



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting

PROVISIONAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

The Provisional List of Participants is based on registration sent to ODIHR

Please submit any corrections/comments to the ODIHR Secretariat, Sofitel Victoria hotel or by e-mail to: anna.sierant@odihr.pl by Thursday, 3 October 2013, 2:00 p.m.

Please note that any corrections provided later than Thursday, 3 October 2013, 2:00 p.m. will NOT be included in the Final List of Participants

Warsaw, 23 September - 4 October 2013

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Spiro KOCI

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to the OSCE

E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Amb. Florent CELIKU

E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Ms. Selma XHOXHAI

First Secretary

E-Mail: selma.xoxhaj@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-328 87 10

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Albanian Embassy to Poland

ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-824 14 27

Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-660-350 38 12

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Germany

Amb. Rudiger LUDEKING

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Mrs. Christine WEIL

Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: V-OSZE@wien.diplo.de

Mr. Thomas SCHULTZE

Head of Division 203

E-Mail: 203-rl@auswaertiges-amt.de

Mr. Michael MORGENSTERN

Counsellor

E-Mail: 203-0@auswaertiges-amt.de

Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLI

Counsellor

E-Mail: pol-3-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 171

Fax: +43-1-711 54 268

Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 191

Fax: +43-1-711 54 268

Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-18 17 28 23

Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany

Tel: +49-30-50 00 28 22

Fax: +49-30-50 00 52 822

Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-711 54 194

Fax: +43-1-711 54 262

Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

United States of America

Mr. Robert BRADTKE

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Amb. Daniel BAER

Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE

E-Mail: BaerDB@state.gov

Mr. Gary D. ROBBINS

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: RobbinsGD@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel: +1-202-736 74 45

Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

Website: <http://www.state.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 01

Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-31 339

Fax: +43-1-31 339 31 38

Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Shannon SIMRELL
Project Manager
E-Mail: Shannon.Simrell@pae.com

Ms. Catherine COSMAN
Senior Policy Adviser
E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

Ms. Katrina LANTOS SWETT
Chair
E-Mail: pmoore@uscirf.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Advisor
E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Fred TURNER
Chief of Staff
E-Mail: fred.turner@mail.house.gov

Mr. Ira FORMAN
Special Envoy to Monitor & Combat Anti-Semitism
E-Mail: formanin@state.gov

Mr. Brent HARTLEY
Director, EUR/RPM
E-Mail: johnsoncl@state.gov

Mr. Richard HOLTZAPPLE
Director
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Sandra JELSO
Assistant to the DCM
E-Mail: JelsoS@state.gov

Mr. Aaron JENSEN
DRL Press Officer
E-Mail: JensenAW@state.gov

Mr. Thomas LYONS
Political Officer
E-Mail: lyonstj@state.gov

PAE-REACT
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 31 35
Website: <https://www.pae.com/career-react>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225-1901
Fax:+1-202-226-4199
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-549 65 86
Fax:+1-202-647 45 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 16 26
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+43-1-313 39
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-368 18 46
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Pamela MONTGOMERY
Program Support
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Natalya SCIMECA
Attorney-Adviser
E-Mail: Scimecank@state.gov

Mr. Brian SHOTT
Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Erin SPITZER
Program Officer
E-Mail: spitzerem@state.gov

Ms. Leslie TAYLOR
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: TaylorLB2@state.gov

Mr. Gavin Thompson WEISE
Public Member
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: davissb@state.gov

Dr. Kari JOHNSTONE
Office Director, DRL/IRF
E-Mail: johnstoneka@state.gov

Ms. Orly KEINER
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: KeinerOR@state.gov

Mr. Thomas MELIA
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
E-Mail: LapriseCS@state.gov

Mr. David MEYER
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: meyerdk@state.gov

Ms. Amy CARLON
OSCE Coordinator
E-Mail: carlonac@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 70 46
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-615 51 87
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-701 77 71
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 12 12
Fax:+1-202-647 32 09
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647-0463
Fax:+1-202-647-3209
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-663 29 00
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-296 51 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+48-22-504 27 34
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 72 90
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. KYLE PARKER
Advisor
E-Mail: kyle.parker@mail.house.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Ms. Jennifer BOSWORTH
Deputy Political Counsellor
E-Mail: BosworthJF@state.gov

Mrs. Monica GRECO
Political Officer
E-Mail: grecomc@state.gov

Mrs. Amanda HARVEY
ORM Administrative Assistance
E-Mail: harveyad2@state.gov

Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON
Representative of the Helsinki Commission to the USOSCE
E-Mail: alex.t.johnson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Christopher MIDURA
Counsellor for Public Affairs
E-Mail: midurac@state.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS
Multimedia Coordinator
E-Mail: peterscj@state.gov

Mr. Daniel PHELPS
Political Officer
E-Mail: phelpsd@state.gov

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON
Political Counsellor
E-Mail: RobinsonCT@state.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Press Assistant
E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON
Political Officer
E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

Mr. James ZELLINGER
OMS
E-Mail: zellingerjj@state.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 18
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 15
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-322 98 86
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +1 (202) 225-1901
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 22
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-811 76 20
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 12
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 03
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-664-838 43 34
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-33 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Katarzyna DRAGAN
Political Assistant
E-Mail: draganke@state.gov

Mr. Christian FARRELL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: farrellca@state.gov

Mr. Benjamin HESS
Second Secretary
E-Mail: hessbg@state.gov

Ms. Kelly Jean MCANERNEY
Second Secretary
E-Mail: mcanerneykj@state.gov

Mr. Christopher RESZCZYNSKI
Intern, Political-Economic Section
E-Mail: reszczymskiw@state.gov

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Amb. Ashot GALOYAN
Ambassador
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN
Head of OSCE Division
E-Mail: v.gevorgian@mfa.am

Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN
Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk
E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

Mrs. Nelli DURYAN
Head of the Third Department of the Criminal Investigation Main Department of RA Police
E-Mail: laura.hayruni@osce.org

Amb. Christian STROHAL
Ambassador
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Amb. Thomas Martin BUCHSBAUM
Ambassador
E-Mail: thomas.buchsbaum@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Stella AVALLONE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: stella.avallone@bmeia.gv.at

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 26 82
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 42
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 21 23
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-795-58 67 50
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 65
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-899 09 40
Fax:+48-22-899 09 35

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-9-422 67 16
Website: <http://www.mfa.am>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-10-54 40 41
Fax:+374-10-54 39 25
Website: <http://www.mfa.am>

Police of the Republic of Armenia
130, Nalbandyan Str.; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-91-40 77 45

Austria

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 150 35 86

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81
Website: <http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Austria, Warsaw
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 (ext.25)
Fax:+48-22-841 00 85
Website: <http://www.ambasadaaustrii.pl>

Ms. Viktoria WAGNER
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: viktoria.wagner@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Ursula SATTLER
Assistant
E-Mail: ursula.sattler@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Stephanie WINKLER
First Secretary
E-Mail: stephanie.winkler@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Kamran HASANOV
Senior Adviser; Division of Public and Political Issues
E-Mail: k_hasanov@pa.gov.az

Mr. Marat KANGARLINSKI
Head of Department
E-Mail: mkengerli@hotmail.com

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Office
E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Ulvi BAKSHALIYEV
Counsellor
E-Mail: ubv-88@yandex.ru

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az

Amb. Viktor GAISENAK
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Aliaksei PECHKUROU
Deputy Head of the Department of Non-Profit Organizations
E-Mail: Pechkurovv@tut.by

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by

Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-50 11 50 ext. 3767
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 36 74

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 150 39 55

Azerbaijan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-437 10 49
Fax:+994-12-492 24 93

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Shikhali Qurbanov str. 4; AZ 1009 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-596 90 78
Fax:+994-12-492 68 25
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.az>

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 97 39
Fax:+994-12-498 23 65
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-516-84 41 85
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-427 44 23
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Belarus

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 90
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.by>

Ministry of Justice
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-200 77 64
Fax:+375-17-200 62 56
Website: <http://www.minjust.by>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Aleksei ZELENKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Amb. Bruno GEORGES
Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Mark VAN DE VREKEN
Counsellor
E-Mail: mark.vandevreken@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT
Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for Legislation
E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be

Amb. Tomislav LEKO
Ambassador
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Amb. Vassiliy TAKEV
Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.bg

Mrs. Mariya MUSORLIEVA
Vice-Chairperson
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg

Mr. Ventsislav KARADJOV
Member
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg

Mrs. Tatyana MUHLOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: tmouhlova@mfa.bg

Ms. Denitsa BOEVA
Chief Expert
E-Mail: d.boeva@antitraffic.government.bg

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA
Secretary
E-Mail: Rositsa.Ivanova@government.bg

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.by>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.by>

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Embassy of Belgium
Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 28 00
Fax:+48-22-828 57 11
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw>

Ministry of Justice
Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-542 75 51
Fax:+32-2-542 70 97
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57

Bulgaria

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71

Central Election Commission
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77
Website: <http://www.cik.bg>

Central Election Commission
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77
Website: <http://www.cik.bg>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-887-46 42 99

National Commission for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings
52A, "G.M.Dimitrov" blvd, fl.1, of.107; 1797 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-888-14 45 95
Fax:+359-2-807-80-50
Website: <http://www.antitraffic.government.bg>

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues
Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-940 36 22
Fax:+359-2-940 21 18
Website: <http://www.nccedi.government.bg>

Amb. Isabelle POUPART
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Amb. Alexandra BUGAILISKIS
Ambassador
E-Mail: delfina.swieckowska@international.gc.ca

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca

Ms. Elizabeth BALDWIN-JONES
Deputy Director, START
E-Mail: elizabeth.baldwin-jones@international.gc.ca

Mrs. Nancy BERGERON
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: nancy.bergeron@international.gc.ca

Ms. Carly VOLKES
Senior Civilian Deployment Officer
E-Mail: carly.volkes@international.gc.ca

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA
Political Affairs and Communications Officer
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Mr. Spyros MILTIADES
First Secretary
E-Mail: smiltiades@mfa.gov.cy

Mr. Branko SOCANAC
Director
E-Mail: branko.socanac@uljppnm.vlada.hr

Mrs. Helena STIMAC RADIN
Head of the Office
E-Mail: ured.ravnopravnost@vlada.hr

Mrs. Maja DRMAC
First Secretary
E-Mail: maja.drmac@mvep.hr

Mr. Uffe WOLFFHECHEL
Human Rights Ambassador
E-Mail: uffwol@um.dk

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 33 59
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-943 39 05
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-995 94 82
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-944 16 09
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia

Government Office for Human Rights and Rights of National Minorities
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24

Governmental Office for Gender Equality
Mesnicka 23, Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-630 30 90
Fax:+385-1-456 92 96
Website: <http://www.ured-ravnopravnost.hr>

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
Trg N.S. Zrinjskog 7-8; Zagreb 10 000; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 98 41
Fax:+385-1-459 74 14
Website: <http://www.mvep.hr>

Denmark

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-50-87 66 56
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Mr. Michael JENSEN
Counsellor
E-Mail: micjen@um.dk

Mr. Malte MOLLER-CHRISTENSEN
Head of Section
E-Mail: ermmol@um.dk

Amb. Fernando VALDERRAMA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mariavictoria.scola@maec.es

Mr. Nicolas MARUGAN ZALBA
Director of Spanish Monitoring Centre
E-Mail: nicolas.marugan@meys.es

Ms. Carmen RIVES
Human Rights Desk Officer
E-Mail: carmen.rives@maec.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Amb. Mariin RATNIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Ms. Nele HOLLO
Lawyer, International Law Division, Legal Department
E-Mail: nele.hollo@mfa.ee

Mrs. Anneli LEEGA PIISKOP
Desk Officer of OSCE
E-Mail: anneli.leega@mfa.ee

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Amb. Katja PEHRMAN
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi

Ms. Eva BIAUDET
Ombudsman for Minorities

Ms. Marjatta HIEKKA
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: marjatta.hiekka@formin.fi

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+43-664-180 74 16
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-41-86 59 81
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-410 97 64
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 391

Ministry of Employment and Social Security
Cl Jose Abascal, 39; 28003 Madrid; Spain
Tel:+34-91-363 16 19
Website: <http://www.empleo.gob.es>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain
Tel:+34-91-394 88 03
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 77 61 18
Fax:+43-1-503 77 61 20

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-5-391 36 99
Website: <http://www.mfa.ee>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-6-37 71 26
Fax:+372-6-37 71 99
Website: <http://www.mfa.ee>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 59 0
Fax:+43-1-535 57 03

Office of the Ombudsman for Minorities
P.O. Box 26; 00023 Government, Helsinki; Finland

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-40-181 92 63

Ms. Leena RITOLA
Counsellor
E-Mail: leena.ritola@formin.fi

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Ms. Outi KOIKKALAINEN
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: outi.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Amb. Maxime LEFEBVRE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: ophelie.gascon@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Yann HWANG
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Yves DOUTRIAUX
Conseiller d'Etat
E-Mail: yves.doutriaux@conseil-etat.fr

Mr. Roland DUBERTRAND
Adviser for Religious Affairs
E-Mail: carole.mao-che@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Serge BLISKO
President
E-Mail: catherine.pereira@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Julien QUERE
Secretary General
E-Mail: julien.quere@pm.gouv.fr

Mrs. Elisabeth BALLEVRE
Documentation
E-Mail: elisabeth.ballevre@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Martial ADAM
First Secretary
E-Mail: martial.adam@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Lydia TABTAB
Desk Officer of the Arms Control and OSCE Department; Strategic, Security
and Disarmament Affairs Directorate
E-Mail: lydia.tabtab@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-407-44 51 73

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-84 83 50 307

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505
Fax:+431 501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Le Conseil d'Etat
1, place du Palais-Royal; 75100 Paris Cedex 01; France
Tel:+33-613-58 77 73
Website: <http://www.conseil-etat.fr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 74 73
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 58 87
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-6-63 12 64 41
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 73 52
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04
Fax:+33-1-43 17 49 52
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Mr. Adrien MONNOT
Intern
E-Mail: adrien.monnot@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Mr. Alexander MAISURADZE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: a.maisuradze@mfa.gov.ge

Georgia

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-637 96 70

Mr. Beka DZAMASHVILI
Deputy Head of Public International Law Department
E-Mail: bdzamashvili@justice.gov.ge

Ministry of Justice
24a Gorgasali Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-599-79 80 27
Fax:+995-32-240 52 04
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.ge>

Ms. Ketevan SARAJISHVILI
Legal Advisor, Public International Law Department
E-Mail: ksarajishvili@justice.gov.ge

Ministry of Justice
24a Gorgasali Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-240 58 98
Fax:+995-32-240 52 04
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.ge>

Mr. George GARSEVANISHVILI
Deputy Head of Justice Department
E-Mail: ggarsevanishvili@ombudsman.ge

Office of Public Defender of Georgia
6, Nino Ramishvili str.; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-577-12 27 49
Fax:+995-32-291 38 41
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.ge>

Ms. Tea MAISURADZE
Counsellor
E-Mail: t.maisuradze@geocommission.at

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-403 98 48 14
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

Ms. Lali LOMSADZE
Counsellor
E-Mail: llomsadze@mfa.gov.ge

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26
Website: <http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge>

United Kingdom

Amb. Dominic SCHROEDER
Ambassador
E-Mail: dominic.schroeder@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 02

Mr. Charles LONSDALE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: Charles.Lonsdale@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 61 30

Ms. Louise DE SOUSA
Head of Human Rights and Democracy Department
E-Mail: Louise.DeSousa@fco.gov.uk

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 39 92
Fax:+44-207-008 38 84
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Mr. James MASON
Freedom of Religion or Belief Policy Officer
E-Mail: jamie.mason@fco.gov.uk

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 15 60
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Police Superintendent
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk

Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-203-334 56 21
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk>

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS
Ambassador; Permanent Representative
E-Mail: apapadakis@osce-greece.at

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS
Deputy Legal Adviser; Legal Department
E-Mail: kastanas@mfa.gr

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
First Secretary
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Mr. Konstantinos MICHAILIDIS
Press Officer
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl

Amb. Miklos BOROS
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mission.vil@mfa.gov.hu

Amb. Ivan GYURCSIK
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: igyurcsik@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Bernadett KOLLAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: BKollar@mfa.gov.hu

Mr. Tamas VICZIAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: tviczian@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Zsafia ELEK
Desk Officer
E-Mail: zsofia.elek@mfa.gov.hu

Mr. Viktor GARAI
Desk Officer for OSCE
E-Mail: VGarai@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Judit JOZSEF
Head of Section CoE/OSCE
E-Mail: JJozsef@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Andits ESZTER
Adviser
E-Mail: laszlo.ulicska@emmi.gov.hu

Dr. Hajnalka JUHASZ
Senior Strategic Analyst
E-Mail: hajnalka.juhasz@gmail.com

Mr. Gyorgy OCSKO
International Legal Adviser
E-Mail: ocsko.gyorgy@nmhh.hu

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 300
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 3619
Fax:+30-210-368 3612
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77
Fax:+48-22-646 60 82
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 533 0376
Fax:+43 1 532 8482

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 44 51
Fax:+48-22-612 66 99

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 44 51
Fax:+48-22-621 85 61

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 34 18
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 35 23
Fax:+36-1-458 16 39
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 16 87
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ministry of Human Resources
Bathory u. 10; 1054 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-795 22 20

Ministry of Justice and Law Enforcement
Kossuth Lajos ter 4; H-1055 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-703-84 68 44
Website: <http://www.irm.gov.hu/?lang=en>

National Media and Infocommunications Authority
23-25 Ostrom str.; H-1015 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-429 86 92
Website: <http://www.nmhh.hu>

Amb. Philip MCDONAGH
Head of Mission
E-Mail: susan.grinberg@dfa.ie

Mr. Patrick O'REILLY
Head of Section, Security Committee and ACMF
E-Mail: patrick.oreilly@dfa.ie

Mrs. Ingibjorg DAVIDSDOTTIR
Minister Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: ingibjorg.davidsdottir@utn.stjr.is

Amb. Vittorio ROCCO DI TORREPADULA
Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO
First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Mr. Giuseppe BERLENDI
Director for the OSCE
E-Mail: giuseppe.berlendi@esteri.it

Ms. Stefania BORTOLOTTI
Police Officer
E-Mail: stefania.bortolotti@dcpc.interno.it

Mrs. Marcella CROCE
Police Officer
E-Mail: marcella.croce@interno.it

Amb. Usen SULEIMEN
Ambassador-at-Large
E-Mail: usensus@mail.ru

Amb. Yerik UTEMBAYEV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz

Mr. Bakhytzhhan KULEKEYEV
Director of the Interfaith Relations Department
E-Mail: b.kulekeev@din.gov.kz

Mr. Grigoriy KULESH
Head of the Info-Analytical Department
E-Mail: iskakova_ccc@mail.ru

Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV
Member
E-Mail: iskakovaj@gmail.com

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 32

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
P. le della Farnesina 1; 00194 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-339-318 84 16

Ministry of Interior; Department of Public Security
Via Torre di Mezzavia 9; Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-334-690 78 61
Fax:+39-06-46 54 24 06
Website: <http://www.interno.gov.it>

Ministry of Interior
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-334-691 06 43
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Kazakhstan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Tauyelysydyk Street, 31, Left Bank of Essil River; Astana 010000; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 04 41
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 16
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Religious Affairs
Orynbor 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 02 55, +7-701-270 57 67
Website: <http://din.gov.kz>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-75 27 63
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717- 275 27 63
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: nkussanov@gmail.com

Mr. Murat RYSPAYEV
First Secretary
E-Mail: mryspayev@gmail.com

Mr. Murat ABENOV
Vice Minister
E-Mail: 550003@mail.ru

Ms. Dana KHUSSAINOVA
Minister's Advisor
E-Mail: d.khusainova@mfa.kz

Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN
Head of European Cooperation Section
E-Mail: sultangozhin@gmail.com

Ms. Ainura UZBEKOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz

Mrs. Aisha AITKALIYEVA
Deputy Director
E-Mail: a_aisha@rambler.ru

Ms. Elvira AZIMOVA
Head of Department
E-Mail: dmitry.ivanov@odih.ru

Mr. Alzhan NURBEKOV
Deputy Head of Department for International Co-operation
E-Mail: 7213017@prokuror.kz

Mr. Abdysamat BAIALINOV
Member of the Commission
E-Mail: kutueva@shailoo.gov.kg

Mrs. Gulnara ISHANKULOVA
Expert
E-Mail: kutueva@shailoo.gov.kg

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-693-66 40 11
Fax:+48-22- 642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan
60, Republic ave.; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-701-888 14 06
Fax:+7-717-274 23 90

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-771-252 00 07
Fax:+7-717-255 55 42
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-272 00 57
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-777-311 00 13
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, office 627; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-274 06 79
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river, Orynbor str. 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-274 09 42
Fax:+7-717-274 09 54
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Prosecutor General's Office; Yesskarayev Advanced Training Institute for Prosecutors
59, Zheltoksan str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-271 25 61
Fax:+7-717-250 25 08

Kyrgyzstan

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz Republic
59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 08 28
Fax:+996-312-62 08 28
Website: <http://www.shailoo.gov.kg>

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz Republic
59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 08 28
Fax:+996-312-62 08 28
Website: <http://www.shailoo.gov.kg>

Mr. Ulanbek DYIKANBAEV
Minister-Counsellor, Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: ulan76bek@gmail.com

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA
Head of Department for Ethnic and Religious Policies, and Interaction with
Civil Society
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Ms. Nuraiym TYNBYBEKOVA
Counselor
E-Mail: tynybekova.dio@gmail.com

Mrs. Vineta PORINA
MP, Head of the OSCE Delegation
E-Mail: vineta.porina@saeima.lv

Amb. Bahtijors HASANS
Head of Diplomatic Mission - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Viktors MAKAROVŠ
Parliamentary Secretary
E-Mail: viktors.makarovs@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Karlis PANTELEJEVS
Senior Desk Officer in Human Rights Division
E-Mail: karlis.pantelejevs@mfa.gov.lv

Prof. Arturs KUCS
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: Arturs.Kucs@tiesibsargs.lv

Mrs. Maija MAURINA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: maija.maurina@mfa.gov.lv

Amb. Zoran DABIK
Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Edvard MITEVSKI
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: edvard.mitevski@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Panagiotis POTOLIDIS-BECK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: info@vie.llv.li

Amb. Giedrius CEKUOLIS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.lt

Ms. Giedre SIDAGYTE-GUDAITIENE
Third Secretary, United Nations, International Organizations and Human
Rights Department
E-Mail: giedre.sidagyte-gudaitiene@urm.lt

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-17 80 00 03

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic
205, Chui Str.; 720003 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 05 45

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 66 75
Fax:+996-312-66 05 01
Website: <http://www.mfa.kg>

Latvia

Parliament of Latvia
Jekaba str.11; Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-2-644 72 86
Website: <http://www.saeima.lv>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 64 44
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Office of the Ombudsman of the Republic of Latvia
Baznicas Street 25; LV-1010 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-29-85 53 45
Website: <http://www.tiesibsargs.lv>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-88 36 13 61

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Liechtenstein

Office for Foreign Affairs
Heiligkreuz 14; FL-9490 Vaduz; Liechtenstein
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11 12

Lithuania / European Union

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 24 78
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS
First Secretary
E-Mail: donatas.butkus@urm.lt

Mr. Kastytis MINKAUSKAS
Head of Division
E-Mail: k.minkauskas@lrkm.lt

Mrs. Grazina SLUSKO
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: g.slusko@lrkm.lt

Amb. Thierry BECHET
EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: delegation-vienna@eeas.europa.eu

Mr. Stavros LAMBRINIDIS
EU Special Representative on Human Rights
E-Mail: stavros.lambrinidis@ext.eeas.europa.eu

Ms. Pavlina REHOR
First Secretary
E-Mail: Pavlina.REHOR@eeas.europa.eu

Amb. Hubert WURTH
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Robert LAUER
Deputy Head; Counsellor
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Armand MUNO
Political Section / Focal Point Electoral Missions
E-Mail: armand.muno@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Jakub ZACZEK
Intern
E-Mail: jzaczek@diplomats.pl

Amb. Pierre Clive AGIUS
Ambassador
E-Mail: pierreclive.agius@gov.mt

Amb. Iurie BODRUG
Ambassador
E-Mail: varsovia@mfa.md

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Ministry of Culture
J.Basanavicius str. 5; Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-6-865 54 00
Website: <http://www.lrkm.lt>

Ministry of Culture
J.Basanavicius str. 5; Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-6-129 43 10
Website: <http://www.lrkm.lt>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

European External Action Service
242 rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-584 2305
Website: <http://www.eeas.europa.eu>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42
Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
5, Rue Notre Dame; L-2911 Luxembourg
Tel:+352-621-13 37 81

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland
Sloneczna 15; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-605-69 29 45

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-646 46 39

Moldova

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-646 20 99
Fax:+48-22-646 20 99
Website: <http://www.poloniamfa.md>

Mrs. Diana DOROS

Deputy Head; Prevention of Violence and Insurance of Gender Equality Policy 1 Vasile Alecsandri str.; Chisinau, MD 2009; Moldova
Departement
E-Mail: diana.doros@mmpsf.gov.md

Ministry of Labour, Social Protection and Family

Tel:+373-22-26 93 51
Fax:+373-22-26 93 01
Website: <http://www.mmpsf.gov.md>

Mr. Ion OBOROCEANU

Chief Prosecutor; Causeni District
E-Mail: oboroceanu_ion@yahoo.com

Office of the Prosecutor General

Banulescu Bodoni 26; Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-7-948 40 49
Fax:+373-2-432 35 56
Website: <http://www.procuratura.md>

Mr. Begench ASHYROV

Legal Advisor
E-Mail: Begench.Ashirov@osce.org

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Moldova to the OSCE

Lowengasse 47/10 1030 Vienna
Tel:+993-12-35 30 92
Fax:+993-12-35 30 41

Ms. Angelica MUNTEANU

Second Secretary
E-Mail: angelica.munteanu@mfa.md

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland

Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-646 20 99
Website: <http://www.p Polonia.mfa.md>

Amb. Adiya GANBAATAR

Ambassador
E-Mail: mongemb@ambasadamongolii.pl

Mongolia

Embassy of Mongolia in Warsaw

ul. Rejtana 15/16; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 93 91
Fax:+48-22-848 20 63

Ms. Tsend-Ayush SHARAVJAMTS

Third Secretary
E-Mail: tsendayush@ambasadamongolii.pl

Embassy of Mongolia in Warsaw

ul. Rejtana 15/16; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 93 91

Ms. Dragana MARKOVIC

Second Secretary
E-Mail: dragana.markovic@mfa.gov.me

Montenegro

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland

Aleje Ujazdowskie 41; 00 540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-784-01 22 14

Amb. Robert KVILE

Permanent Representative
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mr. Marius DIRDAL

Deputy Director General
E-Mail: marius.dirdal@mfa.no

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+43-664-794 55 21
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ms. Silje HOLLAND WILHELMSEN

Project Coordinator
E-Mail: s.h.wilhelmsen@nchr.uio.no

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)

The Faculty of Law, Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 47
Website: <http://www.jus.uio.no>

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD

Counsellor
E-Mail: hilde.austad@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Amb. Ikrom NAZAROV

Charge d'Affaires
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Uzbekistan

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan

21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-509-68 06 57
Fax:+48-22-894 62 31
Website: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

Mr. Behzod KADIROV
Advisor to the Chairperson
E-Mail: bmk68@mail.ru

Mr. Khalmurat RASHIDOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Mr. Ilkhom TURGUNOV
Head of Department
E-Mail: turgunov@mvd.uz

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV
Director
E-Mail: ncpch@rol.uz

Mr. Aziz MIRZAEV
Head of International Department
E-Mail: amirzaev@scrc.uz

Mr. Sardor AKHMATOV
Translator
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Amb. Desiree KOPMELS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: dmj.kopmels@minbuza.nl

Mr. Veer LIONEL
Human Rights Ambassador
E-Mail: dmm-mra@minbuza.nl

Mr. Hugo KLIJN
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: hugo.klijn@minbuza.nl

Mr. Adriaan PALM
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: war@minbuza.nl

Mr. Bart BELTMAN
Senior Policy Officer
E-Mail: Bart.Beltman@minbuza.nl

Ms. Margot K. DE JONG
Coordinating Policy Officer
E-Mail: margot-de.jong@minbuza.nl

Mr. Pieter RAMAER
First Secretary
E-Mail: pieter.ramaer@minbuza.nl

Committee of Religious Affairs
5, Mustaqillik Square; 100017 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239-42-46
Fax:+998-71-239-17-63
Website: <http://www.religions.uz>

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-508-06 43 33
Website: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Yunus Rajabi, 1; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71- 231 33 06

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 43 39
Fax:+998-71-239 16 56

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan
1, A. Kadiriyy Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-241 04 13
Website: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5, Sayilgokh Street; 100047 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+48-22-894 62 30
Fax:+48-22-894 62 31
Website: <http://www.minjust.uz>

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 - 207
Fax:+43-1-589 39 - 265
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 46 69
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 202
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Royal Netherlands Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 10; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-559 12 05
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 63 09 ; +31-652-50 31 82
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 53 66
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 246
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Ms. Yvette SZEPESI
First Secretary
E-Mail: yvette.szepesi@minbuza.nl

Ms. Paula ROOS-SCHINDELER
First Secretary
E-Mail: war@minbuza.nl

Mr. Boguslaw WINID
Under Secretary of State; Head of Delegation

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: przemyslaw.grudzinski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Dr. Agnieszka GRZELAK
Expert for Legislation
E-Mail: agnieszka.grzelak@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek KAROLAK
Secretary of the Committee
E-Mail: jacek.karolak@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA
Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the OSCE PA
E-Mail: anetta.kosieradzka@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Beata MACHUL-TELUS
Secretary National and Ethnic Minorities Committee
E-Mail: beata.machul-telus@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Anna PUCHACZ-KOZIOL
Senior Specialist
E-Mail: anna.puchacz-koziol@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof DRZEWICKI
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: krzysztof.drzewicki@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
Head of OSCE Unit, Security Policy Department
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+389-70-36 43 10
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Royal Netherlands Embassy
ul. Kawalerii 10; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-559 12 05
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 90 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 17 61
Fax:+48-22-694 18 65

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 19 38

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 16 85
Fax:+48-22-694 14 87

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 18 29
Fax:+48-22-694 20 48

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 64 12
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-728-85 03 55
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48 22 523 89 83
Fax:48 22 523 87 49
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Dr. Filip JASINSKI

Head of Unit

E-Mail: filip.jasinski@msz.gov.pl**Mr. Mirosław LUCZKA**

Head of Division

E-Mail: miroslaw.luczka@msz.gov.pl**Mr. Paweł RADOMSKI**

Deputy Director, Department of the UN and Human Rights

E-Mail: pawel.radomski@msz.gov.pl**Ms. Izabela WIEWIÓR**

Trainee

E-Mail: Izabela.Wiewior@msz.gov.pl**Ms. Urszula KOZŁOWSKA**

Expert

E-Mail: urszula.kozlowska@msw.gov.pl**Ms. Małgorzata LAMPKA**

Member of the Human Rights Protection Team

E-Mail: malgorzata.lampka@msw.gov.pl**Mr. Dawid GROCHOWSKI**

Expert

E-Mail: dawid.grochowski@ms.gov.pl**Mr. Jakub MICHAŁSKI**

Head of Strategic Analysis Division, Department of Strategy and Deregulation

E-Mail: michalski@ms.gov.pl**Mr. Marek SOLON-LIPINSKI**

Expert

E-Mail: marek.solon@ms.gov.pl**Ms. Marta KRASUSKA**

Cooperator to the Human Rights Advisor to the Commander-in-Chief of the Polish Police

E-Mail: marta.krasuska@policja.gov.pl**Mr. Krzysztof LASZKIEWICZ**

Human Rights Advisor to the Commander-in-Chief of the Polish Police

E-Mail: krzysztof.laszkiwicz@policja.gov.pl**Mr. Radosław WROBEL**

General Counsellor

E-Mail: r.wrobel@uric.gov.pl**Mrs. Aleksandra IWANOWSKA**

Advisor

E-Mail: a.iwanowska@brpo.gov.pl**Mr. Marcin KUSY**

Specialist

E-Mail: m.kusy@brpo.gov.pl**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 94 62

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 82 46

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 94 00

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-502-45 08 19

Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>**Ministry of Interior**

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-601 49 51

Fax:+48-22-601 45 56

Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>**Ministry of Interior**

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.msw.gov.pl>**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-239 06 34

Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-521 27 68

Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-521 25 33

Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>**National Police Headquarters**

148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-601 22 58

Fax:+48-22-601 31 36

National Police Headquarters

148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-624 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-601 22 58

Fax:+48-22-601 31 36

Office for Foreigners

ul. Koszykowa 16; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-601 50 30

Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>**Office of Human Rights Defender**

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 79 31

Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>**Office of Human Rights Defender**

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-606-621-046

Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Ms. Karolina SZWARC
Advisor
E-Mail: k.szwarco@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Malgorzata KOZLOWSKA
Prosecutor of the Prosecutor General's Office
E-Mail: makozlowska@pg.gov.pl

Ms. Anna GRABOWSKA
First Counsellor
E-Mail: anna.grabowska@msz.gov.pl

Amb. Pedro MOITINHO DE ALMEIDA
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: osce.portugal@mne.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Ms. Ruxandra STANCIU
Political Officer
E-Mail: rstanciu@roembassypl.org

Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.dumitriu@gmail.com

Ms. Inginur RUSTEM
Second Secretary
E-Mail: inginur.rustem@mae.ro

Mr. Cezar PAVALASCU
Head of Department
E-Mail: cpavalascu@gmail.com

Mr. Vladimir CHUROV
Chairman
E-Mail: intdiv@a5.kiam.ru

Mr. Boris DIAKONOV
Head of the International Department
E-Mail: borastr@mail.ru

Mr. Vladimir LYSENKO
Deputy Chief of Department
E-Mail: vlysenko@cikrf.ru

Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA
Attache
E-Mail: glacatherine@gmail.com

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 78 27
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of the Prosecutor General
ul. Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-125 17 49
Website: <http://www.pg.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-698-91 28 39
Fax:+48-22-628 5264
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania
Tel:+40-770-58 42 81
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania
Tel:+40-21-431 14 23
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

State Secretariat for Religious Affairs
str. Nicolae Filipescu, nr. 40, Sector 2; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-721-13 29 67
Fax:+40-21-318 81 51
Website: <http://www.culte.gov.ro>

Russian Federation

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 51
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 51
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 92 78
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-731-74 28 52

Ms. Mariya BARSUKOVA
Attache
E-Mail: barsukova.ms@gmail.com

Ms. Julia GALIMOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: jgali@mail.ru

Ms. Guzal KHUSANOVA
Attache
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Dr. Grigory LUKIYANTSEV
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Anatoly VIKTOROV
Director of Department
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ms. Anastasia KRUGLOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: a_svidersk@mail.ru

Mr. Ivan MALTSEV
Counsellor
E-Mail: kreker@mail.ru

Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK
Deputy Director
E-Mail: a.polishchuk@mail.ru

Ms. Anastasia ZHIRIKOVA
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: anaalanskaya@yandex.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mrs. Tatiana SHLYCHKOVA
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-903-171 22 40

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-906-706 15 70
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 34
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 45 34
Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-915-015 86 37
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Justice
14, Zhitnaya Str.; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Website: <http://minjust.ru>

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI
First Secretary
E-Mail: sekretarz.nap@gmail.com

Rev. Michel REMERY
Vice-Secretary General
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Prof. Chantal ADOLPHE
Delegate
E-Mail: jadolphe@avemarialaw.edu

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC
Chargé d'Affaires - First Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC
Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Mrs. Danijela POPOVIC ROCCO
Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees
E-Mail: danijela.popovicrocco@kirs.gov.rs

Mr. Mihailo PETKOVSKI
First Counsellor
E-Mail: mihajlo.petkovski@mfa.rs

Mrs. Marija STAJIC-RADIVOJSA
Counsellor
E-Mail: m.stajic-radivojsa@mfa.rs

Mr. Ugljesa MRDIC
Advisor
E-Mail: ugljesa.mrdic@mpravde.gov.rs

Ms. Gordana STAMENIC
State Secretary
E-Mail: gordana.stamenic@mpravde.gov.rs

Mrs. Gordana MOHOROVIC
Head of Division for Monitoring International and Regional Human Rights Treaties
E-Mail: gordana.mohorovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Ms. Suzana PAUNOVIC
Director
E-Mail: suzana.paunovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Holy See

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-503-30 84 63
Fax:+48-22-628 45 56

Council of the Bishops' Conferences of Europe
Gallusstrasse 24; CH-9000 St. Gallen; Switzerland
Tel:+41-71-227 60 40
Fax:+41-71-227 60 41
Website: <http://www.ccee.ch>

Delegation of the Holy See
00120 Vatican City State
Tel:+39-173-48 27 09 43

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285-78-90
Fax:+381-11-312-95-85
Website: <http://www.kirs.gov.rs>

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia
Al. Roz 5; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 51 61
Fax:+48-22-629 71 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-63-24 81 08
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ministry of Justice
Nemanjina 22 - 26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+ 381-11-268 68 73
Fax:+ 381-11-268 53 96

Ministry of Justice
Nemanjina 22 - 26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 36 54
Fax:+381-11-268 53 96

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-311 24 05
Fax:+381-11-311 76 07
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-311 45 28
Fax:+381-11-311 76 07
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Mrs. Marina MILANOVIĆ-ILIC
Counsellor
E-Mail: marina.milanovic-ilic@mfa.rs

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIĆ
Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Ms. Radmila DRAGICEVIĆ DICIC
Judge
E-Mail: radmila.dicic@vk.sud.rs

Amb. Vasil GRIVNA
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Head of Delegation
E-Mail: emb.warsaw@mzv.sk

Amb. Olga ALGAYEROVA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Mr. Peter KLENOVSKÝ
Director
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Mr. Peter POLLAK
Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities
E-Mail: Eva.Surovkova@minv.sk

Mr. Jan HERO
Director of the Department of Conceptions, Analysis and Regional Coordination
E-Mail: Jan.Hero@minv.sk

Ms. Alena KOTVANOVA
E-Mail: alena.kotvanova@vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHÉK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Mr. Karol SMETANA
Counsellor
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Mr. Branislav KADLECÍK
General State Counsellor; Int'l and European Law Dept.
E-Mail: branislav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Mr. Zoltan SZALAY
E-Mail: zoltan.szalay@vlada.gov.sk

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Supreme Court of Cassation
Nemanjina 9; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-363 54 97
Website: <http://www.vk.sud.rs>

Slovakia

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-525 81 10
Fax:+48-22-525 81 22

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 78 37 71
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities
Cukrova 14; 813 39 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-50 94 49 61
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities
Cukrova 14; 813 39 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-50 94 49 70
Fax:+421-9-61 04 49 69
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on National Minorities
Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 51 65
Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk>

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-935 77 28
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-525 81 13

Ministry of Justice
Zupne nam. 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 35 35 87
Fax:+421-2-59 35 36 05
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on National Minorities
Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 54 61
Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk>

Slovenia

Amb. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Mrs. Katarina GRADIC REZEN
Minister-Counsellor
E-Mail: katarina.gradic@gov.si

Mr. Borut VALENCIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: borut.valencic@gov.si

Dr. Melita GABRIC
Deputy Head of Human Rights Sector
E-Mail: melita.gabric@gov.si

Ms. Aleska SIMKIC
Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Section
E-Mail: aleska.simkic@gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Amb. Ake PETERSON

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST
Ambassador
E-Mail: fredrik.lojdquist@foreign.ministry.se

Mrs. Anna OLSSON VRANG
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: anna.olsson@foreign.ministry.se

Prof. Per BERGLING
Principal Advisor on International Law
E-Mail: per.berglings@gov.se

Ms. Sofia LARSSON
Desk Officer
E-Mail: sofia.larsson@gov.se

Ms. Charlotta RODHE
First Secretary
E-Mail: charlotta.rodhe@gov.se

Dr. Richard SANNERHOLM
Head of Rule of Law
E-Mail: richard.zajac-sannerholm@folkebernadotteacademy.se

Mr. Shane QUINN
Rule of Law Project Manager
E-Mail: shane.quinn@folkebernadotteacademy.se

Ms. Dominique GORSKA
Rule of Law Desk Officer
E-Mail: dominique.gorska@folkebernadotteacademy.se

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1001 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-478 67 31
Website: <http://www.mzz.gov.si>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1001 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-478 21 09
Website: <http://www.mzz.gov.si>

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Sweden

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-338 86 07

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 254

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-7-25 12 44 04

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-8-405 59 04

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 59
Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Folke Bernadotte Academy
872 64 Sand; Sweden
Tel:+46-70-286 14 66
Website: <http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se>

Folke Bernadotte Academy
872 64 Sand; Sweden
Tel:+46-738-05 35 93
Website: <http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se>

Folke Bernadotte Academy
872 64 Sand; Sweden
Tel:+46-72-742 42 56
Website: <http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se>

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Heidi GRAU

Head of Task Force OSCE Chairmanship

E-Mail: heidi.grau@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Paul KOLLER

Special Envoy for Human Rights Related Issues

E-Mail: paul.koller@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Guillaume SCHEURER

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: guillaume.scheurer@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Martin MICHELET

Minister

E-Mail: martin.michelet@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Andrea ANASTASI

Attache

E-Mail: andrea.anastasi@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC

Political Advisor

E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Margita KOLLER

Event Management

E-Mail: margita.koller@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Renate BUCHER

Collaboratrice Scientifique

E-Mail: renate.bucher@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel FASNACHT

Head Expertpool for Civilian Peacebuilding Section

E-Mail: daniel.fasnacht@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Michael MEIER

Diplomatic Officer

E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Jonas PASQUIER

MA, Diplomatic Officer

E-Mail: jonas.pasquier@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Dr. Christoph SPENLE

Deputy Head of Section

E-Mail: christoph.spenle@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-792-91 29 52

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-322 11 97

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 18

Fax:+43-1-263 34 13

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81 ext. 25

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43 1 5058 92533

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 14

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-323 27 51

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-323 45 57

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-79-301 70 45

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-324 40 90

Fax:+41-31-324 90 69

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-323 27 51

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-322 86 81

Fax:+41-31-325 07 67

Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Tajikistan

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA
Ombudsman of Tajikistan
E-Mail: gkhuseynova@osce.org

Mr. Muzaffar ASHUROV
Head
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mr. Nurullo MAHMADULLOEV
Member of CCER
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mr. Abdullo SOLIEV
Senior Specialist of Department for Constitutional Guarantee of Citizen's Rights
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Jamshed KHAMIDOV
Counselor of Department of International Relations
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Nurillo ORIPOV
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Mr. Hakim MIRSAYEV
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: smansurova@osce.org

Amb. Vladimír GALUSKA
Head of Mission
E-Mail: mission.vienna@embassy.mzv.cz

Ms. Ivona HOLA
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz

Mr. Jan KRIVOS
First Secretary, Political Affairs
E-Mail: jan_krivos@mzv.cz

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkr.cz

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAC
Deputy Head of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mkr.cz

Mr. Jakub STAREK
Director of Department for Education System
E-Mail: starekj@gmail.com

Mrs. Petra HOJNI
Deputy Director
E-Mail: petra_hojni@mzv.cz

Ms. Lucia ZACHARIASOVA
Head of Gender Equality Unit
E-Mail: lucia.zachariasova@mpsv.cz

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 79 89
Fax:+992-37-221 79 69
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.tj>

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-23 19 22

Central Commission for Elections and Referenda
40 Rudaki Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-36 64 09

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan
Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-22 19 22
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-221 07 34
Website: <http://www.mid.tj>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
29, Tehron Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-223 23 31

Ministry of Justice
25, Rudaki Avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-21 50 68

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-89 95 81 40

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Embassy of the Czech Republic to the Republic of Poland
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-882-14 50 34
Fax:+48-22-525 18 98
Website: <http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw>

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-17 41 41

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports
Karmelitska 7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-09 17 88
Website: <http://www.msmt.cz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 18 23 11
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs
Na Poricnim pravu 1/376; 128 01 Prague 2; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-21 92 34 87
Website: <http://www.mpsv.cz>

Turkey

Amb. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: bguldere@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Mehmet Yigit DURSUN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: myigit_dursun@hotmail.com

Mr. Cemal YILDIZ
Third Secretary
E-Mail: cemal.yildiz@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Ramazan CAYLI
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: ramazan.cayli@adalet.gov.tr

Mr. Ali GUNES
Head of Press Department
E-Mail: ali.gunes@byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Onur TANAY
Expert
E-Mail: veyselifiliz66@yahoo.com

Mr. Huseyin YILDIZ
Head of the Information Department
E-Mail: huseyin.yildiz@byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Gursel DONMEZ
Vice-President
E-Mail: gursel.donmez@ytb.gov.tr

Ms. Gizem KOLBASI
Specialist
E-Mail: gizem.kolbasi@ytb.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-538 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-543-350 76 33
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-538-64 54 39
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and Foreign Relations)
Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2151 Cad. Soguozu; Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+43-699-17 05 24 77
Website: <http://www.adalet.gov.tr>

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and Information
Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00
Website: <http://www.byegm.gov.tr>

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and Information
Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00
Website: <http://www.byegm.gov.tr>

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and Information
Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-583 62 63
Website: <http://www.byegm.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-218 40 00
Fax:+90-312-218 40 49
Website: <http://www.ytb.gov.tr>

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-536-989 12 82
Website: <http://www.ytb.gov.tr>

Mr. Muhammet SAGLAM
Specialist
E-Mail: muhammet.saglam@ytb.gov.tr

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-218 41 26
Website: <http://www.ytb.gov.tr>

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaftgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Amb. Markijan MALSKII
Ambassador
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Amb. Tetiana IZHEVSKA
Ambassador
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Holy See
Via G. Bessarione 8; 00165 Rome; Italy
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Ms. Olha BIELIKOVA
Deputy Head of IT Department
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Ms. Tetiana LUKASH
Secretary of the Commission
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Ms. Alla STEGNII
Head of the Documentary Support Sector of the Secretariat
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr STELMAKH
Deputy Head of the Administrator of the State Voter Register
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Mr. Serhii TREUS
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Ms. Inna MASLO
Judge
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25
Website: <http://www.vasu.gov.ua>

Mr. Iurii TSVIRKUN
Judge
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25
Website: <http://www.vasu.gov.ua>

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA
Attache

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Mrs. Mariia LEVADA
Counsellor
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Maksym BUDARIN
Deputy Director of Religious and Nationalities Department
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Sergii KHRAPATYI
Head of the Division of Humanities, Higher Education Department
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Ms. Olha KRAVCHENKO
Head of Legal Department
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mr. Serhii SHAPOVAL
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksandr VAKULENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Vladyslav DUBINA
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Yaroslava KAGLYAK
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Oksana YUKHTA
Head of Division on Legal Education and Awareness
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mrs. Kateryna BOROZDINA
Deputy Director of Department
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Tetyana IWANENKO
Deputy Head of Directorate
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Iryna KOVTUN
Deputy Division Head
E-Mail: vydoynyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV
Head of Non-Discrimination Division
E-Mail: serhiyponomaryov@gmail.com

Ms. Mariana BETSA
Counsellor
E-Mail: betsap@pmua.at

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Ministry of Culture
bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-279 36 31
Fax:+380-44-278 37 34
Website: <http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua>

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32
Website: <http://www.mon.gov.ua>

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-504-41 62 32
Website: <http://www.mon.gov.ua>

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mon.gov.ua>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mlsp.gov.ua>

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38
Website: <http://www.mlsp.gov.ua>

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
13/15, Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-432 91 97
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com

Ms. Olesia KOVALYK
Third Secretary
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com

Mr. Yurii MONASTYRNYI
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Bogdan CHERWAK
Director of the Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Galyna KANYGINA
Judge of the Judicial Chamber
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. June ZEITLIN
Special Representative on Gender Issues
E-Mail: zeitlin@civilrights.org

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Security Service of Ukraine
Volodymirskaya 33; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting
Prorizna 2; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Supreme Court of Ukraine
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Gender Issues
Washington, D.C.; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-917-841 07 02

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Israel

Ms. Dalia AVRAMOFF
Senior Deputy to Tel Aviv District Attorney (criminal law)
E-Mail: Daljaa@justice.gov.il

Ms. Marina WERLER
Senior Political Advisor; Department Intl. Organizations
E-Mail: dcm-sec@vienna.mfa.gov.il

Ministry of Justice
Salah A Din Str. 29; Jerusalem; Israel
Tel:+972-50-621 65 27

Permanent Mission of the State of Israel to the International Organizations
Anton Frank Gasse 20; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-476 46 546
Fax:+43-1-476 46 564

Morocco

Amb. Youns TIJANI
Ambassador
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl

Mr. Ait Slimane ABDERRAHIM
Counsellor
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40

Thailand

Ms. Natta AKAPAIBOON
Second Secretary
E-Mail: natta.aka@gmail.com

Ms. Samatha WONGTHIEN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: samatha129@gmail.com

Ms. Ladaporn PAOLUENGTONG
Human Rights Official
E-Mail: info@nhrc.or.th

Ms. Noppawan SUKCHAROEN
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: noppawan@nhrc.or.th

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand
Tel:+66-838-15 36 69
Fax:+66-2-643 51 46

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand
Tel:+66-855-53 97 70

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, Bangkok; Bangkok; Thailand
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00
Website: <http://nhrc.or.th>

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, Bangkok; Bangkok; Thailand
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00
Website: <http://nhrc.or.th>

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Amb. Maria LEISSNER Tel: +48-22-319 56 21
Secretary General
E-Mail: mleissner@community-democracies.org

Ms. Magdalena GAWRONSKA Tel: +48-22-319 56 22
Chief of Staff Fax: +48-22-319 56 28
E-Mail: mgawronska@community-democracies.org

Mr. Francesco LEMBO Tel: +48-668-93 45 16
Program Manager
E-Mail: flembo@community-democracies.org

Ms. Nicolina MAJEWSKA Tel: +48-723-80 15 33
Office Manager
E-Mail: nmajewska@community-democracies.org

Mr. Daniel SLOMKA Tel: +48-22-319 56 26
Communications Officer
E-Mail: dslomka@community-democracies.org

Ms. Miloslawa ZAGLOBA Tel: +48-604-19 76 27
Legal Counsel
E-Mail: mzagloba@community-democracies.org

Mr. Konrad ZYDLEWSKI Tel: +48-22-319 56 26
Intern
E-Mail: kzydlewski@community-democracies.org

2

Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA Tel: +48-501-39 26 90
Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of the Council of Europe Delegation
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Mr. Lars MOLIN Tel: +46-19-21 11 89
Chair of the Monitoring Committee
E-Mail: lars.o.molin@orebro.se

Dr. Cyril RITCHIE Tel: +41-22-733 67 17
President of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs Fax: +41-22-734 70 82
E-Mail: president@ngocongo.org

Ms. Katerina HADZI-MICEVA EVANS Tel: +36-1-318 69 23
Member of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs
E-Mail: katerina@ecnl.org.hu

Ms. Jutta GUTZKOW Tel: +33-388-41 29 10
Head of Civil Society Division; Directorate General of Democracy
E-Mail: jutta.gutzkow@coe.int

Mr. Simon TONELLI Tel: +33-388-41 21 62
Head of Legal Co-operation Division; Directorate General of Human Rights and Rule of Law
E-Mail: simon.tonelli@coe.int

Mr. Francois FRIEDERICH Tel: +33-388-41 21 84
Head of Division of Electoral Assistance and Census; Directorate General of Democracy
E-Mail: carine.roller-kaufman@coe.int

Mr. Daniel POPESCU Tel: +33-388-41 36 08
Head of Good Governance Division; Directorate General of Democracy Fax: +33-388-41 27 84
E-Mail: daniel.popescu@coe.int

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA Tel: +33-388-41 26 36
Adviser; Directorate of External Relations Fax: +33-388-41 37 84
E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int

Mr. Krzysztof ZYMAN Tel: +33-388-41 26 90
Administrator; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities; Fax: +33-390-21 49 18
Directorate General of Democracy
E-Mail: krzysztof.zyman@coe.int

Mr. Ziya Caga TANYAR Tel: +33-626-37 73 76
Administrator; Secretariat of the Enlarged Agreement on Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)
E-Mail: ziya.tanyar@coe.int

Mrs. Stephanie POIREL Tel: +33-390-21 51 84
Secretary of the Congress Monitoring Committee
E-Mail: stephanie.poirel@coe.int

Ms. Beata TURSKA Tel: +48-664-36 32 20
Administrator; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Malgorzata JEDRYSIK
Trainee at the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw
E-Mail: Malgorzata.JEDRYSIK@coe.int

Tel: +48-22-629 68 36

3

European Union, European External Action Service

242 rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.eeas.europa.eu>

Mr. Jean-Bernard BOLVIN
Policy Officer
E-Mail: jean-bernard.bolvin@eeas.europa.eu

Tel: +32-472-35 46 35

Mrs. Zuzana MICHALCOVA SUTIAKOVA
Administrator
E-Mail: zuzana.sutiakova@eeas.europa.eu

Tel: +32-476-70 40 52

4

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders

Rondo ONZ 1; 00-124 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.frontex.europa.eu>

Mr. Duco VAN HEEL
Anti-Trafficking Coordinator
E-Mail: duco.vanheel@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48-667-66 73 02

5

International Humanitarian Fact Finding Commission

Federal Palace North; 3003 Bern; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.ihffc.org>

Dr. Elzbieta MIKOS-SKUZA
Member
E-Mail: info@ihffc.org

Tel: +41-31-325 07 68

6

International Task Force for Holocaust Education, Remembrance and Research

Lindenstr. 20-25; D-10969 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.holocausttaskforce.org>

Dr. Kathrin MEYER
Executive Secretary
E-Mail: kmeyer@holocaust-taskforce.org

Tel: +49-30-26 39 666 00
Fax: +49-30-26 39 666 49

7

Office of the EU Special Representative for Human Rights

EEAS- Cortenbergh 7/068, Rond Point Schuman 9/A; 1046 Brussels; Belgium

Mrs. Michele Valerie RIEU
Political Adviser
E-Mail: mychelle.rieu@ext.eeas.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-584 57 52

8

UN Women; Georgia Country Office

UN House, 9 Eristavi Street; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.unwomen.org>

Mrs. Khatuna KUNTCHULIA
Programme Manager
E-Mail: khatuna.kunchulia@unwomen.org

Tel: +995-59-170 10 87
Fax: +995-32-225 02 71

9

UNDP Regional Center for Europe and CIS

UNDP BRC, Grosslingova 35; Bratislava 81109; Slovakia
Website: <http://europeandcis.undp.org>

Mr. Abul Hasnat Monjurul KABIR
Policy Adviser and Regional Project Manager for Rule of Law, Human Rights and Justice
E-Mail: monjurul.kabir@undp.org

Tel: +421-907-79 04 63

10

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Mr. Frank REMUS
Head of Liaison Office
E-Mail: remus@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 40
Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1	OSCE Secretariat Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Ms. Miroslava BEHAM Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues E-Mail: miroslava.beham@osce.org	Tel: +43-664-8590-818 Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27
	Ms. Ana LUKATELA Adviser on Gender Issues E-Mail: equality@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 27
2	OSCE Secretariat, Conflict Prevention Centre Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org/cpc	
	Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI Director E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22 Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96
3	OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Mr. Mehdi KNANI Assistant Programme Officer E-Mail: mknani@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 36
4	OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO Special Representative E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org	Tel: +43-664-859 0927
	Ms. Astrid GANTERER Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues E-Mail: astrid.ganterer@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 19
5	Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria	
	Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00 Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02
	Mr. Andrey RIKHTER Director E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13
	Ms. Nora ISAAC Adviser E-Mail: nora.isaac@osce.org	Tel: +43-1- 514 36 68 05
	Dr. Ana KARLSREITER Senior Adviser E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96
	Ms. Joanna JINKS Executive Assistant E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96
6	OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm	
	Mrs. Astrid THORS OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org	Tel: +31-70-312 55 00 Fax: +31-70-363 59 10
	Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO Personal Adviser of HCNM E-Mail: sirpa.rautio@osce.org	
	Mr. Alexander HUG Head of Section/Senior Adviser E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org	Tel: +31-70-312 55 07 Fax: +31-70-363 59 10
	Mr. Vincent DE GRAAF Legal Officer E-Mail: vincent.degraaf@osce.org	Tel: +31-70-312 55 64

7

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Ms. Isabel SANTOS

Member of Parliament, acting Chair, OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions
E-Mail: neil@oscepa.dk

Mr. Mehmet Sevki KULKULOGLU

OSCE PA Third Committee Vice-Chair, Turkish MP
E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr

Ms. Tina SCHON

Deputy Secretary General
E-Mail: tina@oscepa.dk

Ms. Anna CHERNOVA

Programme Director
E-Mail: anna@oscepa.dk

Mr. Cenk ILERI

Secretary of the Turkish Delegation to OSCE PA
E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40

Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

Tel: +45-60-10 83 83

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56

8

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>**Ms. Claudia VOLLMER**

Head of Democratization Department
E-Mail: claudia.vollmer@osce.org

Mr. Jo FAAFENG

Senior Judicial Officer
E-Mail: jo.faafeng@osce.org

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE

Senior Democratization Officer
E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org

Mrs. Anila HARAPI

Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: anila.harapi@osce.org

Tel: +355-694-01 00 39

Tel: +355-694-01 00 34

Tel: +355-694-401 00 31

Tel: +355-69-576 29 52

9

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Natasa RASIC

Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: Natasa.Rasic@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 65

10

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>**Mr. Cabir ALIYEV**

Trial Monitoring Co-ordinator
E-Mail: cabir.aliyev@osce.org

Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV

National Democratisation Officer
E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org

Tel: +994-55-566 68 05

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

11

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>**Mr. Maciej DACHOWSKI**

E-Mail: maciej.dachowski@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-97 02 81

12

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>**Ms. Nina SUOMALAINEN**

Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: nina.suomalainen@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 21 51

Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

13

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>**Ms. Jasna DOBRICIK**

Chief, Equality, Non-discrimination and Anti-trafficking Section
E-Mail: jasna.dobricik@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Sebiha MEXHUANI
National Coordinator, Legal System Monitoring Section
E-Mail: sebiha.mexhuani@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-64 59 03
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Nikola PETROVSKI
Senior Communities Adviser; Communities Section
E-Mail: nikola.petrovski@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Ms. Betime HOXHA
External Relations Officer
E-Mail: betime.hoxha@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-96 70 36
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

14

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Mr. Veaceslav BALAN
Anti-Trafficking and Gender Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: veaceslav.balan@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 21
Fax: +373-22-22 22 34 96

Ms. Rita TAMM
Senior Rule of Law Adviser
E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Mr. Igor PIVOVAR
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: igor.pivovar@osce.org

Tel: +37369871662
Fax: +37322887822

Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org

Tel: +373-69 80 85 00

Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA
National Public Information Officer
E-Mail: Ecaterina.Leuca@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-987 16 54
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Ms. Tatiana CAZACU
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: tatiana.cazacu@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 07

15

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mrs. Mia LAUSEVIC
Senior Political Assistant
E-Mail: mia.lausevic@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 29
Fax: +382-20-40 64 31

16

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER
Head of Rule of Law Department
E-Mail: romana.schweiger@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 54
Fax: +381-11-360 61 12

Ms. Ivana RAMADANOVIC VAINOMAA
National Legal Adviser; Rule of Law Department
E-Mail: ivana.ramadanovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63 33 74 67
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Ms. Ruzica BANDA
National Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 24
Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC
National Officer on Minorities
E-Mail: jelena.jokanovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 78
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Mr. Ivan JOVANOVIC
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: ivan.jovanovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-36 72 10
Fax: +381-11-367 24 29

17

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Hyperium Building, Oktomvrska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Ms. Reeva BELL
Senior Rule of Law Officer/Legislation Reform
E-Mail: Reeva.Bell@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 80 31

18

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Barbara DAVIS
Head of Human Dimension Unit
E-Mail: barbara.davis@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

Ms. Anna CROWLEY
Rule of Law Officer
E-Mail: anna.crowley@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Mr. Jafar USMANOV
National Political Dialogue Officer
E-Mail: Jafar.Usmanov@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16
Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Ms. Elena WASYLEW
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: elena.wasylew@osce.org

Tel: +992-988-63 00 97

Mr. Shakhnoza MANSUROVA
Programme Assistant in Human Dimension Unit
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-226 50 14/15/16/17/18
Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

19

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO
National Project Manager
E-Mail: tetyana.rudenko@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-441 26 62
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA
National Project Manager
E-Mail: Nataliia.Stupnytska@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Mr. R BEBEAU
Senior Project Officer
E-Mail: rene.bebeau@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Mrs. Natalia BETSA
National Project Officer
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-441 62 32
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Mrs. Anna SHALIMOVA
Elections Project Officer
E-Mail: anna.shalimova@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-71 67 33
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Ms. Nadia SKRYPKA
Project Officer
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Ms. Yuliya ZORICHEVA
Project Officer
E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Tel: +380-503-84 94 51
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

20

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Mr. Christoph OPFERMANN
Senior Project Officer
E-Mail: christoph.opfermann@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 72 03

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN
Project Officer
E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA
Project Officer
E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Mr. Rashid KHASANOV
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: rashid.khasanov@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

21

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Mrs. Laura HAYRUNI
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: laura.hayruni@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-24 70 50
Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Ms. Inna YERANOSYAN
Senior Human Rights Assistant
E-Mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-22 96 10
Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Amparo"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Ms. Farangis ZIKRIYAEVA
Staff Attorney
E-Mail: zfarangis@gmail.com

Tel: +49-1578-753 67 61

2	<p style="text-align: center;">"ARDA" Altinsarina str. 10a, off. 17; Aktobe; Kazakhstan</p> <p>Mr. Mirambek KAMALOV Director E-Mail: mr-kamalov@mail.ru</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +7-701-732 85 56</p>
3	<p style="text-align: center;">"Asia-Plus" Media Group 16 Saadi Sherozi str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan</p> <p>Ms. Ramziya MIRZOBEKOVA Journalist E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +992-935-60 69 96 Fax: +992-474-41 07 29</p>
4	<p style="text-align: center;">"Democratic and Public Initiatives" Simferopol City Public Organization Khatsko 13/1 Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine</p> <p>Mr. Iurii SHAMKOV Chairman of the Board E-Mail: schamkov@gmail.com</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +380-50-932 67 89 Fax: +380-652-50 58 12</p>
5	<p style="text-align: center;">"Demos" Central dst., 8-47; Atyrau; Kazakhstan</p> <p>Mr. Turarbek KUSSAINOV President E-Mail: dalatv@mail.ru</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +7-701-800 07 05 Fax: +7-712-239 06 45</p>
6	<p style="text-align: center;">"Eco Mangystau" 28 mcr-15 h. - of. 6; Aktau, Mangystau region; Kazakhstan</p> <p>Mr. Kirill OSSIN Director E-Mail: osinkirill@gmail.com</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +7-7292-31 26 41 Fax: +7-7292-42 83 88</p>
7	<p style="text-align: center;">"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan</p> <p>Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA Chairperson E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com</p> <p>Mr. Anvar ADILOV Activist E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com</p> <p>Mr. Zokhidjon ALIMOV Activist E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com</p> <p>Mr. Abdurakhman TASHANOV Activist E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 Fax: +998-71-240 68 29</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 Fax: +998-712-41 85 88</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 Fax: +998-712-41 85 88</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +998-935-62 47 80 Fax: +998-71-241 85 88</p>
8	<p style="text-align: center;">"Faraj" - news agency 16 Saadi Sherozi street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan Website: http://www.faraj.tj</p> <p>Mr. Nurali DAVLATOV Deputy Head E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +992-372-38 55 23 Fax: +992-372-38 55 23</p>
9	<p style="text-align: center;">"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch 25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Website: http://www.ia.uz</p> <p>Ms. Nodira KARIMOVA Director E-Mail: nodira_karimova@mail.ru</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +998-71-256 48 16 Fax: +998-71-256 37 12</p>
10	<p style="text-align: center;">"Positive Change" Youth Movement Murtuza Mukhtarov 149, Yasamal; AZ 1009 Baku; Azerbaijan Website: http://www.musbet.org</p> <p>Ms. Narmin RAHIMLI Co-founder, Member of the Board E-Mail: nrehimli@gmail.com</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Tel: +994-50-524 80 92</p>

11

"Resource Centre for Democracy and Human Rights" Public Union

Microdistrict 1, house 45v, app. 77; Sumqait city; Azerbaijan

Mr. Asabali MUSTAFAYEV

President

E-Mail: mustafayev@list.ru

Tel: +994-503-52 02 48

Fax: +994-18-642 48 27

12

"Rule of Law" Human Rights NGO

9 Arshakunyats ave., floor 2, off. 2; 0023 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: <http://armlex.am>**Mr. Artak ZEYNALYAN**

Chairman

E-Mail: arnilegalaid@yahoo.com

Tel: +374-91-19 35 26

Fax: N/A

13

"Sandidzan"

Profsovnaya 75/3,174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://sandidzan.org>**Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV**

Chairman

E-Mail: kudukhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

Fax: +7-925-642 35 53

Ms. Asida LOMIYA

Expert

E-Mail: asidalomia@hotmail.com

Tel: +7-940-771 07 48

14

"Telekritika"

Ryzska 15; Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.telekritika.ua>**Mr. Vitaliy YARYNYCH**

Executive Director

E-Mail: yarinich.tk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-49 28 46

Fax: +380-674-49 28 46

15

"Veresk" Charity Foundation for Disabled and Amputees

Chachba 9/6; Sukhumi

Ms. Liudmila SAGARIYA

Assistant Manager

E-Mail: sagaria@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-940-770 12 70

16

"White gloves" Civic Movement

Gedimino 21; Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/BaltosiosPirstines>**Mr. Tadas LANGAITIS**

Leader

E-Mail: tadas.langaitis@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-822 27 77

17

1 Pump Court Chambers

Elm Court, Temple; London EC4Y 7AB; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.1pumpcourt.co.uk>**Ms. Parosha CHANDRAN**

Human Rights Barrister

E-Mail: pch@1pumpcourt.co.uk

Tel: +44-207-842 70 70

18

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thracian Turks in Europe

Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany

Website: <http://www.abtff.org>**Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK**

Director of International Affairs

E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Dr. Sampachentim APTOURACHMAN

Member

E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

19

ACC - Association for Community Colleges

Postbox 219; DK8300 Odder; Denmark

Website: <http://www.acc.eu.org>**Ms. Liudmila BLINOVA**

ACC Messenger Project Partnership Group

E-Mail: liud_mila@yahoo.com

Tel: +370-6-156 91 91, +48792247411

20

ACT for America 5280 Coalition

104 Willow Place N; Broomfield CO; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.act5280.org>**Mr. David PETTEYS**

Presenter

E-Mail: Dave@act5280.org

Tel: +1-720-922 90 92

21

ACT! for Canada - Education

5764 Monkland Avenue; H4A 1E9 Montreal, Quebec; Canada

Website: <http://www.actforcanada.ca>**Ms. Valerie PRICE**

President and Director

E-Mail: info@actforcanada.ca**Dr. Bruce BAWER**

Assistant

E-Mail: media.queries@gmail.com

Tel: +1-514-937 06 49

Fax: +1-514-933 96 36

Tel: +47-98-05 18 93

22

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

ul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.jw-russia.org>**Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV**

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: InboxCRD@wtbts.org.ru

Tel: +7-812-702-26-90

Fax: +7-812-702-26-99

23

AEGEE-Europe

Rue du Noyer / Notelaarsstraat 55; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.aegee.org>**Mr. Miguel GALLARDO ALBAJAR**

Projects Director

E-Mail: miguel.gallardo@aegee.org**Mr. Alin-Florin CALIN**

Liaison Officer towards OSCE

E-Mail: alin.florin.calin@aegee.org**Ms. Anca GLIGA**

Advisory Board Member

E-Mail: gliga.anca@gmail.com**Ms. Aleksandra KLUCZKA**

Content Manager of Y Vote 2014 project

E-Mail: ola.kluczka@gmail.com**Mr. Thomas LESZKE**

Member (former Board Member)

E-Mail: thomas.leszke@aegee.org**Ms. Ann-Katrin HABBIG**

Secretary

E-Mail: ann-katrin-habbig@gmx.net

Tel: +32-487-41 08 09

Tel: +43-676-506 15 19

Fax: +32-2-246 03 29

Tel: +40-741-60 37 57

Tel: +48-501-55 95 86

Tel: +49-176-78 27 27 78

Tel: +32-489-58 00 91

24

AEGEE-Wien - European Student's Forum

Lassingleithnerplatz 2/3; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.aegee-wien.org>**Ms. Anita Celia PEPENE**

Member

E-Mail: anitapepene@yahoo.de

Tel: +43-699-19 00 64 41

25

Ahmadiyya Muslim Community, United Kingdom

16 Gressenhall Road; London SW18 5QL; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.ahmadiyya.org.uk>**Mr. Khalil YOUSUF**

Lawyer

E-Mail: Khalil.yousuf@btinternet.com

Tel: +44-795-747 27 77

26

AKIDWA, Ireland

Unit 2 Killarney Court, Buckingham Str.; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: <http://www.akidwa.ie>**Mr. Egidie DHALA**

Research and Training Co-ordinator

E-Mail: info@akidwa.ie

Tel: +33-1-834 98 51

27

Alejkumka Network

Warsaw, Poland

Ms. Joanna TROCHIMOWICZ

Co-Founder

E-Mail: alejkumka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-70 91 21

Mrs. Magdalena KOMENDANT

E-Mail: magdalenakomendant@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-792-13 81 88

28

Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak"

Bogenbai str. 50, office 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhanar KASSYMBEKOVA

Director

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +7-778-591 68 41

Fax: +7-727-292 36 14

Mrs. Madina ABLYAZOVA

Analist

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +48-696-68 00 37

29

All-Ukrainian NGO "Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law Enforcement"

P.O. Box 496; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://umdp.info/>**Ms. Maryna TSAPOK**

Program Assistant

E-Mail: marishka.ts@gmail.com

Tel: +380-97-961 73 46

30

All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Gay Forum of Ukraine"

P.O. Box 5; 03126 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://gay-forum.org.ua>**Mr. Andrii FEDOSOV**

Expert

E-Mail: crimea.uzer@gmail.com

Tel: +33-787-35 61 01

31

Almaty Helsinki Committee

85, Str. Al-Farabi, App. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.humanrights.kz>**Mrs. Ninel FOKINA**

Director

E-Mail: ninel.ahc@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7273-02 07 35

Fax: +7-7273-02 07 35

32

Amaro Drom e.V.

Weichselplatz 8; 12045 Berlin; Germany

Website: <http://www.amarodrom.de>**Mr. Jonathan MACK**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: jonathan@phirenamenca.eu

Tel: +49-1762-092 44 76

33

American Jewish Committee; Office in Berlin

Leipzigerplatz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany

Website: <http://www.ajcgermany.org>**Ms. Deidre BERGER**

Director

E-Mail: bergerd@ajc.org

Tel: +49-30-226 59 40

34

American Jewish Committee - Berlin Ramer Institute

Mosse Palais, Leipziger Platz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany

Website: <http://www.ajcgermany.org>**Ms. Berger DEIDRE**

Director

E-Mail: Bergerd@ajc.org

Tel: +49-30-22 65 94 0

35

American University of Central Asia

207 Abdummomunova; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.auca.kg>**Ms. Gulnara IBRAEVA**

Associate Professor; Media/Gender Expert

E-Mail: ibraeva@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-57 51 75

Fax: +996-312-66 12 43

36

Amnesty International

International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X 0DW; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.amnesty.org>

Ms. Damelya AITKHOZHINA

Legal Consultant

E-Mail: daitkh@gmail.com

Tel: +7-909-662 75 25

Mr. Fotis FILIPPOU

Regional Campaigns Coordinator, Europe and Central Asia

E-Mail: ffilippou@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-207-413 59 70

Fax: +44-207-956 11 57

Mr. Marco PEROLINI

Researcher-Discrimination in Europe; Europe and Central Asia Programme

E-Mail: marco.perolini@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-207-413 58 87

37

Amnesty International European Institutions Office

Rue de Treves 35, Boite 3; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.amnesty.eu>**Ms. Veronica SCOGNAMIGLIO**

European Campaign Co-ordinator on Discrimination

E-Mail: vsognamiglio@amnesty.eu

Tel: +32-2-548 27 61

38

Amnesty International, Poland

ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://amnesty.org.pl>**Ms. Natalia MIODUSZEWSKA**

Office Manager

E-Mail: natalia.mioduszewska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 ext. 201

Ms. Weronika ROKICKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: veronika.rokicka@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-41 01 03

Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: aleksandra.zielinska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-602-10 64 33

39

Analytical Center "Politics"

Office 3, 33/34 Bogdana Khmelnytskogo Str.; 01030 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.real-politics.org>**Mr. Igor POPOV**

President

E-Mail: popov2012@gmail.com

Tel: +380-503-11 29 76

Fax: +380-44-246 57 73

40

Analytical Center for Interethnic Cooperation and Consultations

1, Freedom Square, office 306, Tbilisi, Georgia

Website: www.acicc.ge**Mr. Agit MIRZOEV**

Executive Director

E-Mail: acicc.info@gmail.com

Tel: +995-599551897

41

Anti-Defamation League

555 13th St. NW; Washington, D.C. 20004; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.adl.org>**Ms. Mindy REINSTEIN**

Assistant Director of Government and National Affairs

E-Mail: mreinsteina@adl.org

Tel: +1-202-261 46 10

Mr. Christopher WOLF

Chair, Civil Rights Committee

E-Mail: christopher.wolf@hoganlovells.com

Tel: +1-202-637 88 34

42

Anti-Defamation League for Yoga and Spiritual Movements

122 Sergent Turturica Str., District 5; Bucharest; Romania

Mrs. Monica Daniela DOBRIN

President

E-Mail: contact@layms.net

Tel: +40-732-82 23 57

Mrs. Daniela Nicoleta POPESCU

Vice President

E-Mail: office@layms.net

Tel: +40-723-63 02 56

43

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.memorial.spb.ru>

Ms. Stephania KULAEVA
 Program Director
 E-Mail: memorial@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-921-940 83 01
 Fax: +7-812-575 90 60

Ms. Inessa SAKHNO
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: inessa@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-921-577 19 69
 Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

Mr. Andrey YAKIMOV
 Expert, Law Assistant
 E-Mail: yakimov@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-921-598 17 90
 Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

44

Anti-Violence Network of Georgia

9-10 Antonovskaia Str.; 0177 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.avng.ge>

Mrs. Nato SHAVLAKADZE
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: nato@avng.ge

Tel: +995-99-57 06 01
 Fax: +995-32-50 60 64

45

AO "Stimul"

Korciaghin 13/41; Otaci, Ocnitchii raion; Moldova

Dr. Oxana ZAVIDEI
 Director
 E-Mail: moldovastimul@inbox.ru

Tel: +373-69-53 84 96
 Fax: +373-271-233 51

46

ASGI Associazione per gli Studi Giuridici sull'Immigrazione

via Gerdil 7; 10152 Torino; Italy
 Website: <http://www.asgi.it>

Mr. Lorenzo TRUCCO
 President
 E-Mail: segreteria@asgi.it

Tel: +39-01-14 36 91 58
 Fax: +39-01-14 36 91 58

47

Asociatia Dacica

Str. Virgiliu, nr. 1A; 300 545 Timisoara; Romania
 Website: <http://www.asociatia-dacica.ro>

Mr. Dan SPATARIU
 President
 E-Mail: dankosuflet@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-740-15 18 31
 Fax: +40-356-46-99-76

48

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

P.O. Box 48; 220068 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.belngo.info>

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: yourich@tut.by

Tel: +375-296-41 43 47

49

Association "Bialoruski Dom" (Belarusian House)

Wiejska 13/3; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: zarembiuk@gmail.com

Tel: +48 533 843 423

50

Association "COASTEI"

Pata Rat 33, app. 2; Cluj; Romania

Ms. Claudia Linda GRETA
 Treasurer
 E-Mail: ffilippou@amnesty.org

Tel: +40-748-79 88 59

51

Association "Equal Opportunities"

29, Kranjceviceva; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.eobih.org>

Mr. Enis MURIC
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: enismuric@gmail.com

Tel: +387-63-02 70 11

52

Association "Europa Przyszlosci"

ul. Zlota 61; 00-819 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Jan WOJCIK
 President
 E-Mail: jan.krzysztof.wojcik@gmail.com

Tel: +48-509-39 96 85

53

Association "Inva-Sodeystvie"Lakoba 109; Sukhumi
Website: <http://www.abhazia.org>**Mrs. Elena KUVICHKO**
Deputy Co-ordinator
E-Mail: Ais@abhazia.org

Tel: +7-940-925 82 33

54

Association Central AsiaKaprifolgatan 14; 253 75 Helsingborg; Sweden
Website: <http://www.harakat.net>**Mr. Pulat AHUNOV**
Chairman
E-Mail: p.ahunov@gmail.com

Tel: +46-762-81 80 93

55

Association Droits de l'Homme en Asie Centrale

Centre MBE 140, 16, rue de Docteur Leroy; 72000 le Mans; France

Mr. Alim ATAEV
E-Mail: asiecentrale@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-649-38 86 59

Fax: +33-243-39 66 40

Mr. Sergey IGNATYEV
E-Mail: asiecentrale@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-617-46 19 63

Fax: +33-243-39 66 40

56

Association for the Prevention of TortureRte de Ferney 10, Case postale 2267; CH-1211 Geneva 2; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.ap.t.ch>**Dr. Matthew PRINGLE**
Programme Officer Europe
E-Mail: mpringle@apt.ch

Tel: +41-22-919 21 70

Fax: +41-22-919 21 80

57

Association of Legal Intervention (Stowarzyszenie Interwencji Prawnej-SIP)Al. 3 Maja 12/510; 00-391 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.interwencjaprawna.pl>**Dr. Witold KLAUS**
President of the Board
E-Mail: witold.klaus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-22-621 51 65

Fax: +48-22-621 51 65

58

Association of Non-Profit Organizations "In Defense of Voters' Rights"

Pokrovsky blvd. 8/2a; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. George NURMANOV
E-Mail: Nurmanov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-518-60 44 91

59

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV
Chairman
E-Mail: arok@capn.info

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91

60

Association of Shymkent Access Alumni (ASAA)Gani Ilyayev str., 3; Shymkent; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://ngoasaa.jimdo.com>**Mrs. Danara SARANOVA**
President
E-Mail: danara_sol@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-705-830 54 27

61

Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)Basseynaya St., 9 g, off. 25; 03062 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://umdpl.info>**Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV**
Executive Director
E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-840 75 40

62

Association of Women with Disabilities ONE.pl

Swiatowida 60c/6; 03-144 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.domotwarty.org.pl>

Tel: +48-697-34 34 22

Ms. Magdalena SZAROTA
 Board Member and Co-funder
 E-Mail: magdaszarota@gmail.com

63

Association Vasa Prava (Your Rights)

Dolina 9; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.vasaprava.org>

Tel: +387-33-78 91 05

Fax: +387-33-78 91 06

Mr. Emir PRCANOVIC
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: emirp@vasaprava.org

64

Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy
 Website: <http://www.dossetti.it>

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO
 Observatory Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

65

Atheist Ireland

7 Dargle Road; Drumcondra, Dublin 9; Ireland
 Website: <http://www.atheist.ie>

Tel: +353-1-830 82 63

Tel: +353-1-849 23 66; +353-876-99 50 83

Mr. Michael NUGENT
 Chairman
 E-Mail: chair@atheist.ie
Ms. Jane DONNELLY
 Education Policy Officer
 E-Mail: janebdonnelly@gmail.com

66

Autonomia Foundation

Pozsonyi ut. 14; 1137 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.autonomia.hu>

Tel: +36-208-01 90 73

Mr. Andras NUN
 Director
 E-Mail: nun@autonomia.hu

67

Avrupa Demokrasi Vakfi

Marktstrasse 10; 50968 Koeln; Germany

Tel: +49-1773-77 54 60

Mr. Dincer GEL
 Vice Chairman
 E-Mail: d.gel@gmx.de

68

B'nai B'rith International

2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://bnaibrith.org>

Tel: +32-44-85 35 35

Mr. Nuno WAHNON MARTINS
 Director European Union Affairs
 E-Mail: nwahnon@bnaibrith.org

69

Balkan Sunflowers

Youth, Culture and Sports Hall 114, Luan Haradinaj Str.; 10 000 Pristina

Tel: +48-661-74 88 27

Mr. Jeffrey TREISBACH
 Consultant
 E-Mail: jeff.treibach@balkansunflowers.org

70

Balkan Sunflowers - Roma and Ashkalia Documentation Office

Youth, Culture and Sports Hall #114; 10 000 Pristina
 Website: <http://www.rad-office.org> or <http://balkansunflowers.org>

Tel: +381-63-800 80 39

Fax: +381-38-24 62 99

Mr. Bekim SYLA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: ra_docoffice@yahoo.com

71

Barnabas Fund

The Old Rectory, River Street, Pewsey; Wiltshire SN9 5DB; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.barnabasaid.org>

Tel: +44-1672-56 49 38

Fax: +44-1672-56 50 30

Mr. Mark GREEN
 Deputy Director
 E-Mail: deputy@barnabasfund.org

72

Belarusian Center for European Research

Prospect Izvestia 101; Minsk; Belarus

Tel: +48-698-91 44 21

Mr. Pavel USOV

Expert

E-Mail: usovpavel@gmail.com

73

Belarusian Online Newspaper "Euramost"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://euramost.org/>

Tel: +375 29 3 37 15 07

Fax: Belarus/Minsk

Mr. Vasily YAKOVLEVSKY

Journalist

E-Mail: romanminsk@ya.ru

74

Belgrade Centre for Security Policy (BCSP)

Djure Jaksica 6; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: <http://www.bezbednost.org>

Tel: +381-11-328 72 26

Fax: +381-11-328 73 34

Ms. Maja BJELOS

Researcher

E-Mail: maja.bjelos@bezbednost.org

75

BeLonG To Youth Services

Parliament House, 13 Parliament Street; Dublin 2; Ireland

Website: <http://www.belongto.org>

Tel: +353-1-670 62 23

Fax: +353-1-670 62 23

Mr. Michael BARRON

E-Mail: michael@belongto.org

76

Blogger Malishevsky

Brilevskaya 12-28; Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://malishevsky.livejournal.com>

Tel: +375-296-75 33 26

Mr. Victor MALISHEVSKY

E-Mail: viktarmishvsk@gmail.com

77

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA e.V.

Postfach 06; D- 75046 Gemmingen; Germany

Website: <http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de>

Tel: +43-650-513 85 48

Ms. Elisabeth WOLFF

Chief Representative to OSCE

E-Mail: e.sabaditsch-wolff@bpe-online.net

78

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA, Austria

Postfach 09; A-1020 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de/verein/austria.php>

Tel: +45-50-56 10 42

Mrs. Brigitte Elisabeth SCHOLTEN

Translator

E-Mail: liz@fangorn.dk

79

Bulgarian Helsinki Committee

7, Varbitsa Street; 1504 Sofia; Bulgaria

Website: <http://www.bghelsinki.org>

Tel: +359-899-47 07 03

Mr. Radoslav STOYANOV

Communications Expert (LGBT issues)

E-Mail: r.stoyanov@bghelsinki.org

80

Bureau of Human Rights

137 Rudaki Str.; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.hrt.tj>

Tel: +992-918-42 19 50

Mr. Zafar AKHMEDOV

Lawyer

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

81

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

Mr. Yuri DE BOER

International Projects Manager

E-Mail: ydeboer@coc.nl

Ms. Nori SPAUWEN

International Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: nspauwen@coc.nl

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

82

CARE for Europe57 Rue Archimede; 1000-Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.careforeurope.eu>**Ms. Maryna ZAITSAVA**
Interim European Policy Officer
E-Mail: marina.zaitsava@careforeurope.orgTel: +32-2-732 11 47
Fax: +32-2-732 12 28

83

Catholic Youth AssociationMiodowa 17/19; 00-246 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.warszawa.ksm.org.pl>**Mr. Michal BARAN**
President
E-Mail: mjk.baran@gmail.com

Tel: +48-506-13 95 43

84

CEJI - A Jewish Contribution to an Inclusive EuropeRue Amedee Lynen 8; 1210 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.ceji.org>**Ms. Robin SCLAFANI**
Director
E-Mail: robin.sclafani@ceji.orgTel: +32-486-64 08 22
Fax: +32-2-340 67 35

85

Center for Civil and Human Rights (Poradna)Poradna pre občianske a ľudské práva, Kriva 23; 040 01 Kosice; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.poradna-prava.sk>**Mr. Stefan IVANCO**
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: antidiskriminacia@poradna-prava.sk

Tel: +421-949-33 83 96

86

Center for Civil LibertiesBaseynaya str. 9., off. 25; 01033 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.ccl.cs-nis.org>**Ms. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK**
Chairperson
E-Mail: avalaina@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-49 48 39

Mr. Nazarii BOIARSKYI
Expert
E-Mail: n.boiarskiy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-411-20-42

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: delemenchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380975528819

Mr. Volodymyr FESKOV
Project Manager
E-Mail: Feskov.v@gmail.com

Tel: +380-663-17 36 13

Mr. Taras LATURYNSKYI
Event Manager, Administrator of the Site
E-Mail: taras_latur@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-503-51 89 47

Ms. Hanna ROZHKOVA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: hannarozhkova@gmail.com

Tel: +380-508-18 73 51

Ms. Valeriia RYBAK
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: valeriia_rybak@inbox.ru

Tel: +380-504-11 20 47

Mr. Volodymyr SENKO
Project Manager
E-Mail: volodymyr.senko@gmail.com

Tel: +380-637-37 16 11

87

Center for Legal InitiativesAzadlg ave. 192. apt. 219; AZ1130 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.cli.az>**Mr. Ziya GULIYEV**
Chairman
E-Mail: clipu.ngo@gmail.comTel: +994-12-562 46 33
Fax: +994-12-562 46 33

88

Center for National and International Studies10, Seid Rustamov str., ap.9; AZ 1001 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.cnis-baku.org>**Dr. Leyla ALIYEVA**
Director
E-Mail: admin@cnis-baku.orgTel: +994-50-372 31 38
Fax: +994-12-492 37 96

89

Center for Non-proliferation and Export ControlIbraimova 32; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://cnecorg.page.tl/About-us.htm>

Tel: +996-551-55 88 09

Mr. Timur CHERIKOV

Adviser

E-Mail: chericov@mail.ru

90

Center for Security Policy1901 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 201; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org>

Tel: +1-202-835 90 77

Fax: +1-202-835 90 66

Ms. Christine BRIM

Chief Operating Officer

E-Mail: brim@securefreedom.org**Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN**

Senior Fellow

E-Mail: stephencoughlin@unconstrainedanalytics.com

Tel: +1-202-271 82 38

91

Center for Support of International Protection9, Michurin str.; 723500 Osh; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.csip.kg>

Tel: +996-322-24 69 32

Fax: +996-322-24 69 40

Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV

Director

E-Mail: center.sip@gmail.com

92

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rightsul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.demokratia.ru>

Tel: +7-495-916 10 06

Fax: +7-495-916 10 06

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

President

E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

93

Center of Solidarity International

Statkevichus str., 19-40; Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel: +7-915-423 33 03

Ms. Valeriya SAVCHENKOVA

Director

E-Mail: constant.volatility@gmail.com

94

Central and Eastern European Initiative for International Criminal Law and Human RightsPrzechodnia str., 2/326 ; 00-100 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://iclhr.org>

Tel: +48-694-065-778

Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI

President of Executive Board

E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org

Tel: +48-696-56 67 97

Mr. Wojciech DEPTULA

Collaborator

E-Mail: waddeptula@gmail.com

Tel: +48-698-43 37 18

Mrs. Emilia Teresa KLEPACKA

Collaborator

E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org

Tel: +44-781-428 58 75

Ms. Josipa SARIC

Collaborator

E-Mail: josipa.saric@gmail.com

Tel: +48-693-67 08 57

Ms. Clara GRESSER

Intern

E-Mail: c.gresser@gmx.com

95

Central European UniversityNador u. 9; 1051 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.ceu.hu>

Tel: + 36-1-327 30 00 ext. 2245

Dr. Bernhard KNOLL-TUDOR

School of Public Policy, Director of Executive Education and Outreach

E-Mail: knollb@ceu.hu

Tel: +36-1-327 30 00

Ms. Zlata KHARITONOVA

Program Co-ordinator at Human Rights Initiative

E-Mail: kharitonovaz@ceu.hu

Tel: +36-303-76 74 13

Mr. Peter MOLNAR

Senior Research Fellow; Center for Media and Communication Studies

E-Mail: molnarp@ceu.hu

96

Central European University; Legal Studies

Nador utca 11; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.ceu.hu>

Ms. Sejal PARMAR

Assistant Professor

E-Mail: ParmarS@ceu.hu

97

Centre Association to Suffered of Destructive Religions Organizations

Gumilev st 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Guldana ALMENOVA

Member

E-Mail: guldana860210@mail.ru

Tel: +7-775-440 66 77

98

Centre d'Action Laique - CAL

Campus de la Plaine ULB, CP-236, Avenue Arnaud Fraiteur - Acces 2; 1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.laicite.be>

Mr. Benoit FEYT

Policy Officer

E-Mail: benoit.feyt@laicite.net

Tel: +32-479-98 08 64

99

Centre for East European Policy Studies

Ausekla street 11 – 411; Riga, LV – 1010; Latvia
 Website: <http://eng.appc.lv>

Mr. Maris CEPURITIS

Researcher

E-Mail: maris.cepuritis@appc.lv

Tel: +371-2-636 24 56

Fax: +371-6-728 21 01

100

Centre for Eastern Studies

Koszykowa Str. 6a; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.osw.waw.pl>

Mrs. Katarzyna JARZYNSKA

Expert

E-Mail: katarzyna.jarzynska@osw.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-525 80 00

101

Centre for Political and Legal Reforms

8, Kostelna str., of.24, Kyiv-01001; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.pravo.org.ua>

Ms. Nadiia DOBRIANSKA

Expert in Public Administration

E-Mail: nadia.dobryanska@pravo.org.ua

Tel: +380-990-42 14 24

102

Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights

Laisves pr. 60-1107; Vilnius; Lithuania
 Website: <http://www.pravovojcentr.lt>

Mrs. Oksana BEKERENE

Chairperson

E-Mail: lnaajuriste@mail.ru

Tel: +370-6-873 18 27

103

Centre for Socio-Psychological and Legal Assistance "VICTORIA"

Boulevard of Peace, 16, office 307; 100008 Karaganda; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.csrk.kz>

Ms. Victoria ARTEMYEVA

Director

E-Mail: csrka@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-501 27 80

Fax: +7-7212-56 31 78

104

Centre of Human Rights Education (ZMRB), University of Teacher Education, Lucerne

Sentimatt 1; CH-6003 Lucerne; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.humanrightseducation.ch>

Dr. Peter G. KIRCHSCHLAEGER

Director

E-Mail: peter.kirchschlaeger@phlu.ch

Tel: +41-41-228 47 33

105

Centro de Investigaciones en Derechos Humanos (CIDH) PRO IGUALCalle Nacimiento; Carboneras 04140, Almeria; Spain
Website: <http://proigual.org>**Ms. Daria TERRADEZ**
Vice-President
E-Mail: dterradez@gmail.com

Tel: +34-605-33 51 39

Ms. Alpha ABDIKEEVA
Founding Director
E-Mail: info@proigual.org

Tel: +34-66-102 05 31

106

Charter97.orgMinsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.charter97.org>**Ms. Natallia RADZINA**
Editor-in-Chief
E-Mail: radinanata@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-080 11 22

107

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Sagaydachnogo str 24; 58000 Chernivtsy; Ukraine

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA
Head
E-Mail: ngohumanrightschernivtsy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-506-65 05 98

Fax: +380-372-579011

Mr. Dzhemil DERVISHI
Lawyer
E-Mail: ngohumanrightschernivtsy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-990-72 97 38

Fax: +380-372-52 26 85

108

Child Rights Center49-a, Bukhoro street; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.crc.tj>**Mr. Umedzhon NHAZOV**
Lawyer
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-935-60 69 96

Fax: +992-474-41 07 29

109

Christian Solidarity International ÖsterreichSingerstr. 7/4/2; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.csi.or.at>**Dr. Elmar KUHN**
General Secretary
E-Mail: elmar.kuhn@csi.or.at

Tel: +43-699-19 36 36 66

110

Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW)PO Box 99; New Malden Surrey KT3 3YF; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.csw.org.uk>**Ms. Sofia LEMMETYINEN**
EU Liaison Officer
E-Mail: sofia@csw.org.uk

Tel: +32-2-742 20 82

Fax: +32-2-742 28 94

111

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums "Neues Leben" e.V

Marienwerder Str. 6; 30823 Garbsen; Germany

Mr. Jakob JANZEN
Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit
E-Mail: sascha.mer@gmx.de

Tel: +49-30-76 23 93 90

112

Church of Christians of Evangelical Faith, Temirtau

Dimitrova str. 110; 101400 Temirtau, Karaganda region; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor ANDREIKIN
Senior Pastor, Bishop
E-Mail: nltemir@gmail.com

Tel: +7-721-391 40 16

Fax: +7-721-344 46 76

113

Church of Scientology, MoscowTaganskaya str. 9; 109147 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.scientology-moscow.ru>**Ms. Natalya LUKASHKINA**
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: natalya.lukashkina@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-241 67 00

114

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 Rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.scientology-europe.org>

Mr. William WALSH
 Human Rights Counsel
 E-Mail: wcwalsh@att.net
Mr. Eric ROUX
 Representative
 E-Mail: eglise.scientologie@gmail.com

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89
 Fax: +1-202-659 95 36
 Tel: +32-647-69 52 35

115

CIS-EMO - Centre for Monitoring Democratic Processes «Quorum»

Sadovaya-Tschernogryazskaya Str. 13/3, building 1, office 6; Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.cis-emo.net/en/>

Mr. Alexey KOCHETKOV
 Director General
 E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com
Mr. Oleg VERNYK
 Expert
 E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com
Mr. Stanislav BYSHOK
 Scientific Consultant
 E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com
Mr. Tetiana DROZDOVSKA
 Expert
 E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com
Mr. Alexey SEMENOV
 Political Analyst
 E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-740 81 47
 Tel: +380-950-96 12 86
 Tel: +7-916-277 07 86
 Tel: +380-505-07 39 03
 Tel: +7-965-413 17 21

116

Citizen Network - Watchdog Poland

Ursynowska 22/2; 02-613 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.siecobywatelska.pl>

Mr. Krzysztof IZDEBSKI
 Legal Expert
 E-Mail: krzysztof.izdebski@lgo.pl

Tel: +48-22-844 73 55
 Fax: +48-22-207 24 09

117

Citizens Advice Bureau "CONSCENTIA"

Smilsu Str. 16 - 416; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia
 Website: <http://www.tuvari.lv>

Ms. Elizabete KRIVCOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: conscientia.institute@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-612 68 60

118

Citizens Watch, St.Petersburg

87, Ligovsky pr., office 300; 191040 St.Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.citwatch.org>

Ms. Yulia MARKOVA
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: citwatchspb@gmail.com

Tel: +7-812-380 60 30
 Fax: +7-812-380 60 31

119

Civic Alliance of Kazakhstan

Zheltoksan st 36a, office 27; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Nurlan YERIMBETOV
 President
 E-Mail: m.amanzhol@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-940 11 58

120

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

1/7, Miusskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.oprf.ru>

Mr. Vladislav GRIB
 Vice-President of the Russian Union of Lawyers
 E-Mail: a.v.ivanov@oprf.ru
Mr. Maxim GRIGORYEV
 Member
 E-Mail: p.smirmova@oprf.ru
Ms. Daria MILOSLAVSKAYA
 Member
 E-Mail: y.borzenkova@oprf.ru
Mr. Andrey IVANOV
 Assistant to the Vice-President
 E-Mail: p.smirmova@oprf.ru

Tel: +7-495-221 83 90
 Tel: +7-495-627 67 01
 Tel: +7-495-221 83 90
 Fax: +7-499-251 60 04
 Tel: +7-916 07 70

121

Civil Activity Fund

Mashuk Mametovoy Str. 76, office 103; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +372 57089919

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV

Analyst

E-Mail: mur57kete19@gmail.com

122

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.europeanbelarus.org>**Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU**

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: atroshchankau@gmail.com

Tel: +48-884-69 24 78

Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: z.bandarenka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-536-56 91 65

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: vladkobets@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-20 08 56

123

Civil Democratic Union of Turkmenistan

Thorbeckeweg 296; 3317 EN Dordrecht; The Netherlands

Tel: +31-647-78 59 52

Mr. Vyacheslav MAMEDOV

Director

E-Mail: dcutm@safe-mail.net

124

Civil Society Institute (CSI)

Aygestan 11 Str., building 43; Yerevan; Armenia

Website: <http://www.hra.am>**Ms. Tatevik GHARIBYAN**

Legal Expert

E-Mail: tatevik@csi.am

Tel: +374-91-50 10 27

Ms. Anna Nikolay MELIKYAN

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: anna.melikyan@csi.am

Tel: +374-10-57 43 17

125

CMC Roma Consulting

Alexandru Balasanu street, no.8A, sector 4; Bucharest; Romania

Website: <http://www.cmcroma.ro>**Ms. Mihaela GHEORGHE**

Director

E-Mail: mihaela.gheorghe@cmcroma.ro

Tel: +40-752-13 66 82

Fax: +40-21-332 09 07

126

Coalition for Democracy and Civil Society

214 Toktogul Str.; 720000 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Dinara OSHURAHUNOVA

President

E-Mail: coalitionkg@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-90 32 4

Fax: +996-312-90 03 24

127

Cojep International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Website: <http://www.cojep.com>**Mr. Bilal DINC**

Vice-President

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Mr. Mete DURMAZ

Member

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Mrs. Cecile DURMAZ-PANI

Member

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Mr. Marouane MOHAMED

Member

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

128

College of Europe, Natolin

P.O. Box 120; 02-797 Warsaw 78; Poland

Website: <http://www.coleurope.eu>**Ms. Rukiye UYSAL**

Student

E-Mail: rukiye156uysal@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-733-46 27 86

129

Collegium Civitas

Pl. Defilad 1, XII p.; Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-501-63 91 00

Ms. Kinga BIALEK

Student

E-Mail: kinga.bialek@gmail.com

130

Commission on Human Rights under the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Tel: +7-717-274 51 48

Fax: +7-717-224 30 07

Mr. Tastemir ABISHEV

Secretary of the Commission

E-Mail: abishev_td@akorda.kz

131

Committee Against Torture

11, Kozhevennaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.pytkam.net>

Tel: +7-930-808 07 05

Mr. Oleg KHABIBRAKHMANOV

Head of Interregional Department

E-Mail: x.b@list.ru

132

Committee for the Protection of the Rights of Muslims of the Spiritual Administration of Muslims in the Asian part of Russia

Mishina, d. 34/36, off. 1; 127083 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-383-331 31 45

Mr. Sergei MIKHAILOV

Member

E-Mail: muslim.zashita@gmail.com

133

Committee of Voters of Ukraine

Lesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.cvu.kiev.ua>

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: profi@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-469 21 65

Mr. Oleksiy LYCHKOVAKH

Adviser on International Relations

E-Mail: Oleksiy.Lychkovakh@gmail.com

134

Communaute Islamique du Milli Gorus - CIMG EST

29, Route de la Federation; 67100 Strasbourg; France

Website: <http://www.cimgest.fr>

Tel: +33-613-71 88 36

Mr. Eyup SAHIN

President

E-Mail: eyupsahin@hotmail.fr

135

Conference of European Rabbis

2, rue Joseph Dupont; Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.confueorabbis.org>

Tel: +48-501-06 50 14

Fax: +48-22-624 14 84

Rev. Michael SCHUDRICH

Chief Rabbi of Poland

E-Mail: schudrich@gmail.com

136

Constantinopolitan Society

117, Dimosthenous Str.; 176 72 Kallithea, Athens; Greece

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

Mr. Foivos-Epameinondas KOUVARAS

General Secretary

E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS

Chairman

E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

137

Contactorgan Muslims and Government

Erasmusstraat 141; 3035 LD Rotterdam; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.cmoweb.nl>

Tel: +31-65-881 72 93

Mr. Ebu OZTURE

Director

E-Mail: ebubekir@ozture.nl

138

Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

37, rue St Leonard; 44000 Nantes; France
 Website: <http://www.coordiap.com>

Mr. Thierry VALLE
 Spokesperson
 E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-670-66 04 42

139

Crude Accountability

P.O. Box 2345; Alexandria, VA 22301; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.crudeaccountability.org>

Ms. Kate WATTERS
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: kate@crudeaccountability.org
Mr. Sergey SOLYANIK
 Consultant
 E-Mail: ss_grs@yahoo.com

Tel: +1-703-299 08 54
 Fax: +1-703-299 08 54
 Tel: +7-707-701 12 71

140

CSO "Equal Opportunities"

19/11, Valamt-zade str.; 734002 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.eotj.org>

Mr. Kiromiddin GULOV
 Director
 E-Mail: kgulov.eotj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-37-880 58 80

141

CST - Community Security Trust

Shield House, Harmony Way; London NW4 2BZ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.thecst.org.uk>

Mr. Dave RICH
 Deputy Director of Communications
 E-Mail: dave.r@thecst.org.uk

Tel: +44-208-457 99 99

142

Decade of Roma Inclusion (Roma Participation Programme)

Vigado u. 7; 1010 Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Stephan MUELLER
 E-Mail: mueller@hsconsulting.ch

Tel: +36-20-420 06 41

143

Delegation Wallonie-Bruxelles in Warsaw

5, rue Skorupki; 00-546 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://wbi.be>

Mr. Franck PEZZA
 Delegee Wallonie-Bruxelles
 E-Mail: walbru.sec@varsovie.pl

Tel: +48-22-583 70 01
 Fax: +48-22-583 70 03

144

DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom

15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: ibrahimoglu@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-5963631

145

Deyerler - Azerbaijan Islam News

80 Suleyman Dadashov Str., office 3; Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.deyerler.org>

Mr. Nuran AHADOV
 Editor of Human Dimension Department
 E-Mail: deyerler.org@gmail.com

Tel: +994-55-787 79 42

146

ECPM (Together against death penalty)

5 rue primatrice; 75013 Paris; France

Mr. Raphael CHENUIL-HAZAN
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: rchenuil@abolition.fr

Tel: +33-663-86 14 40

147

Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans

Kapodistriou 17; Philothei 15237; Greece
 Website: <http://www.conpolis.eu>

Dr. Elisa FEREKIDOU
 Special Secretary of the Board of Directors
 E-Mail: nnap@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-697-700 89 22
 Fax: +30-21-06 43 70 02

148

Egyptian Union for Human Rights Organization - EUHRO

115 rue Shobra; Cairo; Egypt

Mr. Gobrail NAGUIB

President

E-Mail: maher.jean@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Mrs. Amal ANIS

Member

E-Mail: maher.jean@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Mr. Ashraf BESSADA

Member

E-Mail: maher.jean@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Mr. William NAGI

Member of the Board

E-Mail: maher.jean@neuf.fr

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

149

EKEV-Erzurum Kultur ve Egitim Vakfi

Cumhuriyet Caddesi Ozel Idare Is Merkezi Kat : 2 No : 29; Erzurum 25100; Turkey

Website: <http://www.ekev.org.tr>**Mr. Mustafa OKUR**

Specialist in International Relations

E-Mail: bilgi@ekcv.org.tr

Tel: +90-542-508 38 67

Fax: +90-442-235 15 15

150

Embargoed!

PO Box 100; Morden, Surrey, SM4 9DH; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.embargoed.org>**Ms. Esma HELVACIOGLU**

Campaigner

E-Mail: esma_h@hotmail.co.uk

Tel: +44-796-158 33 67

Mr. Ergin MUSTAFA BALLI

Adviser

E-Mail: ergin_balli@hotmail.com

Tel: +44-795-37 95 37

Ms. Feriha TAYFUR

Member

E-Mail: feriha_tayfur@hotmail.com

Tel: +7-906-63 67 66

151

ERIO - European Roma Information Office

Av. Eduard Lacomble 17; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.erionet.eu>**Mr. Ivan IVANOV**

Director

E-Mail: ivan.ivanov@erionet.org

Tel: +32-473-24 14 30

Fax: +32-2-733 38 75

152

Estonia without Nazism

Keemikute 26 - 2; Maardu; Estonia

Website: <http://www.stopnazism.org>**Mr. Andrei ZARENKOV**

Director

E-Mail: zarenkov@gmail.com

Tel: +372-514 10 22

153

Estonian Human Rights Centre

Tartu mnt 63; 10115 Tallinn; Estonia

Website: <http://www.humanrights.ee>**Mr. Kari KASPER**

Director

E-Mail: kari.kasper@humanrights.ee

Tel: +372-5-622 54 86

Fax: +372-6-46 51 48

154

Estonian Institute of Human Rights

Villardi 22-6; Tallinn 10136; Estonia

Website: <http://www.eihr.ee>**Dr. Mart RANNUT**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: rannut@tlu.ee

Tel: +372-558 23 68

155

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

156

Eurasian Center for Human Rights Protection

12/1 Sauran street, off. 414; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Yenlik NURGALIYEVA

President

E-Mail: muslim1393985ar@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-308 71 16

Mrs. Samal SERIKBEKOVA

Executive Director

E-Mail: muslim1393985ar@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-955 92 08

157

Eurasian Initiative

9/159 Vyshniakivska Str. Kyiv 02140 Ukraine

Website: www.eurasianinitiative.org.ua

Mr. Oleksii TARASOV

Chairperson

E-Mail: eurasian.initiative@gmail.com

Tel: +380-462-62 53 81

Fax: +380-462-67 52 81

158

Eurasian Political Studies Network

ul. Kommunalnaya 33; Yekaterinburg; Russia

Website: http://www.espi.ru

Mr. Vitaly MERKUSHEV

Director

E-Mail: vitalymerkushev@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-968 26 51

Fax: +7-495-968 26 51

159

European Alliance of Russian-Speaking Youth

Anninmuizas iela 2-23; LV-1029 Riga; Latvia

Ms. Alisa DEMINA

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: alice0603@inbox.lv

Tel: +7-921-95 53 89

160

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, Belgium

Christian Congregation of Jehovah's Witnesses, Rue d'Argile-Potaardestraat 60; B-1950 Kraainem; Belgium

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Shane BRADY

Consultant

E-Mail: sbrady@wghow.ca

Tel: +32-2-785 08 46

Mr. Paul GILLIES

Press Officer

E-Mail: paul.gillies@bigfoot.com

Tel: +44-208-906 22 11

Fax: +44-208-906 39 38

Mr. Michal HOSZOWSKI

Public Information Desk

E-Mail: mhoszowski@pl.jw.org

Tel: +48-608 575 000

Fax: +48-22-739 19 97

Ms. Iolanda MASCOTRA

Law Clerk

E-Mail: jwitnesses.be@jw.org

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15

Mr. Luca TOFFOLI

Member of Religious Freedom Subcommittee

E-Mail: ltoffoli.be@jw.org

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15

Fax: +32-2-782 08 11

161

European Center for Artsakh (EUCFA)

Wattstr.21; 14482 Potsdam; Germany

Website: http://www.eucfa.eu

Mr. Harutyun GRIGORYAN

Chairman

E-Mail: info@eucfa.eu

Tel: +49-157-83 53 30 31

162

European Centre of Geopolitical Analysis

Zwycieczow 22/13, 03-938 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.geopolityka.org

Mr. Marcin DOMAGALA

President

E-Mail: mdomagala@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-603-20 69 28

Mr. Mateusz PISKORSKI

Vice-President

E-Mail: mpiskorski@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-501-10 70 13

Ms. Marina KOCHETKOVA

Expert

E-Mail: biuro@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-22-226 76 24

163

European Council of Religious Leaders - Religions for Peace

P.O.Box 6820, St Olavs plass; 0130 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.rfp-europe.eu>

Mr. Stein VILLUMSTAD

Tel: +47-9-187 92 56

General Secretary

E-Mail: villumstad@rfp-europe.eu**Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA**

Tel: +48-508-32 14 04

Member of the Council of Religious Leaders

E-Mail: julia.koszevska@gmail.com

164

European Humanist Federation

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.humanistfederation.eu>

Dr. Hans Christian CARS

Tel: +43-6991-942 68 54

Board Member

E-Mail: hchcars4@yahoo.com

165

European Institute for Democracy

Al.Jerozolimskie 30/IVth floor; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.eid.org.pl>

Ms. Dorota MITRUS

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

President

Fax: +48-22-625 02 31

E-Mail: dorota.mitrus@eid.org.pl**Mr. Maciej GOCH**

Tel: +48-660-69 44 91

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: maciejgoch@wp.pl**Mrs. Lena HASIUK**

Tel: +48-696-11 80 76

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: lena.hasiuk@eid.org.pl**Ms. Olga SEMENIUK**

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olga.semeniuk@eid.org.pl

166

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

11 rue Horace; 67200 Strasbourg; France
 Website: <http://www.emisco.eu>

Mr. Mevlut CAVUSOGLU

Tel: +32-475-80 50 50

Expert

E-Mail: veysselfiliz66@yahoo.com**Mr. Veysel FILIZ**

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27

Spokesperson

E-Mail: veysselfiliz66@yahoo.com**Mr. Aristotelis KALLIS**

Tel: +44-794-953 21 61

Adviser

E-Mail: a.kallis@lancs.ac.uk**Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAISHI**

Tel: +45-40-15 47 71

Co-ordinator

Fax: +45-38-88 19 77

E-Mail: bashy@mail.dk

167

European Network of National Human Rights Institutions

138 Rue Royale; B-1000 Brussels; Belgium

Ms. Debbie KOHNER

Tel: +32-2-212 31 58

Secretary General

Fax: +32-2-212 30 30

E-Mail: ennhri@cntr.be

168

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

Rue John Waterloo Wilson 78; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.euromil.org>

Mr. Poul SORENSEN

Tel: +32-2-626 06 80

Delegate

E-Mail: henrion@euromil.org

169

European Roma Rights Center

Naphegy ter 8; 1016 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.errc.org>

Mr. Gergely DEZIDERIU

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00

Executive Director

Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

E-Mail: dezideriu.gergely@errc.org

170

Evangelische Freikirche "Kingdom of God" Braunschweig e.V

Am Alten Bahnhof 15; 38122 Braunschweig; Germany

Tel: +49-1773-24 81 60

Mr. Alexander MERKEL

Pastor

E-Mail: merkel@mail.ru

Mr. Roman SINYAKOV

Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit

E-Mail: srs1012@inbox.ru

Tel: +49-157-83 03 47 11

171

Faculte des Sciences Islamiques de Bruxelles

Rue de la limite,100; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.faculte-islamique.be/index.html>**Mr. Mustafa DONMEZ**

Dean

E-Mail: mustafadonmez_44@hotmail.com

Mrs. Ozbil BIYIKLI

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ozbilbykl@gmail.com

Tel: +32-485-64 89 19

Fax: +32-2-223 58 88

Tel: +32-485-64 89 19

Fax: +32-2-223 58 88

172

Faith Matters

Unit 53, 4 Montpellier Street; London, SW7 1EE; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.faith-matters.org>**Mr. Fiyaz MUGHAL**

Director

E-Mail: fiyaz@faith-matters.co.uk

Tel: +44-207-935 56 16

173

Family Center

Kaptol Str. 10, PP 579; Zagreb; Croatia

Mrs. Darka ZIVKOVIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: familycenterzagreb@gmail.com

Tel: +385-1-481 46 87

Fax: +385-1-375 52 14

174

Family Watch International

PO BOX 1432; Gilbert Arizona 85296; U.S.A.

Website: <http://familywatchinternational.org>**Mrs. Annie FRANKLIN**

Director of International Activities

E-Mail: annie@azfranklin.com

Tel: +1-480-332 49 67

175

Federalist Society for Law and Public Policy Studies

1015 18th Street, N.W., Suite 425; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.fed-soc.org>**Mr. Paul ZIMMERMAN**

Deputy Director of International Affairs

E-Mail: paul.zimmerman@fed-soc.org

Tel: +1-202-822 81 38

176

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France

Website: <http://www.fecris.org>**Mrs. Daniele MULLER-TULLI**

Vice-President

E-Mail: danielmuller@paulownia.ch

Mr. Maksym YURCHENKO

Member

E-Mail: ngofppu@gmail.com

Tel: +41-22-753 17 43

Fax: +41-22-753 25 74

Tel: +380-67-705 55 00

177

Federation of Independent Trade Unions of Russia

42, Leninsky Prospect; 119119 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.fnpr.ru>**Mr. Mikhail SHMAKOV**

President

E-Mail: international@fnpr.ru

Mr. Nikolay BLOKHIN

Chief Specialist of International Department

E-Mail: international@fnpr.ru

Mr. Alexander SHERSHUKOV

Secretary of FNPR

E-Mail: international@fnpr.ru

Tel: +7-495-938 80 31; +7-495-938 89 85

Tel: +7-495-938 80 31

Tel: +7-495-938 80 31; +7-495-938 89 85

178

Feminist League

Abay Av. 23-32; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.women.kz>

Ms. Yevgeniya KOZYREVA
 President
 E-Mail: kazfemline@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 02 41
 Fax: +7-7272-61 02 41

179

Finnish Committee for European Security - STETE

Pohjoinen Hesperiankatu 15 A, 5th floor; FIN-00260 Helsinki; Finland

Mrs. Kati LEPOJARVI
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: kati.lepojarvi@stete.org

Tel: +358-9-260 01 31

Mr. Antti KIVIJARVI
 Speaker
 E-Mail: stete@stete.org

Tel: +358-92-60 01 31

Ms. Anne PELTONEN
 Project Officer
 E-Mail: stete@stete.org

Tel: +358-407-66 35 34

180

Finnish-Russian Citizen's Forum

Bulevardi 2; Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://finrosforum.fi>

Mrs. Oksana CHELYSHEVA
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: o.chelysheva@gmail.com

Tel: +358-44-962 73 08

181

FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)

Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.religionsfreiheit.at>

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Mr. Jura NANUK
 Co-ordinator for Central/Eastern Europe
 E-Mail: jura.nanuk@cerf-institute.org

Tel: +36-70-339 54 57

182

Foro de la Familia/Spanish Family Forum

Paseo de la Castellana, 203 1D; 28046 Madrid; Spain
 Website: <http://www.forofamilia.org>

Ms. Lourdes DEL FRESNO TORRECILLAS
 Departamento de Internacional
 E-Mail: forofamilia@forofamilia.org

Tel: +34-91-510 51 40
 Fax: +34-91-510 51 39

183

Forum 18 News Service

Postboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.forum18.org>

Mr. John KINAHAN
 Assistant Editor
 E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org

184

Foundation "Belarusian House in Warsaw"

Wiejska str. 13-3; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://belhouse.org>

Mr. Dzmitry BARODKA
 Co-Chairman
 E-Mail: z.barodka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-511-26 74 74

185

Foundation "Centrum Iqraa"

Sw. Barbary 1 str.; 00-686 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.centrumiqraa.org>

Mrs. Ismail SULafa
 President
 E-Mail: fundacja@centrumiqraa.org

Tel: +48-730-83 19 31

186

Foundation "CitizenGO"

Paseo de la Habana 200 (Bajo Izq); 28036 Madrid; Spain
 Website: <http://www.citizenngo.org>

Ms. Magdalena KORZEKWA
 Campaigns Polish Manager
 E-Mail: magdalena.korzekwa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-608-56 80 05

187

Foundation "Culture without Frontiers"

Zieby 40/17; Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Emina RAGIPOVIC

President

E-Mail: kulturybg@gmail.com

Tel: +48-665-48 84 91

188

Foundation "European Belarus"

Wiejska 13-3; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Maksim SERHIYETS

Vice President

E-Mail: sonjashnik550@gmail.com

Tel: +48-691-33 95 88

Mr. Aliaksandr SALDATSENKA

Translator

E-Mail: griazny.sancho@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-13 10 11

189

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

ul. Tsurupi, d. 34, of. 303; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

Director

E-Mail: alexei.kozlov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-650 34 96

Fax: +7-4732-54 55 29

190

Foundation "Lech Walesa Institute"

Jerozolimskie 11/19; 00-508 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.ilw.org.pl>**Mr. Maciej KUZIEMSKI**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: maciej.kuziemski@ilw.org.pl

Tel: +48-512-08 47 57

191

Foundation for Legal Technologies

P.B. 77; 220088 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>**Ms. Elena TONKACHEVA**

Director

E-Mail: tonkacheva@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-369 89 88

Fax: +375-17-200 96 42

192

Foundation for the Preservation of Jewish Heritage in Poland

6 Twarda St.; 00-105 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.fodz.pl>**Ms. Weronika LITWIN**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: weronika.litwin@fodz.pl

Tel: +48-22-436 60 00

Fax: +48-22-436 06 58

193

Foundation Humanity in Action, Poland

Konwiktorska 7, room 43/7; 00-216 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.humanityinaction.org>**Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL**

Director and President of the Managing Board

E-Mail: m.rafal@humanityinaction.org

Tel: +48-605-40 47 39

194

Foundation of Regional Initiatives

vul. Turivska, 31, of. 28; Kyiv 04080; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.fri.net.ua>**Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV**

Deputy Head

E-Mail: kameniev@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-404 26 46

195

Foundation Pro-Right to Life

Grzybowska 37a lok. 25; 00-855 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.stopaborcji.pl>**Mr. Mariusz DZIERZAWSKI**

Member of the Council

E-Mail: mariusz@stopaborcji.pl

Tel: +48-608-59 41 58

Mrs. Aleksandra MUSIAL

Member of the Board

E-Mail: ola@stopaborcji.pl

Tel: +48-531-21 77 60

196

Freedom and Democracy Foundation

ul. Wiejska 13 lok. 3; 00-480 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.wid.org.pl>

Ms. Malgorzata ORZECZOWSKA
 Translator
 E-Mail: orzechma@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-22-618 23 96

197

Freedom House, Kazakhstan

20 Kumangazy St., Suite 1; 480021 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Victoria TYULENEVA
 Project Director
 E-Mail: aciv1978@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-64 35 13
 Fax: +7-7272-64 35 13

198

Freedom House, Washington Office

1301 Connecticut Ave. NW; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.com>

Ms. Susan Meriam CORKE
 Senior Program Manager, Eurasia
 E-Mail: corke@freedomhouse.org

Mr. Jeffrey GOLDSTEIN
 Senior Program Manager
 E-Mail: goldstein@freedomhouse.org

Mr. Dmytro GNAP
 Expert Consultant
 E-Mail: gnap.ua@gmail.com

Mr. Roman GOLOVENKO
 Expert Consultant
 E-Mail: golovenkor@gmail.com

Mr. Matthew SCHAAF
 Program Officer
 E-Mail: schAAF@freedomhouse.org

Mr. Nathaniel SCHENKKAN
 Program Associate
 E-Mail: schenkkkan@freedomhouse.org

Mrs. Olga SHALAIKA
 Expert Consultant
 E-Mail: olga@imi.org.ua

Mr. Levko STEK
 Expert Consultant
 E-Mail: steklevko@gmail.com

Mr. Jurii SYDOROV
 Expert Consultant
 E-Mail: jurii.sydorov@gmail.com

Tel: +1-202-747 70 93

Tel: +1-202-747 70 31
 Fax: +1-202-293 28 40

Tel: +380-67-629 51 34

Tel: +380-661-15 89 67

Tel: +1-202-747 70 78

Tel: +1-202-747 70 11

Tel: +380-972-25 98 52

Tel: +380-930-65 68 79

Tel: +380-969-64 69 36

199

Freedom House; Office in Kyrgyzstan

204 Abdrahmanov Str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.org>

Mr. Almaz ESENGELDIEV
 Deputy Country Director
 E-Mail: esengeldiev@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-02 48 74
 Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

200

Freedom Now

1776 K St. NW, 8th Floor; Washington DC 20009; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.freedom-now.org>

Ms. Maran TURNER
 Director
 E-Mail: mturner@freedom-now.org

Ms. Michele ROBICHAUX
 Associate
 E-Mail: Mkr@mkrlegal.com

Tel: +1-202-223 37 33

Tel: +1-619-846 51 24

201

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

Grattan House, Temple Rd, Blackrock, Co; Dublin; Ireland
 Website: <http://www.frontlinedefenders.org>

Mr. Vincent FOREST
 Head of EU Office
 E-Mail: vincent@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +32-2-230 93 83
 Fax: +32-2-230 00 28

202

Fund for Legal Aid and Protection of Compatriots Abroad

Arbat 55/32, off. 317; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.pravfond.ru>

Mr. Vladimir IVANOV
 Deputy Director
 E-Mail: rusfund2012@mail.ru

Tel: +7-499-244 24 41
 Fax: +7-499-244 24 41

203

Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF)

Rue Chantepoulet 11, P.O. Box 1360; CH-1211 Geneva 1; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.dcaf.ch>

Ms. Megan BASTICK
 Gender & Security Fellow
 E-Mail: m.bastick@dcaf.ch

Tel: +44 7906638538
 Fax: +41-22-741 77 05

204

Georgian Young Lawyers' Association

15 Krilovi Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.gyla.ge>

Mrs. Ekaterine POPKHADZE
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: popkhadze@gyla.ge

Tel: +995-593-36 64 60
 Fax: +995-32-292 32 11

205

Golos Svobody Public Foundation

204, Abdрахmanov street; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.vof.kg>

Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: kantemirovna@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-62 35 82
 Fax: +996-312-31 42 19

206

Group 484

Gracanicka 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.grupa484.org.rs>

Mr. Vladimir PETRONIJEVIC
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: vladimir.petronijevic@grupa484.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-266 09 72
 Fax: +381-11-266 09 72

Mr. Sinisa VOLAREVIC
 Programme Coordinator for Forced Migration
 E-Mail: sinisa.volarevic@grupa484.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-266 09 72
 Fax: +381-11-266 09 72

207

Gundogar

61, Bolshaya Nikitskaya str. 37; Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.gundogar.org>

Mr. Mikhail GRISHECHKO
 Video Editor
 E-Mail: gundogar.org@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-963-770 10 66

Mr. Boris B. SHIKHMURADOV
 Editor
 E-Mail: gundogar.org@yandex.ru

Tel: +9-715-260 30 17

208

Gustav Stresemann Stiftung e.V.

c/o PWB Rechtsanwaelte; Loebdergraben 11a; 07743 Jena; Germany
 Website: <http://www.stresemann-stiftung.de>

Mr. Felix STRUENING
 CEO (General Secretary)
 E-Mail: fs@stresemann-stiftung.de

Tel: +49-177-524 25 24

209

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.armhels.com>

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN
 Chairman
 E-Mail: avetik@armhels.com

Tel: +374-10-56 14 57; +374-91-41 02 43
 Fax: +374-10-56 03 72

210

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Zgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.hfhr.pl>

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: d.bychawska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-609-47 53 03

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA
 Program Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 64
 Fax: +48-22-828 10 08

Mr. Jan DABKOWSKI Tel: +48-501-82 15 49
E-Mail: j.dabkowski@hfhr.org.pl

Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI Tel: +48-22-556 44 66
Campaigns Co-ordinator
E-Mail: m.fagasinski@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Ms. Irmína PACHO Tel: +48-510-09 01 65
Lawyer, Co-ordinator of the Strategic Litigation Program
E-Mail: i.pacho@hfhr.org.pl

Ms. Dorota PUDZIANOWSKA Tel: +48-603-60 84 42
Legal Department Co-ordinator for International Relations
E-Mail: d.pudzianowska@hfhr.org.pl

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA Tel: +48-889-93 26 70
Project Co-ordinator Fax: +48-22-556 44 50
E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Ms. Joanna SMETEK Tel: +48-22-828 10 08
Staff
E-Mail: j.smetek@hfhr.org.pl

Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK Tel: +48-503-53 01 22
Project Assistant
E-Mail: martasz@windowslive.com

Ms. Zuzanna WARSO Tel: +48-513-12 30 86
Lawyer
E-Mail: z.warso@hfhr.org.pl

211

Hindu Forum of Europe

197 Ave D'Auderghem; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.hinduforum.eu>

Mr. Martin GURVICH Tel: +32-498-54 58 38
General Secretary
E-Mail: martin.gurvich@gmail.com

Ms. Bhartiben TAILOR Tel: +44-773-670 43 83
President
E-Mail: info@hinduforum.eu

212

Human Rights Center of Azerbaijan

150, B. Safaroglu Str.; AZ1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.aihmm.info>

Mr. Eldar ZEYNALOV Tel: +994-12-497 70 26
Director Fax: +994-12-497 70 26
E-Mail: aihmm@mail.ru

213

Human Rights Center, Khujand

32 M.Tanburi str., apt. 33; Khujand; Tajikistan

Mrs. Parvina NAVRUZOVA Tel: +992-3422-624 44
Lawyer
E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

214

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.memo.ru>

Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV Tel: +7-910-424 58 06
Head of Central Asian Programme Fax: +7-495-624 20 25
E-Mail: memhrc@memo.ru

215

Human Rights Club

39 Zardabi avenue, apt. 40; AZ1063 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Rasul JAFAROV Tel: +994-50-586 35 37
Co-ordinator Fax: +994-12-598 45 19
E-Mail: humanrightsclub.az@gmail.com

216

Human Rights Educational Centre

P.O. Box 93; 220141 Minsk-141; Belarus

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
President
E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
Member
E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

217

Human Rights Group "Citizen. Army. Law"

Maluy Karetnui per., 12; 127051 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://nis-army.org/en>

Mr. Sergey KRIVENKO

Director

E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com**Ms. Alena KARALIOVA**

Lawyer

E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-511 78 10

Tel: +7-968-957 38 22

218

Human Rights House Foundation

Tordenskioldsgt. 6b; 0160 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>

Ms. Katerina SPACOVA

Regional Co-ordinator for South Caucasus

E-Mail: katerina.spacova@humanrightshouse.org**Ms. Liudmila ULYASHYNA**

Project Manager

E-Mail: l.ulyashyna@gmail.com**Mr. Alexander ZARUTSKIY**

Attorney-at-Law

E-Mail: a.zarutskiy@gmail.com

Tel: +420-739-05 33 19

Tel: +47-9-133 34 72

Tel: +380-675-38 94 64

219

Human Rights House Foundation; Geneva Office

Rue de Varembe 1, PO Box 35; 1211 Geneva 20; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>

Mrs. Anna INNOCENTI

International Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: anna.innocenti@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +41-788-79 63 74

220

Human Rights Information and Documentation Center

3-A Kazbegi ave, entrance 2, 4th floor, Apt. 22; 0160 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.humanrights.ge>

Ms. Tamar AVALIANI

Lawyer; Head of Legal Group

E-Mail: hridc@hridc.org

Tel: +995-32-237 69 50

Fax: +995-32-238 46 48

221

Human Rights Institute

Potapovsky per. 6#40; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.hrights.ru>

Ms. Elena RYABININA

Project Director of the Programme "Right to Asylum"

E-Mail: lenaryabinina@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-197 04 34

Fax: +7-495-607 58 02

222

Human Rights Joint Platform (IHOP)

Tunus Cd. No:87/8; Kavaklidere/Ankara 06680; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.ihop.org.tr>

Ms. Habibe Feray SALMAN

General Co-ordinator

E-Mail: feray.salman@ihop.org.tr

Tel: +90-312-468 84 60

Fax: +90-312-468 92 53

223

Human Rights Protection Movement "Bir Duino-Kyrgyzstan"

8b, Isanova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.anticorruption.kg>

Ms. Tatiana ZLOBINA

NGO Political Space Adviser

E-Mail: zlobina_t@mail.auca.kg

Tel: +996-775-98 38 42

Fax: +996-312-31 42 38

224

Human Rights Society "Return our names!"

Kleistu iela 19-99; LV-1067 Riga; Latvia

Mr. Ruslan PANKRATOV

President

E-Mail: pankration999@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-548 60 20

225

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Avenue d'Auderghem 61/16; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.hrwf.net>

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA
Representative in Ukraine
E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23
Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

226

Humanitas Helvetica

Mimosenstrasse 5; CH-8057 Zurich; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.humanitas-helvetica.ch>

Mr. Hans-Ulrich HELFER
Founder and President
E-Mail: helfer@humanitas-helvetica.ch

Tel: +41-44-312 10 50

227

Humanrights.ch

Hallerstrasse 23; CH-3012 Bern; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.humanrights.ch>

Mrs. Christina HAUSAMMANN
Co-Executive Director
E-Mail: christina.hausammann@humanrights.ch

Tel: +41-31-302 01 61

Ms. Eliane SCHEIBLER
Project Officer
E-Mail: eliane.scheibler@humanrights.ch

Tel: +41-31-302 01 61

228

Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (HCLU)

15/b. Tatra u.; 1136 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.tasz.hu>

Mr. Szabolcs HEGYI
Program Leader
E-Mail: hegyi.szabolcs@tasz.hu

Tel: +36-304-84 65 12

Dr. Hegyi SZABOLCS
Head of Political Freedoms Program
E-Mail: hegyi.szabolcs@tasz.hu

Tel: +36-30-484 65 12

229

I.Kozakevich Latvian National Cultural Societies Association

Slokas 37; LV-1048 Riga; Latvia
Website: <http://Lnkba.wordpress.com>

Dr. Raffi KHARAJANYAN
Chairman
E-Mail: Ankol@mailbox.riga.lv

Tel: +371-2-974 37 23

230

ICLA-International Civil Liberties Alliance

Postfach 1403; CH 4001 Basel; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.libertiesalliance.org>

Mr. Alain WAGNER
Chairman
E-Mail: alain.wagner.icla.org@gmail.com

Tel: +33-626 98 53

Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN
Coordinator for Denmark
E-Mail: info@centerforvigilantfreedom.org

Tel: +45-21-94 40 44

Mr. Jean Michel CLEMENT
Representant francais
E-Mail: jean.michel.clement.icla@gmail.com

Tel: +32-484-35 38 50

Mr. Artur FAFLIK-BROOKS
Delegate for Poland
E-Mail: fafman822@gmail.com

Tel: +48-500-54 07 02

Mr. Christopher KNOWLES
UK Representative
E-Mail: aeneas1@vigilantfreedom.com

Tel: +44-7805-18 52 14

Mrs. Ann MARCHINI
UK Representative
E-Mail: gaia2600@hotmail.com

Tel: +44-7887-56 48 25

Mr. Edward MAY
News Reporter
E-Mail: ned.may@libertiesalliance.org

Tel: +1-434-969 48 14

Mr. Pierre RENVERSEZ
Webmaster
E-Mail: prierrenversez@gmail.com

Tel: +32-488-11 18 88

231

Identoba

37 Rustaveli ave. apt #1; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.identoba.com>

Mr. Irakli VACHARADZE
Executive Director
E-Mail: irakli@identoba.org

Tel: +995-571-33 10 07

232

IERES - European Institute of Researches and Studies on Social and Religious Sciences

Boulevard General Jacques, 38; 1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.ieres.eu>

Ms. Tuba YARDIM
 Researcher
 E-Mail: tubayardim@gmail.com

Tel: +32-485-55 19 19
 Fax: +32-2-644 59 49

233

INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate

Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.inach.net>

Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: secretariat@inach.net

Tel: +31-20-6927266
 Fax: +31-20-6235929

234

Independent Expert

Yerevan; Armenia

Mr. Arman ZRVANDYAN
 E-Mail: azrvandyan@gmail.com

Tel: +374-99-51 11 20

235

Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan

10, Zarkent street; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Ismoil ADILOV
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: rashid.khasanov@osce.org

Tel: +998-93-537 91 76

236

Independent Institute for Law and Civil Society

str. Lenina 33, of. 2; 3300 Tiraspol; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.law-civilsociety.com>

Mr. Vitali ROTARI
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: ILCS@mail.ru

Tel: +373-7-775 21 47

237

Independent Police Complaints Commission

London; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.ipcc.gov.uk>

Mr. Nicholas LONG
 former Commissioner
 E-Mail: yorkphoenix@tiscali.co.uk

Tel: +44-7956-31 26 44

238

Independent TV SAFO

Arhitektora Vlasova 45A; Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.tvsafo.com>

Mr. Temur KLYCHEV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: stvsafo@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-276 22 63; +7-985-119-87-12

239

Index on Censorship

Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London EC1R 3GA; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.indexoncensorship.org>

Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU
 Belarus and OSCE Programme Officer
 E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

Tel: +44-7528-45 31 07

240

Information Agency "Social Aspect"

Zelinsky str. 1-G; Tiraspol; Moldova

Ms. Elena PETROVA
 Director
 E-Mail: socialaspect@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-777-247 13
 Fax: +373-533-899 77

241

Information and Consultative Group "Perspective"

Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Prof. Yelena BUROVA
 President
 E-Mail: eem58@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-727-380 69 55
 Fax: +7-727-380 69 55

242

Information-Educational Institute "Platforma"

V. Khorujei str., 22-38; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://platformarb.com>

Mr. Andre BANDARENKO
 Director
 E-Mail: PlatformaRB@gmail.com

Tel: +375-44-568 96 33

Mrs. Olga HARLAMOVA
 Head of International Department
 E-Mail: platformarb@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-64 96 46

243

Information - Legal Center "Perfect"

Altinsarin str. 200 bld., 1 off.; 150000 Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Mr. Alexandr VERSTAKOV
 Director
 E-Mail: sashver@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-183 23 23
 Fax: +7-7152-41 00 10

244

Institut d'Alisher Navoi

Fraikin 17; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://alishernavoi.org>

Mr. Dilmurat ISAKOV
 Member
 E-Mail: isakov-67@mail.ru
Mr. Abdikarim MIRZAEV
 Expert
 E-Mail: abdukarim2002@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-312 85 81

Tel: +998-94-601 70 74

Mr. Zhalalidin SALAKHUDINOV
 Researcher
 E-Mail: sjs7700@gmail.com

Tel: +971-506 50 82 83
 Fax: +971-506 50 82 83

Mr. Pavel SPIRIN
 Expert
 E-Mail: dtillahodja1@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-483-61 34 98

Mr. Dilshad TILLAHODJAEV
 Analyst
 E-Mail: dtillahodja2@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-48-482 74 02

245

Institute for Conflict Research

North City Business Centre, 2 Duncairn Gardens; Belfast, BT15 2GG; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.conflictresearch.org.uk>

Dr. Neil JARMAN
 Director
 E-Mail: n.jarman@conflictresearch.org.uk

Tel: +44-28-90 74 26 82
 Fax: +44-28-90 35 66 54

246

Institute for International Research at the Ukrainian Academy of Sciences

Semashka Str. 13; 03142 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.uan.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK
 Director
 E-Mail: ogtytarchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-44-424 51 99
 Fax: +380-44-424 51 81

247

Institute of Democracy and Cooperation

63 bis rue de Varenne; 75007 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.idc-europe.org>

Mrs. Natalia NAROCHNITSKAYA
 President
 E-Mail: jl@idc-europe.org

Tel: +33-1-40 62 91 00

Dr. John LAUGHLAND
 Director of Studies
 E-Mail: idc@idc-europe.org

Tel: + 33-1-40 62 91 00

248

Institute of Europe, Russian Academy of Sciences

11-3B, Mokhovaya street; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://ieras.ru>

Prof. Olga POTEMKINA
 Head of Department
 E-Mail: potemkina@ieras.ru

Tel: +7-495-692 20 15
 Fax: +7-495-629 92 96

249

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Sauran str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Marat BASHIMOV
 Expert
 E-Mail: marbashimov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7011-11 41 24
 Fax: +7-7172-79 10 15

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV
Expert on Human Rights
E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

250

Institute of Public Affairs

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.isp.org.pl>

Ms. Agnieszka ZARZYNSKA
Intern
E-Mail: obserwatorium@isp.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 42 73

251

Institute of Sociology, Warsaw University

Krakowskie Przedmieście 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.is.uw.edu.pl>

Mrs. Dorota Agata DOBRZYNSKA
Student
E-Mail: dorota.dobrzynska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-695-39 82 25

252

Inter-parliamentary Coalition for Combating Antisemitism

PO Box 4015; London W1A 6NH; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.antisem.org>

Ms. Jardena LANDE
Director
E-Mail: jlande@antisem.org

Tel: +44-791-231 41 32

253

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wołodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55, +48886633487

254

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>

Mr. Adil JALILOV
Co-founder
E-Mail: jalilov.adil@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-67 25 44

Fax: +7-7272-67 25 44

255

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chirikli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://chirikli.com.ua>

Ms. Kondur ZEMFIRA
Vice-President
E-Mail: kzola@yandex.ru

Tel: +380-44-257 19 29

Fax: +380-44-484 36 32

256

International Civil Initiative for OSCE (ICI OSCE)

Krasina 15-1; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Andrey YUROV
Expert
E-Mail: osce@hrworld.ru

Tel: +7-916-113 51 81

257

International Commission against Death Penalty-ICDP

Rue Rothschild 20; CH-1202 Geneva; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.icomdp.org>

Mrs. Asunta VIVO CAVALLER
Secretary-General
E-Mail: info@icomdp.org

Tel: +41-799-49 91 48

Mrs. Hanne Sophie GREVE
Member of ICDP
E-Mail: info@icomdp.org

Tel: +41-22-908 44 21

258

International Commission of Jurists

P.O Box 91; 33 rue des Bains; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.icj.org>

Dr. Francesco Alessandro CONTE
Director, International Law and Protection Programmes
E-Mail: alex.conte@icj.org

Tel: +41-799-57 27 33

259

International Cultural Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

4, Bobur Street; 100100 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Nasriddin MUKHAMMADIEV
 Director
 E-Mail: muhammadiev@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-71-215 65 31
 Fax: +998-71-255 19 80

260

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France

Website: <http://www.fidh.org>

Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA
 Director of Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk
 E-Mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org

Tel: +33-648-05 94 80
 Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

Ms. Joanna HOSA
 Eastern Europe Central Asia Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: jhosa@fidh.org

Tel: +33-1-43 55 76 55

261

International Federation for Therapeutic Choice (IFTC)

307 West 200 South—Suite 3001; Salt Lake City, Utah 84101; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.therapeutic-choice.org>

Mrs. Bogna BIALECKA
 Advisor
 E-Mail: prezes@edukacja-zdrowotna.pl

Tel: +48-512-68 01 18

262

International Foundation "LEA" & Georgian Jewish Information Center

19 Nishnianidze str.; 0105 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.itic.org.ge/lea>

Ms. Marine SOLOMONISHVILI
 President
 E-Mail: leasol@hotmail.com

Tel: +995-32-2985896
 Fax: +995-32-2985896

263

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tamara KALEYEVA
 President
 E-Mail: Kaleyeva@adilsoz.kz

Tel: +7-701-744 49 36

Ms. Ganna KRASSILNIKOVA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: ganna@adilsoz.kz

Tel: +7-727-291 16 70
 Fax: +7-727-291 16 70

264

International Human Rights Movement "World without Nazism"

Tsvetnoy bulv 24, build. 2, suite 202; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.stopnazism.net>

Dr. Valerij ENGEL
 First Vice-President
 E-Mail: info@worldwithoutnazism.org

Tel: +7-495-922 14 63
 Fax: +7-495-258 62 13

265

International Human Rights Movement "World without Nazism", France

18 avenue de la Marseillaise; 67000 Strasbourg; France

Website: <http://worldwithoutnazism.org>

Mr. Boris SHPIGEL
 Chairman
 E-Mail: volkova@worldwithoutnazism.org

Tel: +33-355-67 56 05

266

International Institute for Peace, Justice and Human Rights

Rue Richard Wagner, 1; 1202 Geneva; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.ipj.ch>

Mr. Forotan AMIR
 Secretary-General
 E-Mail: ipj@ipj.ch
Mr. Amir Hossein FOROTAN BAGHA
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: amir_forotan@hotmail.com
Mr. Numan BALTACI
 Coordinator
 E-Mail: cojepwesteurope@yahoo.fr

Tel: +41-786-81 90 96

Tel: +41-22-320 88 61
 Fax: +41-22-320 88 62

Tel: +41-22-320 88 61
 Fax: +41-22-320 88 62

267

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN
Liaison Officer
E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76
Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

268

International Institute of Newly Established States

Mysnitskay St.16; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.iines.org>

Mr. Dmitry KONDRASHOV
Director
E-Mail: d.kondrashov@me.com

Tel: +7-915-361 81 89

Mr. Artem KUREEV
Deputy Director
E-Mail: palmetti@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-911-186 86 63

Ms. Tatiana NAZAROVA
Project Manager
E-Mail: narzanchik@gmail.com

Tel: +7-915-398 71 30

269

International Institute of Newly Established States

Fabryczna 2 off. 105; 00-446 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Jacek KAMINSKI
Founder
E-Mail: biuro@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-516-99 15 31

Mr. Alexiei MARTYNOV
Founder
E-Mail: biuro@geopolityka.org

Tel: +7-985-210 13 03

270

International Legal Initiative Public Foundation

87 Aktamberdy zhyrau, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Muzaffar BABAYEV
Expert on Information Security
E-Mail: vakil.international@gmail.com

Tel: +7-775-343 95 05
Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

271

International Media Support

Norregade 18, 2nd floor; DK 1165 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Website: <http://www.i-m-s.dk>

Mrs. Gulnara AKHUNDOVA
Programme Manager
E-Mail: ga@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +994-502-04 04 14

Ms. Antonina CHEREVKO
Programme Manager for Ukraine
E-Mail: AC@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +380-50-443 03 25
Fax: +380 44 496 05 80

272

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.yhrm.org>

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: newaristos@gmail.com

Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Mr. Dmitri MAKAROV
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: w-osce@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-916-537 13 67

Mrs. Joanna SZYMANSKA-GODARD
Correspondent
E-Mail: asia_szymanska@hotmail.com

Tel: +33-62-421 36 94

273

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHHR)

Avenue des Arts 3-4-5, 8th Floor; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.iphronline.org>

Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR
Director
E-Mail: bridufour@skynet.be

Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

Ms. Mariana MACHADO ROCHA
Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: mariana.rocha@iphronline.org

Tel: +32-47-539 21 21

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI
Advocacy Co-ordinator
E-Mail: sosopapuashvili@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-2-640 61 54
Fax: +32-494-75 39 42

Mrs. Sonia BOURGIN
Intern
E-Mail: bourginsonia@hotmail.com

Tel: +43-699-13 33 55 21

274

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.peacefond.ru>

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY
 First Vice-President of the Board
 E-Mail: e.v.sutormina@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-637 75 44
 Fax: +7-495-637 59 02

275

International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims

Borgergade, 13; P.O. Box 9049; DK- 1022 Copenhagen K; Denmark
 Website: <http://www.ircet.org>

Mr. Mushegh YEKMALIAN
 Europe Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: mushyek@yahoo.com

Tel: +44-750-452 33 43

276

International Religious Freedom Roundtable

42020 Village Center Plaza, #120-200; Stone Ridge, VA 20105; U.S.A.

Mr. Gregory MITCHELL
 Co-Chair
 E-Mail: greg@themitchellfirm.com

Tel: +1-202-669 40 65

277

International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.irf.kiev.ua>

Mr. Roman ROMANOV
 Rule of Law Program Director
 E-Mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-482 03 63
 Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

Mr. Oleksandr SHVAIUN
 Roma of Ukraine, Program Manager
 E-Mail: shvaiun@irf.ua

Tel: +380-50-468 47 11
 Fax: +380-44-486 01 66

Ms. Olga ZHMURKO
 Roma of Ukraine, Program Director
 E-Mail: zhmurko@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-447 67 70
 Fax: +380-44-486 01 66

278

International Republican Institute

Krolewska 2-26; 00-065 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.iri.org>

Ms. Natalia BUDAIEVA
 Country Director
 E-Mail: nbudaeva@iri.org

Tel: +48-795-45 70 07

279

International Republican Institute, Poland

Krolewska 2; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://iri.org>

Mrs. Anastasia SERGEEVA
 Programme Officer
 E-Mail: asergeeva@iri.org

Tel: +48-795-45 90 07

280

International Society for Human Rights - Uzbekistan section

Rashidov street 1, Yangi Iul; 702 800 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Anvar KARIMOV
 Adviser; Tashkent city branch Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: karimov_uzb@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-93 567 57 93

281

International Training Center for Journalists

Navoi 30 Str.; 100129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
 Website: <http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz>

Dr. Gulnara BABADZHANOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: journal@bcc.com.uz

Tel: +998-97-244 15 96
 Fax: +998-97-244 15 96

282

International Verband der Deutschen Kultur (IVDK)

Malaja Pirogovskaja Str. 5; 119435 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.rusdeutsch.eu>

Mrs. Olga MARTENS
 Vice President
 E-Mail: olga@martens.ru

Tel: +7-495-531 68 88

283

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.iak.kz>

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV
 President
 E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39
 Fax: +7-7273998601

Mr. Asset NURPEISSOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: anurpeisov@iak.kz

Tel: +7-701-921 01 82
 Fax: +7-727-366 86 01

284

InterPolit

Wiejska 13/3; 00-480 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://interpolit.net>

Mr. Ihor KOKTYSH
 Deputy Head
 E-Mail: centdipre@gmail.com

Tel: +48-515-74 81 97

285

Islamic University of Rotterdam

Bergsingel 135; 3037 GC Rotterdam; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.iur.nl>

Mr. Ertugrul GOKCEKUYU
 Member of the Executive Board
 E-Mail: gokcekuyu@iur.nl

Tel: +31-10-485 47 21
 Fax: +31-10-484 31 47

286

Istanbul Foundation for Science and Culture

Kalenderhane mah. Cuce Cesmesi sok. No:6 vefa Fatih; Istanbul; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.iikv.org>

Prof. Faris KAYA
 CEO
 E-Mail: fariskaya@iikv.org

Tel: +90-212-527 81 81
 Fax: +90-212-527 80 80

287

Jalal-Abad Regional Human Rights Organization "Spravedlivost" ("Justice")

Erkin-Too Str. 27; 715612 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Sardorbek ABDUKHALILOV
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: sardorbek_a@yahoo.com

Tel: +996-551-15 91 58
 Fax: +996-372-22 17 18

288

Journalists for the Future - A South East European Partnership Initiative

Kostava Str. 47/57, off. no. 21, 2. floor; Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.dfwatch.net>

Mr. Lasha TUGHUSHI
 Director
 E-Mail: latugu_resonance@yahoo.com

Tel: +995-5-99 91 85 25

289

Kazakh Community Association

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>

Mrs. Balli MARZEC
 President
 E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77
 Fax: +48-22-773 35 77

290

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.bureau.kz>

Mr. Sergey DUVANOV
 Chief of Information and Monitoring Center
 E-Mail: duvanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-249 86 70
 Fax: +7-727-249 59 62

Mr. Kuat RAKHIMBERDIN
 Regional Director
 E-Mail: matai71@mail.ru

Tel: +7 7232 24 88 31
 Fax: +7 7232 540177

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS
 Chair of the Board
 E-Mail: eugene.zhovtis@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-249 5962
 Fax: +7-727-249 5962

291

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Kostanay Regional Office

70, Pobedy Str., office 9; 110000 Kostanay; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastasiya MILLER
Director
E-Mail: anastasi007@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7773-63 55-29
Fax: +77142533640

292

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Karaganda Branch office

24, Yerubayeva str.; 100008 Karaganda; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.bureau.kz>

Mr. Yuriy GUSSAKOV
Director
E-Mail: ygussakov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-380 47 48
Fax: +7-7212-42 35 07

293

Kazakhstan without Nazism

Mynbaev str. 43; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Andrei CHSHERBAKOV
Head
E-Mail: arina-media@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-317 22 95
Fax: +7-727-222 30 00

294

Kharkiv Regional Foundation "Public Alternative"

72/48, Lenin Avenue; 61103 Kharkiv; Ukraine

Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA
President
E-Mail: public.alternative@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-402 34 56

295

Kosova Democratic Institute

Bajram Kelmendi, 38; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.kdi-kosova.org>

Mr. Ismet KRYEZIU
Executive Director
E-Mail: ikryeziu@kdi-kosova.org

Tel: +381-38-24 80 38
Fax: +381-38-24 80 38

296

Kosova Rehabilitation Center for Torture Victims (KRCT)

H. Jashari 16b/2; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.krct.org>

Mr. Alban MURIQI
Project Manager
E-Mail: alban.muriqui@krct.org

Tel: +381-38-24 37 07
Fax: +381-38-24 37 07

297

Kosovo Agency for Advocacy and Development- KAAD

Rrustem Statovci 11/1; 10 000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.kaad-ks.org>

Mr. Bashkim IBISHI
Executive Director
E-Mail: bashkim.ibishi@kaad-ks.org

Tel: +377-44-25 20 51
Fax: +381-38-24 88 00

298

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

114 Lev Tolstoy Str., Room 406; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA
Director
E-Mail: abdirasulova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-772-36 66 23
Fax: +996-312-35 17 16

Mr. Rysbek ADAMALIEV
Lawyer, Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: radamaliev@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-64 40 19, +996-771-11 82 10
Fax: +996-312-64 40 08

299

Kyrgyz Committee for Human Rights (KCHR)

Jumabeka str.123|87; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.kchr.org>

Mr. Ramazan Dyryldaev
Chairman
E-Mail: kchr@kchr.org

Tel: +996-312-30 47 98
Fax: +996-312-30 47 98

300

Latvian Anti-Fascist Committee

Daraza str. 38a - 39; Riga LV-1083; Latvia

Mr. Joseph KOREN
Chairman
E-Mail: josephkoren56@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-952 13 61

301

L'Association des Journalistes et Documentaristes-Refugies CA.ME.R.A

21, Bis rue du Simplon; 75018 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.camera-negative.info>

Mr. Igor LEVIN

Vice-President, Treasurer, Programs Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: ajdr-camera@hotmail.com

Tel: +33-635-54 26 43

302

L'Associazione di Promozione Sociale Popica Onlus

Via Laietana 17/C; Rome; Italy
 Website: <http://www.popica.org>

Mr. Andrea BELFIORE

Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: andrea.belfiore@live.it

Tel: +39-349-575 93 91

303

Latvian Human Rights Committee

Dzirmavu 102a; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia

Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS

Executive Secretary
 E-Mail: lhrc@lhrc.lv

Ms. Nataly JOLKINA

E-Mail: N_Elkina@hotmail.com

Tel: +371-2-642 04 77

Fax: +371-6-732 02 90

Tel: +371-7-28 56 33

Fax: +371-7-28 88 83

Mr. Andrejs SOLOPENKO

Researcher
 E-Mail: andrejssol@inbox.lv

Tel: +371-2-607 11 90

304

Law and Freedom Foundation

Bristol; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.lawandfreedomfoundation.org>

Mr. Gavin BOBY

Chair
 E-Mail: admin@lawandfreedomfoundation.org

Tel: +44-203-006 26 48

305

Lawyers Association of Pamir

Azizbekova 1; Khorog; Tajikistan

Mr. Manuchehr KHOLIQNAZAROV

Head
 E-Mail: vafosafar@gmail.com

Tel: +992-935-04 38 25

306

Lawyers, Azerbaijan**Ms. Farida ZAKARYAYEVA**

Lawyer
 E-Mail: n.command@mail.ru

Tel: +994-50-383 80 38

307

LDH - Ligue des droits de l'Homme

138 rue Marcadet; 75018 Paris; France

Website: <http://www.ldh-france.org>

Mr. Guibert DOMINIQUE

Vice President
 E-Mail: domguibert@noos.fr

Tel: +33-608-94 35 09

308

League for Democracy Development «Civil verdict»

J. Savickio str. 4; LT-01001 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/groups/641789892504616/>

Mr. Ihar RYNKEVICH

Head
 E-Mail: rynkevich@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-392 33 19

309

Legal Education Society

Sh. Azabeyov 199/7; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Intigam ALIYEV

President
 E-Mail: intigamaliyev@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-12-498 81 75, +994-50-204 70 10

Fax: +994-12-449 81 92

310

Legal Policy Research Centre

av. Abaja 157 office 44; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tatyana ZINOVICH

Deputy Director
 E-Mail: tzinovich@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7273-94 36 60

Fax: +7-7273-94 36 94

Ms. Dina ISKALIYEVA
Projects Co-ordinator
E-Mail: iskaliyeva.d@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-941 95 36

311

Legal Resources Centre

33, Sciusev str.; MD-2001 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.crjm.org>

Mr. Ion GUZUN
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: ion.guzun@crjm.org

Tel: +373-22-84 36 01
Fax: +373-22-84 36 02

312

Legal Transformation Center

Novovilenskaia 38-10; Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>

Mr. Alexey KOZLIUK
Legal Officer
E-Mail: akozliuk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-675 00 21

313

Lithuania Without Nazism

Kestucio 17-4; Vilnius; Lithuania

Mr. Karlis BILANS
Vice-Chair
E-Mail: slfinfo1@gmail.com
Mr. Algirdas PALECKIS
Vice-Chair
E-Mail: algirdas.paleckis@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-743 98 61

Tel: +370-6-987 72 42

314

Lithuanian Association for Security and Co-operation in Europe

J. Janonio str. 7; LT-92236 Klaipeda; Lithuania
Website: <http://www.lasbe.iips.lt>

Mr. Sergejus IVANOVAS
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: info@iips.lt

Tel: +370-6-112 21 00
Fax: +370-4-631 01 45

315

LLC Law Firm "ALYMBAEV"

Professor Zima str., 16; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.alymbaev.org>

Mr. Nurlan ALYMBAEV
Director
E-Mail: nurlan@alymbaev.org

Tel: +996-559-77 88 99

316

LLP "NUR-Media"

Kenesary str., 25; Astana; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.nurmedia.kz>

Mr. Yerlan BAIZHANOV
General Director
E-Mail: ebaizhanov@nurmedia-info.kz

Tel: +7-7172-97 76 96
Fax: +7-7172-97 76 56

317

Local Religious Association "Bible Center Of Gospel Faith Christians "New Life" of Almaty city"

14a R. Zorge Str; 050011 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Sergey ZAIKIN
Deputy Director
E-Mail: szl1103@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-251 10 50
Fax: +7-727-234 10 55

318

London School of Economics and Political Science

Houghton Street; London WC2A 2AE; United Kingdom
Website: <http://lse.ac.uk>

Mr. Andrey KUVSHINOV
Research Officer
E-Mail: a.kuvshinov@lse.ac.uk

Tel: +44-794-485 73 75

319

Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.magenta.nl>

Mr. Ronald EISSENS
General Director
E-Mail: ro@magenta.nl

Tel: +31-20-6927266
Fax: +31-20-6927267

320

Media Law Institute

8, Staronavodnytska Str., off. 24; 01015 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua>

Ms. Anastasiia MYKHAILOVA

Tel: +48-792-29 79 55

Manager

E-Mail: anastasiya7@yahoo.com**Mr. Yavuz BAYDAR**

Tel: +90-532-285 74 99

Journalist

E-Mail: mybaydar@gmail.com**Ms. Oksana BONDARENKO**E-Mail: oksanochka2012@yahoo.de**Ms. Doina COSTIN**

Tel: +40-721-38 21 09

Expert

E-Mail: doina2001@gmail.com**Ms. Anna ISSAYEVA**

Tel: +48-22-545 95 03

Assistant

E-Mail: issayeva_anna@yahoo.com**Mr. Igor ROZKLADAI**

Tel: +380-972-28 11 61

Lawyer

Fax: +380-44-496 05 80

E-Mail: igor@medialaw.kiev.ua**Ms. Tetiana SEMILETKO**

Tel: +380-44-383 20 44

Lawyer

Fax: +380-44-496 05 80

E-Mail: tetiana.s@medialaw.kiev.ua**Mr. Oleg TOVPYSHKO**

Volunteer

E-Mail: oleg_tovp@bigmir.net

321

Media Rights Institute

S. Rahimov Str. 197 / 86; AZ 1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.mediarights.az>

Mr. Rashid HAJILI

Tel: +994-50-220 89 20

Director

Fax: +994-12-441 28 17

E-Mail: rashid@mediarights.az**Mr. Khaled AGHALIYEV**

Tel: +994-50-372 71 16

Project Co-ordinator

Fax: +994-12-440 47 92

E-Mail: xaled_yes@hotmail.com**Ms. Ramute REMEZAITE**

Tel: +994-50-586 22 56

Project Coordinator

E-Mail: ramute.remezaite@gmail.com**Mr. Elchin SADIGOV**

Tel: +994-50-373 80 38

Lawyer

E-Mail: elchin.s@mail.ru**Ms. Zibeyda SADIGOVA**

Tel: +994-50-585 37 58

Lawyer

E-Mail: zibeyde_huquq@yahoo.com

322

Minority Rights Group Europe

Dohany Utca 14; 1074 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.minorityrights.org>

Mr. Neil CLARKE

Tel: +36-1-327 70 30

Managing Director

E-Mail: neil.clarke@mrgmail.org**Ms. Zsafia FARKAS**

Tel: +36-304-13 16 14

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: zsafia.farkas@mrgmail.org

323

Moldova Without Nazism

Karl Marx Street 202; Basarabeasca; Moldova

Ms. Inna SUPAC

Tel: +373-7-915 82 02

Head of Organization

E-Mail: moldovawithoutnazism@gmail.com

324

Monitoring Center CEMI

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog, zgrada Maxim, sprat 8, stan 17; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
 Website: <http://www.cemi.org.me>

Mr. Vlado DEDOVIC

Tel: +382-67-31 80 30

Head of the Legal Department

E-Mail: dedovic.v@gmail.com

325

Moscow Helsinki Group

Krasina per. 1, off. 1; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mhg.ru>

Ms. Nina TAGANKINA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: ntagankina@gmail.com

Tel: +7-915-336 48 37
 Fax: +7-499-553 03 12

Ms. Irina SERGEEVA
 Lawyer, Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: isergeeva@mhg.ru

Tel: +7-095-207 60 69
 Fax: +7-095-207 60 69

326

Movement for Freedom

pr. Nezaleznasci 80/73; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://pyx.by>

Ms. Tatsiana PAVINA
 Member
 E-Mail: psipheia@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-338 80 99

327

Movement of the Solidarity "Razam"

pr. Niezaleznasci, 33-12; 220005 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.ruhrazam.eu/>

Mr. Viachaslau SIUCHYK
 Chairman
 E-Mail: ruh2009razam@gmail.com

Tel: +48-730-56 85 44

328

Movimento Identita Transessuale - M.I.T.

Via Polese 15; 40120 Bologna; Italy
 Website: <http://www.mit-italia.it>

Ms. Porpora MARCASCIANO
 President
 E-Mail: mit.bo@tin.it

Tel: +39-32-82 28 43 80

329

Municipality of Cluj Napoca

Motilor Street, no.3; Cluj Napoca; Romania
 Website: <http://www.primariaclujnapoca.ro>

Ms. Gabriella TONK
 Expert
 E-Mail: gzsabo2002@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-745-83 14 15

330

Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria
 Website: <http://www.genmuftibg.net>

Mr. Ahmed AHMEDOV
 Chief Secretary
 E-Mail: a.ahmedov@grandmufti.bg

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01
 Fax: +359-2-980 30 58

Mr. Hayri EMIN
 Secretary of the Foreign Relations Department
 E-Mail: h.emin@grandmufti.bg

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01
 Fax: +359-2-980 30 58

331

Muslim Problems Research Center

Internatsionalnaya str. 141\1 off. 50; Ufa; Russian Federation

Mr. Rustem LATYPOV
 Chief
 E-Mail: r.latyrov1976@gmail.com

Tel: +7-987-254 11 16

332

Mykolayiv Association for Gays, Lesbians and Bisexuals 'LiGA'

110/5 Potyomkinska str.; 54001 Mykolayiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.gay.nikolaev.ua>

Mr. Andrii ZARYTSKYI
 Lobby and Advocacy Program Co-ordinator, translator
 E-Mail: andrii.zarytskyi@gmail.com

Tel: +380-512-59 49 00
 Fax: +380-512-37 63 34

333

National Center for Prevention of Torture

str. Ibraimova 106; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Bakyt RYSBEKOV
 Director
 E-Mail: rysbak@gmail.com

Tel: +996-553-55 23 13

334

National Centre of Human Rights (Ombudsman)

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav KALYUZHNYI
 Head of the Center
 E-Mail: ombudsman-kz@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-74 05 39
 Fax: +7-7172-74 05 48

335

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinvali

Ms. Lana PARASTAEVA
 Member of the Forum
 E-Mail: parastaeva@gmail.com

Tel: +7-928-856 54 35

Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV
 Expert for Human Rights
 E-Mail: kudukhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

336

National Human Rights Movement "Ukraine without nazism"

Tarasa Shevchenka Blvd, 58, office 22; 01032 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.worldwithoutnazism.org.ua>

Ms. Liza SOKOLOVSKAYA
 Member
 E-Mail: info@worldwithoutnazism.org.ua

Tel: +380-674-87 27 26
 Fax: +380-48-728 38 81

337

NEEKA (International Fund for Health, Well-being and Environment Protection)

3 Michurina Str.; 89600 Mukachevo; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.neeka.org>

Mr. Ostap TYMCHYI
 Lawyer on Border Cooperation, Attorney at Law
 E-Mail: ostap.tymchiy@neeka.org

Tel: +380-32-292 42 00
 Fax: +380-32-292 42 00

338

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.nhc.nl>

Mr. Harry HUMMEL
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: hhummel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-653-22 46 72

Ms. Kamala LAGHATE
 Project Manager
 E-Mail: klaghate@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-70-392 67 00

Ms. Marjet KAMPERMAN
 Intern
 E-Mail: mkamperman@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-70-392 67 00
 Fax: +31-70-392 65 50

339

Newspaper "Molodezhnaya Gazeta"

Shevchenko Str. 36, off. 1; Zheskazgan, Karaganda region; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.molodejj.kz>

Mr. Berik ZHAGIPAROV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: berikk-zh@mail.ru

Tel: +7-710-276 49 04
 Fax: +7-710-276 49 04

340

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"

2, Satpaeva Str., office 17; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.respublika-kaz.biz>

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: kris.yahha@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-64 26 17

341

Newspaper "Vzglyad"

231/1 Furmanova Str.; 050059 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor VINYAVSKIY
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: igvin76@gmail.com

Tel: +48-662-12 00 89
 Fax: Warszawa

342

Newspaper "Yeni Musavat"

R.Rustamov 2528 apt.44/d; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.musavat.com>

Mr. Rauf Arifoglu ABBASOV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: rauf_arifoglu@mail.ru

Tel: +994-50-220 93 24
 Fax: +994-12-520 01 23

343

NGO "Happy Family"

Bekhozhin Str. 25; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Marianna GURINA
President
E-Mail: gurina.m@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-701-714 02 38
Fax: +7-727-291 42 79

344

NGO "Mohi Munir"

8 Neftyanik str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mrs. Ziyoda ASHUROVA
Head
E-Mail: shahnoza.khaydarova@gmail.com

Tel: +992-935-00 58 40

345

NGO East-West

Umera 54-3; Tallinn 13816; Estonia

Mr. Maksim REVA
Chairman
E-Mail: max.reva@gmail.com

Tel: +372-55-64 82 34

346

NIRAS

Oerestads Bld 235; 2300 Copenhagen; Denmark

Website: <http://www.niras.com>

Mr. Michael ANDERSEN
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: michaelandersencentralasia@yahoo.com

Tel: +34-697-78 70 41

347

No Borders

P.O. Box 480-B; Kyiv 1; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.noborders.org.ua>

Ms. Oleksandra SVERDLOVA
Project Assistant
E-Mail: sverdlova@noborders.org.ua

Tel: +380-632-42 58 78

348

NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights

P.O.Box 6706, St. Olavs Plass; NO-0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.humanrights.uio.no>

Ms. Marianne KVAN
Director
E-Mail: Marianne.kvan@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-9-541 52 92

349

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Mr. Ivar DALE
Adviser
E-Mail: dale@nhc.no
Ms. Lene WETTELAND
Advisor/Program Manager Central Asia
E-Mail: wetteland@nhc.no

Tel: +47-93-67 19 00

Tel: +47-9-769 75 53

350

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu>

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: bgv@aon.at

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10

Fax: +43-1-876 68 10

351

Open Dialog Foundation

3-go Maja Str. 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland

Website: <http://www.odfoundation.eu>

Mr. Tomasz CZUWARA
Spokesman
E-Mail: media@odfoundadion.eu
Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA
Attorney for International Relations
E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com
Mr. Bartosz KRAMEK
Spokesperson
E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-534-67 08 00

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Tel: +48-601-56 10 50

352

Open Society Global Drug Policy

c/o Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights; Zgoda 11 st.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.soros.org/about/programs/global-drug-policy-program>

Mrs. Magdalena DABKOWSKA
 Program Officer
 E-Mail: drugpolicy@osi.hu

Tel: +48-511-96 61 07

353

Open Society Institute

Oktober 6 utca; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN
 Program Director
 E-Mail: shirinyan@osi.hu

Tel: +36-309-90 22 75
 Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

Mr. Adam KULLMANN
 Senior Policy Officer
 E-Mail: kullmanna@gmail.com

Tel: +36-304-88 72 33

354

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Dilovar MUNAVVAROV
 Program Director
 E-Mail: dilovar@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-907-70 05 25

Mr. Parviz MULLOJONOV
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-93-560 69 96

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV
 Law Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45
 Fax: +992-474-41 07 29

355

Open Society Justice Initiative

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>

Ms. Amrit SINGH
 Senior Legal Officer, National Security and Counterterrorism
 E-Mail: asingh@justiceinitiative.org

Tel: +1-212-548 06 60
 Fax: +1-212-548 46 62

356

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Gulshaiyr ABDIRASULOVA
 Project Assistant
 E-Mail: g.abdirasulova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-96 48 66
 Fax: +996-312-64 40 08

Mr. Iygilik KAZAKOV
 Program Assistant
 E-Mail: lygilik.kazakov@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-91 18 30

357

Order of St. Andrew

8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Dr. Achilles ADAMANTIADES
 Archon Prostatist ton Grammaton
 E-Mail: aadaman@icgaeolian.com

Tel: +1-301-881 60 76

Mr. Theofanis ECONOMIDIS
 Archon Regional Commander
 E-Mail: fanis@economidis.com

Tel: +1-650-967 10 60
 Fax: +1-650-967 16 87

358

Ordo Iuris Law Centre

Krakowskie Przedmiescie 20/22 off. 28; 00-325 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.ordoiuris.pl>

Mr. Marcin MUSIAL
 Analyst
 E-Mail: centrum@ordoiuris.pl

Tel: +48-696-06 52 90

359

Organisation Franco-Egyptienne pour les Droits de l'Homme

8 bis, rue Gay Lussac; 78800 Houilles; France
 Website: <http://www.OFEDH.org>

Mr. Jean MAHER
 President
 E-Mail: contact@ofedh.org

Tel: +33-618-03 86 98

Mrs. Mona ARNAUD
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: contact@ofedh.org

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Mrs. Isis SOLIMAN
Member
E-Mail: ofedhl@gmail.com

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Mr. Alfi MALEK
Member of the Board
E-Mail: contact@ofedh.org

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

Ms. Dalia DAHSHAN
Member of the Board
E-Mail: contact@ofedh.org

Tel: +33-6-18 03 86 98

360

Organisation of Veterans of Anti-Hitlerite Coalition in WWII Living in Lithuania

J. Basanavicius 29; Vilnius; Lithuania

Mr. Vaigutis STANCIKAS
Secretary
E-Mail: vaigis.stancikas30@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-768 74 77

361

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

c/o Olof Kleberg, Bergsgatan 28; SE 11223 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.se>

Mr. Paer AAKERSTROEM
Chairman
E-Mail: parakesmail@gmail.com

Tel: +46-8-508 940 23

Mr. Olof KLEBERG
Vice President
E-Mail: olof@kleberg.nu

Tel: +46-706-99 59 26

Mr. Magnus Dennis BESSELING
Member
E-Mail: d.besseling@swps.edu.pl

Tel: +48-733-87 93 66

Ms. Linnea GULLHOLMER
Member
E-Mail: linnea.gullholmer@equumenia.se

Tel: +46-768-17 30 48

Mrs. Linnea JIMENEZ
Representative
E-Mail: linnea.jimenez@yahoo.se

Tel: +46-704-15 25 24

Mr. Klas Orjan SPANG
Member
E-Mail: d2kstockholm@bredband.net

Tel: +46-8-85 84 04

362

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.oslocoalition.org>

Mr. Dag NYGAARD
Project Manager
E-Mail: dnygaar@online.no

Tel: +47-23081300
Fax: +47-23081301

363

Ossigeno per l'Informazione

Piazza della Torretta 36; 00187 Rome; Italy
Website: <http://www.ossigenoinformazione.it>

Mr. Alberto SPAMPINATO
Director
E-Mail: albertospampinato@yahoo.it

Tel: +39-335-716 42 82

364

Parliament of Non-represented

Skolas 20, off. 501A; Riga; Latvia
Website: <http://www.kongress.lv>

Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO
Vice-Speaker
E-Mail: er.institute@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-920 40 48
Fax: +371-6-755 06 78

365

PeaceQuest International

Skruvgatan 4; Uppsala; Sweden
Website: <http://www.peacequest.eu>

Mr. Tajdar AZIZ
Secretary General
E-Mail: tajdar.aziz@peacequest.eu

Tel: +46-76-250 41 93

366

Penal Reform International

PRI HEAD OFFICE 60-62 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Jenny EARLE

Programme Manager

E-Mail: jennyyearle@prisonreformtrust.org.uk

Tel: +44-207-251 50 70

Mr. Oliver ROBERTSON

Project Manager, Death Penalty and Alternatives

E-Mail: orobertson@penalreform.org

Tel: +44-207-247 65 15

Ms. Olivia ROPE

Programme Officer

E-Mail: orope@penalreform.org

Tel: +44-793-801 58 58

367

Penal Reform International; Regional Office

16 Kikodze St.; Tbilisi 0105; Georgia

Website: <http://www.pri.ge>**Ms. Tsira CHANTURIA**

Regional Director

E-Mail: tchanturia@penalreform.org

Tel: +995-32-298 35 60

Fax: +995-32-298 35 60

368

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>**Ms. Saule MEKTEPBAYEVA**

Director

E-Mail: s_mektepbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-59 25 50

Fax: +7-7172-59 25 40

369

People's Friendship University named after Alima Batyrova

Lenina str., 219; 715600 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Kadyrjan BATYROV

President

E-Mail: kbatyrov@gmail.com

Tel: +46-72-741 39 89

Mr. Shavkatbek TURAKULOV

Assistant to the President

E-Mail: tshavkat@mail.ru

Tel: +380-638-76 03 39

370

Perspektive - Verein für die Vertretung der Interessen der ArbeitnehmerInnen

Sechshausstrasse 94-96/2/R02; 1150 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.listeperspektive.at>**Mr. Umit VURAL**

Chairman

E-Mail: uemit.vural@gmx.at

Tel: +43-664-181 01 42

Mr. Abdullah ERBAY

Vice Chairman

E-Mail: aberbay@gmail.com

Tel: +43-660-768 88 44

371

Plattform für Solidarität mit verfolgten Christen

c/o CSI Austria, Singerstr. 7/4/2; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Martin MORAWETZ

Media Director

E-Mail: martin.morawetz@csi.or.at

Tel: +43-664-354 54 25

372

Polish Forum of Young Diplomats (Forum Młodych Dyplomatów)

Oleandrow 6 (2 p.); 00-629 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.diplomacy.pl>**Mr. Leszek POCHRON-FRANKOWSKI**

Head of the Regional Office

E-Mail: lpochron-frankowski@diplomacy.pl

Tel: +48-512-38 16 5

Mr. Pawel WISNIEWSKI

Member

E-Mail: pwisniewski@diplomacy.pl

Tel: +48-795-07 48 52

373

Polish Humanist Association

ul. Wiejska 9/115; Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.humanizm.free.ngo.pl>**Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK**

President

E-Mail: humanizm@op.pl

Tel: +48-22-663 72 83

374

Polish Institute in Minsk

Volodarskogo 6; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.instpol.by>**Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA**

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: minsk@instytut.polski.org

Tel: +375-17-200 63 78

Fax: +375-17-200 48 74

375

Polish Institute of International Affairs

ul. Warecka 1a; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.pism.pl>**Ms. Kinga Oliwia BRUDZINSKA**

Analyst

E-Mail: brudzinska@pism.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 80 00

376

Promo-LEX Association

PO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://www.promolex.md>**Mr. Postica Alexandru**

Human Rights Program Director

E-Mail: alex_postica@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +373-6-910 48 51

Fax: +373-22-45 00 24

377

Public Association "Legal Aid Society"

12-1-551, L. Ukrainki Str.; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Oleg VOLCHEK

Chairman

E-Mail: ysdh3@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-29-650 57 86

Fax: +375-17-290 10 77

378

Public Association "Women's beam"

2 microdistrict, building 40A, app. 9; Stepnogorsk, Akmolinskaya oblast; Kazakhstan

Ms. Oxana VOLKOVA-MIKHALSKAYA

Chairman of the Board, Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: 4-9-49@mail.ru

Tel: +7-1645-627 80

Fax: +7-1645-627 80

379

Public Association "ZAMAN"

Toksambaeva 11, mkr. Miras; Atyray; Kazakhstan

Ms. Assel NURGAZYEVA

President

E-Mail: assel0013@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-377 00 13

Fax: +7-712-239 06 45

380

Public Association for Assistance to Free Economy

Tbilisi Avenue, 2nd Alatava street 9, 3rd floor; AZ1102 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.freeeconomy.az>**Mr. Emin ABBASOV**

Senior Lawyer

E-Mail: abbasov.eminn@gmail.com

Tel: +994-55-635 21 02

381

Public Defender of Georgia

11, Machabeli street; 0105 Tbilisi; Georgia

Ms. Nino BOLKVADZE

Coordinator, Advancing National Integration Project

E-Mail: nbolkvadze@ombudsman.ge

Tel: +995-599-29 50 30

382

Public Foundation "Ar.Rukh.Khak"

Timiryazev str., 15b, room 307; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.arukhak.com>**Mrs. Bakhytzhana TOREGOZHINA**

President

E-Mail: tbakhytzhana@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-137 58 72

Fax: +7-7272-77 54 36

383

Public Foundation "Journalists in Troubles"

pr. Abaya, 20/17, office 21; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Ramazan ESERGEPOV

Member of the Board

E-Mail: almatainfo@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-387 27 81

Fax: +7-727-387 27 81

384

Public Foundation "LIBERTY"

72 Tole Bi Street, suite 1; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.libertykz.org>**Mr. Galim AGELEUOV**

President

E-Mail: galym44@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-919 28 40

385

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.notabene.tj>

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA
Director
E-Mail: Nbakhrieva@gmail.com

Tel: +992-372-44-600 26 26
Fax: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA
Deputy Director
E-Mail: favziya@gmail.com

Tel: +992-44-600 26 26
Fax: +992-44-600 26 26

386

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.mmf.uz>

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV
Director
E-Mail: mmf.uz@mail.ru

Tel: +998-71-244 12 51
Fax: +998-71-244 12 51

387

Public Group of Initiative Volunteers "Akcent"

Lenin street 183 a; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Rustam GULOV
Member
E-Mail: shahnoza.khaydarova@gmail.com

Tel: +992-928-80 64 16

388

Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo"

Lermontova 33, 7/4; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.indigo.kg>

Mr. Dastan KASMAMYTOV
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: dastanurbek@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-20 78 71

389

Public Union "Our Right"

Jubilee d.1 kv.74; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vladislav SHUL
President
E-Mail: vlad_shul@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7162-77 14 89
Fax: +7-7162-77 14 89

390

Public Verdict Foundation

16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.publicverdict.org>

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA
Director
E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org

Tel: +7-916-671-9230
Fax: +7-495-951-1201

Mr. Oleg NOVIKOV
Head of the PR-Department
E-Mail: oleg.novikov1975@gmail.com

Tel: +7-499-788 90 61

Ms. Elena PERSHAKOVA
Head of Legal Department
E-Mail: pershakova@publicverdict.org

Tel: +7-499-788 90 61

391

Pulic Fund "Aikap"

Street 187, house 25, kv 9; Astana; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://alanulan.yvision.kz>

Mr. Ulan SHAMSHEV
Executive Director
E-Mail: alanulan@mail.ru

Tel: +7-717-220 74 55
Fax: +7-707-996 75 39

392

Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law

St. Grabrodersgatan 17b; 222 05 Lund; Sweden
Website: <http://www.rwi.lu.se>

Mr. Mikael JOHANSSON
Adviser, Strategic Planning
E-Mail: mikael.johansson@rwi.lu.se

Tel: +46-462-22 12 02
Fax: +46-462-22 12 22

393

Regional Centre of Human Rights

Yaltinskaya str., 12, off. 5; 99011 Sevastopol; Ukraine
 Website: <http://rchr.org.ua>

Mr. Andrii ANDROSOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: amega001@mail.ru

Tel: +380-964-75 35 43

Mr. Sergiy ZAYETS
 Member
 E-Mail: sevlegalaid@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-740 20 20

394

Regional Charity "Resonance" Foundation

38 Lysenko str., Lviv, Ukraine
 Website: <http://resonance.at.ua>

Ms. Olena HRABOVSKA
 President
 E-Mail: resonancef@gmail.com

Tel: +380-667-21 01 16

Fax: +380-322-33 57 12 03

395

Religious Center of Jehovah's Witnesses in the Republic of Kazakhstan

187 Auezova Street, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Polat BEKZHAN
 Chairman
 E-Mail: officeinbox@kz.jw.org

Tel: +7-727-232 36 62

Fax: +7-727-226 30 57

396

Religious Information and Advisory Centre "Sana"

41 B.Momyshuly str., apt 110; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Gulnara ORAZBAYEVA
 President
 E-Mail: kokshe_antisekta@mail.ru

Tel: +7-716-225 57 16

Fax: +7-716-225 57 16

397

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.tmrepublican.org>

Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com

398

Robert Schuman Foundation of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 37/5; 0-540 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://schuman.pl>

Mr. Marek PEDA
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: m.peda@schuman.pl

Tel: +48-501-37 64 84

399

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies

Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania
 Website: <http://www.romanicriss.org>

Ms. Irina CROITORU
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: irina@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-732-63 12 73

400

ROPO "Soldiers' Mothers of Saint-Petersburg"

9 Razyezhaya; 191002 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.soldiersmothers.ru>

Mr. Ella POLIAKOVA
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: soldiersmothers@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-812-712 50 58

Fax: +7-812-712 50 58

401

Rumi Foundation of Poland (Polska Fundacja Sufich im. Dzelaladdina Rumiego)

Pogodna 3; 05-502 Wolka Kozodawska; Poland
 Website: <http://www.sufi.org.pl>

Mr. Andrzej SARAMOWICZ
 President
 E-Mail: rumipoland@gmail.com

Tel: +48-512-46 04 40

402

Russian Jewish Congress

Bolshaya Pereyaslavskaya 46, off. 2; 129110 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.rjc.ru>

Mr. Yury KANNER

President

E-Mail: info@rjc.ru**Mr. Matvey CHLENOV**

Deputy Executive Director

E-Mail: chlenov@rjc.ru

Tel: +7-495-777 65 75

Fax: +7-495-777 65 75

Tel: +7-926-206 78 90

Fax: +7-495-777 65 75

403

Russian LGBT Network

Ligovsky pr. 87-406; St.Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.lgbtnet.ru>

Mr. Valery SOZAEV

Advocacy Manager

E-Mail: valery.sozaev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-906-2292560

Fax: +7-812-313 93 69

404

Russian Ministries

PO Box 496; Wheaton IL, 60187; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.russian-ministries.org>

Mr. Wade KUSACK

Director of the Religious Freedom Department

E-Mail: wade.kusack@gmail.com

Tel: +1-917-340 40 39

405

Russian Ombudsman in Estonia

Veeru 20-26; 74113 Maardu; Estonia
 Website: http://slavia.ee/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=5687&Itemid=223

Mr. Sergei SEREDENKO

Russian Ombudsman in Estonia

E-Mail: sergeiseredenko@gmail.com

Tel: +372-55-36 110

406

Russian Orthodox Church

22, Danilovskiy Val; 115191 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mospat.ru>

Mr. Mikhail KISELEV

Staff Member

E-Mail: mikhail.kisselev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-905-714 25 86

Fax: +7-495-633 72 81

407

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.roiip.ru>

Mr. Igor BORISOV

Chairman of the Council

E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru**Mr. Alexander IGNATOV**

Executive Director

E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

Tel: +7-903-731 33 75

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

408

Salut et Misericorde

4 Cite du Sacre-Coeur; 75018 Paris; France

Mr. Pages GUY

President

E-Mail: Salut.misericorde@gmail.com

Tel: +33-1-40 39 06 03

409

Sandhedsseminar

Nordre Fasanvej 230; 2200 Copenhagen N; Denmark
 Website: <http://sandhedsseminar.dk>

Mr. Joachim PORSLUND

Director

E-Mail: Sandhedsseminar@gmail.com**Ms. Anna Maria RINDONE**

Assistant

E-Mail: summerunlimited@yahoo.com**Ms. Mille VALENTINI**

Secretary

E-Mail: m.valentini@gmail.com

Tel: +45-2-462 06 81

Tel: +45-30-82 77 49

Tel: +45-26-24 13 43

410

School for Leaders Association

Wiejska 12a; 00-490 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.szkoła-liderow.pl>

Ms. Magda MAZUR
 International Program Manager
 E-Mail: magda.mazur@szkoła-liderow.pl

Tel: +48-508-62 38 49
 Fax: +48-22-556 82 51

411

Separated Child Foundation

14 High Street; Wembley, London HA9 8 DD; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.separatedchild.org>

Mr. Robin RICHARDSON
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: robin@insted.co.uk

Tel: +44-208-900 17 20

412

Set My People Free

Nidarosgatan 4 lgh 1037; 16434 Kista; Sweden
 Website: <http://freedom2worship.org>

Mr. Kamal FAHMI
 Director
 E-Mail: fahmi@swissmail.org

Tel: +46-703-41 97 66

413

Slovak National Center for Human Rights

Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia
 Website: <http://www.snslp.sk>

Mr. Mariann MESAROS
 Lawyer, Researcher
 E-Mail: mesaros@snslp.sk
Mr. Marinan MESZAROS
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: mesaros@snslp.sk

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25

Tel: +421-2-20 85 01 25

414

Smolny Institute of Liberal Arts and Science

58-60, Ul Galernaya; 191011 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.smolny.org>

Dr. Dmitry DUBROVSKY
 Director, Human Rights Programme
 E-Mail: dubr@smolny.org

Tel: +7-812-320 07 24
 Fax: +7-812-320 07 27

415

Social Advertising Workshop (Pracownia Reklamy Społecznej)

Nowolipie 1-25; 00-146 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Yulia DRANCHUK
 President
 E-Mail: pralepshae@gmail.com

Tel: +48-536-97 71 85

416

Social Democratic Party of Tajikistan

260, Nabiev Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Rahmatillo ZOIROV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: r.zoir@mail.ru

Tel: +992-934-54 21 58

417

Socio-Political Movement "WATAN"

Sweden
 Website: <http://watan.ru>

Mr. Khudayberdy ORAZOV
 Chairman of the Executive Council
 E-Mail: orazov@bk.ru

Tel: +46-705-45 95 26

418

Sociological Resource Center

203-8 Alimbetova str.; Shymkent; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.ukosrc.org>

Mr. Serik AIDOSSOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: serik1@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7252-57 96 17
 Fax: +7-7252-579617

419

Soka Gakkai International (SGI) UN Liaison Office

150 Route de Ferney, P.O.Box 2100; CH-1211 Geneva 2; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.sgi.org>

Mr. Kazunari FUJII
 Director
 E-Mail: sgiungv@bluewin.ch

Tel: +41-22-755 27 00
 Fax: +41-22-755 27 02

420

Solicitors' International Human Rights Group (SIHRG)

7 Waterloo Road; Epsom, Surrey, KT18 7ED; United Kingdom

Website: <https://sites.google.com/a/sihrg.org/solicitors-international-human-rights-group/>**Ms. Alexandra (Sasha) ZERNOVA**

Education and Training Officer

E-Mail: Sasha@sihrg.org**Ms. Maria MUSJA**

Member

E-Mail: musjamarija@gmail.com

Tel: +44-773-873 42 95

Tel: +44-751-385 91 29

421

Solidarity with Belarus Information Office

Chmielna15/204; 00-021 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://belarusinfocus.info>**Mrs. Juliya SLUTSKAYA**

Director

E-Mail: office@solidarityby.eu**Ms. Natalia BELIKOVA**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: n.belikova@solidarityby.eu**Ms. Alexandra KIRBY**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: a.kirby-lepesh@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-797-66 13 35

Fax: +48-22-826 05 12

Tel: +48-517-31 34 80

Tel: +48-668 679 312

422

Soroptimist International of Europe; Office in Vienna

Goergengasse 30/8; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.soroptimisteurope.org>**Ms. Vera Maria GREGOR**

OSCE Representative

E-Mail: vgregor@gmx.net

Tel: +43-676-928 81 56

423

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.soros.kz>**Mr. Anton ARTEMYEV**

Chair of the Executive Council

E-Mail: aartemyev@soros.kz**Mr. Bakhytzhon MEDEV**

Law Reform Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: bmedev@soros.kz

Tel: +772-72-50 38 11

Fax: +772-72-50 38 14

Tel: +7-727-258 13 54

424

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Logvinenko 55-a str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.soros.kg>**Mrs. Takhmina ASHURALIEVA**

Law Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: tashuralieva@soros.kg**Ms. Aiperi BOOBKOVA**

Law Program Assistant

E-Mail: aboobekova@soros.kg

Tel: +996-772-80 14 01

Tel: +996-557-17 01 11

Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

425

Soteria International

Andreas Bjoernsgade 15, st.; 1428 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Website: <http://soteriainternational.org>**Ms. Carina BRINZILA**

Project Manager

E-Mail: carinabrinzila@yahoo.com**Ms. Camelia MARIN**

Project Manager

E-Mail: camelia.marin@soteriainternational.org**Ms. Natalia SHELARU**

Assistant Project Coordinator

E-Mail: natalia.shelaru@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +40-728-25 00 33

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

Tel: +49-176-39 64 38 10

426

South Caucasus Institute for Regional Security

31, Tsinamdzgvrishvili Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia

Mr. Irakli KVARATSKHELIA

Youth Leader

E-Mail: irakli899@gmail.com

Tel: +995-597-70 99 02

427

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://sova-center.ru>**Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY**

Director

E-Mail: averh@sova-center.ru**Ms. Nataliya YUDINA**

Expert

E-Mail: tushkis710@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-616 91 82

Fax: +7-495-621 14 18

Tel: +7-916-615 75 99

Fax: +7-495-517 92 30

428

STV Safo

28A Isanova Ave; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.tvsafo.com>**Mr. Muhammadjon KABIROV**

Deputy Director

E-Mail: kabiri@bk.ru

Tel: +996-777-87 13 92

429

SUFFA Foundation

Defterdar Mah. Fethi Celebi Cad. No: 49; Eyup/Istanbul; Turkey

Website: <http://www.suffavakfi.org.tr>**Mr. Semsettin TURKAN**

Director of Foreign Relation Department

E-Mail: semsturk@yahoo.com

Tel: +90-505-811 22 39

Fax: +90-212-556 19 79

430

Support Centre for Victims of Destructive Religious Movements

Gumilev st. 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.114.kz>**Ms. Yuliya DENISENKO**

Director

E-Mail: antisekta.center@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-832 77 55

Fax: +7-7172-42 78 75

431

Swedish Committee Against Antisemitism

P.O.B. 22330; S-104 22 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: <http://www.skma.se>**Ms. Lena JERSENIUS**

Executive Director

E-Mail: lena.jersenius@skma.se

Tel: +46-703-45 99 95

432

Teskedsorden (The Order of the Teaspoon)

c/o Tidningen Vi, Box 2052; 103 12 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: <http://www.teskedsorden.se>**Ms. Lovisa FHAGER HAVDELIN**

Project Leader

E-Mail: lovisa.fhagerhavdelin@teskedsorden.se

Tel: +46-709-44 89 38

433

The Values Foundation

Box 487; 414 51 Gothenburg; Sweden

Mr. David SKINNER

Head of Swedish Office

E-Mail: ds@ethicseurope.org

Tel: +46-736-00 59 39

434

Together for Life Association

Tarogato str 38; 1021 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.egyuttazeletert.hu>**Mrs. Edit FRIVALDSZKY**

President

E-Mail: kapsolat@egyuttazeletert.hu

Tel: +36-20-530 40 51

435

Tolerance Project (Toleransprojektet)

Sweden

Website: <http://www.toleransprojekt.se>**Mr. Christer MATTSSON**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: christer.mattsson@kungalv.se

Tel: +46-702-57 48 36

436

Transparency International Georgia

26 Rustaveli Avenue; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.transparency.ge>

Mr. Shalva (Lasha) GOGIDZE
Senior Analyst and Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: lasha@transparency.ge

Tel: +995-599-79 59 87
Fax: +995-32-292 02 51

Mr. Grigol GVILAVA
Project Manager
E-Mail: gia@transparency.ge

Tel: +995-32-577 40 08 18
Fax: +995-32-292 02 51

437

Transparency International Ukraine

40 Yehorova str., off. 203; 25006 Kirovograd; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.ti-ukraine.org>

Ms. Nataliia KOVALCHUK
Senior Anticorruption Policy Analyst
E-Mail: kovalchuk@ti-ukraine.org

Tel: +380-979-25 77 10

438

Tuerkische Akademiker Dresden e.V

Hohestr 49; 01187 Dresden; Germany

Mr. Faikcan KOG
Chairman
E-Mail: faikcan.kog@tu-dresden.de

Tel: +90-177-939 60 25

439

Tunisian School of Politics

148 Avenue de la liberte; Tunis; Tunisia

Website: <http://www.tsop.tn>

Mrs. Mouna GUIZANI
Vice Chairperson
E-Mail: moundriss@hotmail.fr

Tel: +216-2-262 74 89
Fax: +216-7-188 70 96

440

Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Sumatra str.25; CH-8006 Zurich; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.itt-tgs.ch>

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU
President
E-Mail: tbuk@gmx.ch

Tel: +41-1-363 85 25

441

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Dempschergasse 17; A-1180 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.chrono-tm.org>

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN
Chairman
E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com

Tel: +43-1-944 13 27

442

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria

Ms. Tadzhiqul BEGMEDOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com

Tel: +359-52-62 77 18; 359-888-37 99 87
Fax: +359-52-62 77 18

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV
Member of THF
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com

Tel: +359-52-60 98 54
Fax: +359-52-60 98 54

443

TURSAM - Center for Strategic Studies

Nakhchivani street 4b, off. 64; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.tursam.org>

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV
Head of the Center
E-Mail: ahmad@shahidov.com

Tel: +994-503-72 87 30

444

Ukrainian Choice

23-B Krasnoarmijska Str.; 01604 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.vybor.ua>

Mr. Dmytro PERLYN
Co-ordinator of Youth Projects
E-Mail: vybor.cn@gmail.com

Tel: +380-636-01 17 67
Fax: +380-44-239 72 85

Mr. Maksym YAKUBOVSKYY
Regional Co-ordinator
E-Mail: publcom@hotmail.com

Tel: +380-93-542 39 76
Fax: +380-44-239 72 85

445

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://helsinki.org.ua>

Mr. Volodymyr YAVORSKYI
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: yavorskyi@helsinki.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18
 Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

446

Ukrainian Independent Council of Jewish Women

Lavrukhina 3, office 2; 02222 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://evreiskiy.kiev.ua>

Mrs. Eleonora GROISMAN
 President
 E-Mail: info@evreiskiy.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-229 76 40

447

Ukrainian Independent Maritime Trade Union

Didrikhsona str. 13; 65029 Odessa; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.uimtu.org>

Dr. Borys BABIN
 Executive Secretary
 E-Mail: babinb@ukr.net

Tel: +380-48-701 35 56

Mrs. Iryna POGREBNIAK
 Inspector
 E-Mail: babinbv@list.ru

Tel: +380-48-701-35-56

448

Ukrainian Legal Foundation

34/2 Esplanadna St., office 8; Kyiv 01001; Ukraine

Ms. Oksana SYROYID
 Director
 E-Mail: oksana.syroyid@gmail.com

Tel: +380-504-47 07 71
 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

449

Union "Women of the Don Region"

Dubovskogo 24; 346410 Rostov; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.donwomen.ru>

Ms. Valentina CHEREVATENKO
 Chair Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: donwomen@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-8635-22 48 15

450

Union of NGOs of the Islamic World (UNIW)

Otakcilar my Savaklar cd Eminonu'de Baba Kosku Edirnekapi; Eyup, Istanbul; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.theunity.org>

Mr. Cihangir ISBILIR
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: isbilir@theunity.org

Tel: +90-532-797 64 57

451

United Civil Party of Belarus (UCPB)

V. Khoruzhey Str 22, office 1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.ucpb.org>

Mr. Uladzimir KAZAK
 Member of the National Committee of the Party
 E-Mail: uladzimir_kazak@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +375-29-654 32 10
 Fax: +375-17-509 63 50

452

UNITED for Intercultural Action

Postbus 413; 1000 AK Amsterdam; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.unitedagainstracism.org>

Mr. Geert ATES
 Director
 E-Mail: geert@unitedagainstracism.org

Tel: +31-20-683 47 78
 Fax: +31-20-683 45 82

Mr. Ralph DU LONG
 Consultant
 E-Mail: ralph@unitedagainstracism.org

Tel: +31-6-39 14 79 76

453

University of East Anglia

UEA School of Law, Norwich Research Park; Norwich, Norfolk NR4 7TJ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.uea.ac.uk/law>

Dr. Michael HAMILTON
 Senior Lecturer in Public Protest Law
 E-Mail: michael.hamilton@uea.ac.uk

Tel: +44-781-110 28 08
 Fax: +44-781-110 28 08

454

Vivarta

The Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London EC1R 3GA; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.vivarta.org>

Mr. Rohan JAYASEKERA
 Director
 E-Mail: rohan@vivarta.com

Tel: +44-20-30 86 73 05

455

Voice of Freedom - Network of Human Rights Defenders

204, Abdrakhmanov Str., 4th floor; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.vof.kg>

Mrs. Evgeniia KRAPIVINA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: ev_krapivina@mail.ru

Tel: +996-555-93 19 36
 Fax: +996-312-31 42 06

456

Voice of Roma, Ashkali and Egyptians (Kosovo)

Gracanica nn.; 10500 Pristina
 Website: <http://www.vorae.org>

Mr. Isak SKENDERI
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: i.skenderi@vorae.org

Tel: +386-49-40 72 53

457

Warsaw University

ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.uw.edu.pl>

Ms. Justyna JARZABSKA
 E-Mail: justyna.jarzabska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-516-18 39 90

458

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece
 Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Mr. Ali CHOUSEINOGLU
 Member
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
 Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Mrs. Nfilek OSMAN
 Member of the Board
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-6-25 97 54

459

Womenforfreedom

Hasenweide 57; D-50226 Frechen; Germany
 Website: <http://womenforfreedom.eu>

Mrs. Marie-Luise HOFFMANN-POLZONI
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: senshai@web.de

Tel: +49-22-344 30 18 28

460

Women for Development

103, Koltsov Str.; Grozny; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.womendignity.org>

Ms. Libkan BAZAYEVA
 Director
 E-Mail: libkanbazahyeva@gmail.com

Tel: +7-928-789 86 61

461

Women's Resources Center "SINTEM"

29, Gogol Str.; Grozny; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.sintem.ru>

Ms. Inna AYRAPETYAN
 Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: grantsintem@gmail.com

Tel: +7-938-893 74 51

462

World Without Nazism

18 avenue de la Marseillaise; 67000 Strasbourg; France
 Website: <http://stopnazism.net>

Mr. Erkki Johan BACKMAN
 Commissioner
 E-Mail: exiron@gmail.com

Tel: +358-40-503 54 74

463

World Youth Alliance Europe

Rue Belliard 23A, bte 6; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.wya.net>

Mr. Daniel WISNIEWSKI
 Regional Director
 E-Mail: daniel@wya.net

Tel: +48-513-90 23 20

464

Wuestenstrom e.V.

Hauptstr. 72; 71732 Tamm; Germany
 Website: <http://www.wuestenstrom.de>

Mr. Stefan Andreas SCHMIDT
 Speaker
 E-Mail: sas@wuestenstrom.de

Tel: +49-170-573 93 50
 Fax: +49-7141-688 96 74

465

Youth Centre Pilgrim-Demo from Gagauzia

Comsomolskaia str. 14; MD-3813 Chirsova; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.pilgrim-demo.org.md>

Mr. Mihail SIRCHELI
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: sirkeli@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-7-918 27 56

466

Youth Information Service of Kazakhstan

Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Yelena SHVETSOVA
 Director of the South Kazakhstan Branch
 E-Mail: yelenashvetsova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-775-801 08 28
 Fax: +7-7252-41 50 31

467

Youth Initiative for Human Rights - Kosovo

Gustav Mayer 6; 10 000 Pristina
 Website: <http://www.yihr.org/en>

Ms. Natyra AVDIU
 Human Rights Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: natyra@yihr.org

Tel: +377-45-24 26 48

468

Youth Movement Magam; Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

33, Khagani Street; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-418 03 34
 Fax: +994-12-598 38 17

469

Youth Without Borders, Tunisia

42 Rue Chedly kallela, 2nd floor; 1002 – Tunis; Tunisia
 Website: <http://www.facebook.com/jsf.tunisie>

Mr. Ahmed ALLOUCH
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: jsf.tunisia@gmail.com

Tel: +216-97-18 47 56
 Fax: +216-71-89 08 77

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland
 Tel: +48-22-520 06 00
 Fax: +48-22-520 06 05
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Amb. LENARCIC Janez
 Director

Ms. BALBIN Beatriz
 First Deputy Director

Mr. LIETAER Luc
 ODIHR Project Co-ordinator

Ms. JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN Katarzyna
 Project Monitoring/Fundraising Officer

Ms. MANIEVA Saida
 Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. KIERS Judith
 BPRI Project Manager

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata
 Head of the Election Department

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola
 Deputy Head of the Election Department

Ms. BOGUSSEVICH Tatyana
 Senior Election Adviser

Mr. KRIMMER Robert
 Senior Advisor on New Voting Technologies

Mr. LAPPIN Richard
 Senior Election Adviser

Mr. VENNEN Thomas
 Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie
Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Mr. WALECKI Marcin
Chief, Democratic Governance and Gender Unit

Ms. THOMAS Alice
Chief, Legislative Support Unit

Mr. DOKOVIC Zoran
Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser

Mr. GROMOVJS Juris
Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser, Democratization Department

Ms. VAN DER LEEST Kristin Jacoba
Adviser on Gender Issues

Ms. BODENS Agnes
Democratic Governance Officer

Mr. MOSSOP Peter
Democratic Governance Officer

Ms. CHATELAIN Anne-Lise
Legal Officer

Ms. TRAN Nathalie
Rule of Law Officer

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana
Head of Human Rights Department

Mr. FISHER Omer
Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. DANKA Anita
Human Rights Adviser

Mr. HEILER Johannes
Human Rights Adviser

Mr. VAINOMAA Madis
Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. OLIYNYK Nataliya
Officer on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Ms. SATAROVA Dilnoza
Assistant Programme Officer

Ms. DLUBAK Aleksandra
Intern

Ms. CETTI PETERSEN Alina
Intern

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane
Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. HESS Leslie
Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. UHL Robert-Jan
Adviser on Freedom of Religion or Belief; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. HANEK Ales
Hate Crime Officer

Ms. KORYSHEVA Yulia
Assistant Programme Officer

Ms. ZHESKO Marharyta
Programme Assistant

Mr. MIRGA Andrzej
Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Dr. TRENESKA-DESKOSKA Renata Tel: +389-70-36 38 68
Member, Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: treneska@policy.hu

Dr. GHANEA Nazila Tel: +44-1865-28 01 69
Member, Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: nazila.ghanea@law.ox.ac.uk

Mr. KABAK Dmitry Tel: +996-772-91 18 33
Member, Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: dmitry.kabak@gmail.com

Mrs. VIK Ingrid Tel: +47-99-50 44 57
Member, Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: ingrid@scanteam.no

Mr. VLADISAVLJEV Nenad Tel: +381-64-108 63 24
BPRI Program Co-ordinator Fax: +381-21-44 52 32
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Mr. BASHA Sefer Tel: +377-44-72 44 96
Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Mr. BESIC Mufid Tel: +387-63-35 02 71
Young Roma Professional
E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs

Mr. CERMJANI Emrah Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +377-44-56 96 34
Ms. DEDIC Aldijana Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +387-61-70 83 03
Mr. EMINI Seljatin Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +377-44-87 99 01
Mr. GALUSHI Erxhan Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +377-45-34 13 94
Ms. JASAREVSKI Talita Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +385-95-881 57 83
Mr. JOVANOVIC Branislav Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +381-61-207 20 54
Mr. KAMBERI Ismail Young Roma Professional E-Mail: kamberi-i@live.com	Tel: +389-71-27 56 61
Ms. OMEROVIC Elvira Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +387-62-17 14 42
Mr. QELI Lendrit Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +377-44-71 44 58
Mr. TAHIRI Almir Young Roma Professional E-Mail: nenad.vladisavljev@urs.co.rs	Tel: +382-69-73 66 64

Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs

Mr. Boguslaw	WINID	Opening Statement
Amb. Ihor	PROKOPCHUK	Opening Statement and Closing speech
Ms. Dunja	MIJATOVIC	Opening Statement and Introducer at Working Session 4
Mrs. Astrid	THORS	Opening Statement and Introducer at Working Session 1
Mr. Mehmet Sevki	KULKULOGLU	Opening Statement
Amb. Adam	KOBIERACKI	Opening Statement
Mr. Stavros	LAMBRINIDIS	Keynote address at the Opening Plenary Session
Amb. Janez	LENARCIC	Opening Statement, Introducer at Working Session 12 and Closing speech
Mr. Alexander	HUG	Moderator of Working Session 1
Ms. Charlotta	RODHE	Rapporteur of Working Session 1
Ms. Salome	MBUGUA	Introducer at Working Session 2
Ms. Robin	SCLAFANI	Moderator of Working Session 2
Mr. Jean-Francois	LACASSE	Rapporteur of Working Session 2
Ms. Gulnara	IBRAEVA	Introducer at Working Session 3
Ms. Olga	KOSTINA	Introducer at Working Session 3
Ms. June	ZEITLIN	Moderator of Working Session 3
Ms. Stephanie	WINKLER	Rapporteur of Working Session 3
Mr. Andrey	RIKHTER	Moderator of Working Session 4
Mr. Daniel	BEKCIC	Rapporteur of Working Session 4
Ms. Debbie	KOHNER	Introducer at Working Session 5
Mr. Vyacheslav	KALYUZHNYI	Introducer at Working Session 5
Prof. Olga	POTEMKINA	Moderator of Working Session 5
Mr. Patrick	O'REILLY	Rapporteur of Working Session 5
Dr. Andrew P. W.	BENNETT	Introducer at Working Session 6
Dr. Renata	TRENESKA-DESKOSKA	Moderator of Working Session 6
Ms. Jeanne	TOR-DE TARLE	Rapporteur of Working Session 6
Dr. Nazila	GHANEA	Introducer at Working Session 7
Mrs. Ingrid	VIK	Moderator of Working Session 7
Mrs. Hilde	AUSTAD	Rapporteur of Working Session 7
Dr. Michael	HAMILTON	Introducer at Working Session 8
Ms. Katerina	HADZI-MICEVA EVANS	Moderator of Working Session 8
Ms. Viktoria	WAGNER	Rapporteur of Working Session 8
Ms. Habibe Feray	SALMAN	Introducer at Working Session 9
Dr. Cyril	RITCHIE	Moderator of Working Session 9
Mrs. Tatiana	SHLYCHKOVA	Rapporteur of Working Session 9
Dr. Helga	KONRAD	Introducer at Working Session 10

Dr. Maria Grazia
Ms. Eva
Mr. Frank
Dr. Andriy
Mr. Thomas
Mr. Vaheh
Dr. Beata
Mr. Omer Numan
Amb. Spiro
Mrs. Marina
Mr. Yves
Mrs. Ekaterine
Ms. Dea
Ms. Amrit
Mrs. Hanne Sophie
Mr. Paul
Mr. Vladimir
Mr. Andrzej
Mr. Chad
Mr. Luc
Ms. Laura
Ms. Beatriz
Ms. Anna

GIAMMARINARO
BIAUDET
DUHAMEL
MELESHEVYCH
VENNEN
GEVORGYAN
MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ
DOGRUKOL
KOCI
MILANOVIC-ILIC
DOUTRIAUX
POPKHADZE
HANNUST
SINGH
GREVE
WELSH
PETRONIJEVIC
MIRGA
WILTON
LIETAER
VAI
BALBIN
KOIKKALAINEN

Introducer at Working Session 10
Moderator of Working Session 10
Rapporteur of Working Session 10
Introducer at Working Session 11
Moderator of Working Session 11
Rapporteur of Working Session 11
Moderator of Working Session 12 and 13
Rapporteur of Working Session 12
Introducer at Working Session 13
Rapporteur of Working Session 13
Introducer at Working Session 14
Moderator of Working Session 14
Rapporteur of Working Session 14
Introducer at Working Session 15
Moderator of Working Session 15
Rapporteur of Working Session 15
Introducer at Working Session 16
Moderator of Working Session 16
Rapporteur of Working Session 16
Introducer at Working Session 17
Introducer at Working Session 17
Moderator of Working Session 17
Rapporteur of Working Session 17